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Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Group Limited (“Company”) the annual results of
the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2012. The performance of
the Group continued to be pleasing as the Group’s core operating divisions delivered successful
performance.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2012, the Group’s revenue was HK$4,316.2 million (2011:
HK$4,111.9 million). Profit attributable to the owners of the Company was HK$1,394.9 million in
2012 (2011: HK$1,257.5 million). The increase in profit was mainly due to an improved performance
from SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited. The earnings per share amounted to HK$7.16, as compared to
HK$5.86 in 2011.

DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK$1 per share for the year ended 31st December,
2012 (2011: HK40 cents per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”)
whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Friday, 21st June, 2013, making a
total dividend for the year 2012 of HK$1.15 per share (2011: HK55 cents per share).

It should be noted that the Company undertook share repurchases for cancellation during the year
at an aggregate consideration of approximately HK$232.3 million. Accordingly, both net asset value
per share and earnings per share have been enhanced. The Board will give consideration to further
repurchases of shares for cancellation when opportunities arise.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

(1) For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company (“2013 AGM”)

The 2013 AGM is scheduled to be held on Friday, 7th June, 2013. For determining the
entitlement to attend and vote at the 2013 AGM, the register of members of the Company will be
closed from Wednesday, 5th June, 2013 to Friday, 7th June, 2013 (both days inclusive), during
which period no transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order for a Shareholder
to be eligible to attend and vote at the 2013 AGM, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 4th June, 2013.

(2) For determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend

The proposed final dividend is subject to the approval by the Shareholders at the 2013 AGM. For
determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st December,
2012, the register of members of the Company will be closed from Wednesday, 19th June, 2013
to Friday, 21st June, 2013 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares of the
Company will be registered. In order for a Shareholder to qualify for the proposed final dividend,
all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 18th June, 2013. Subject to approval by the Shareholders at
the 2013 AGM, dividend warrants are expected to be despatched to the Shareholders by post on
or around Friday, 19th July, 2013.
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The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement,
incorporates the Group’s business outlook for the future.

We have enjoyed a successful year despite the lacklustre global economy in 2012. The Group expects
there will continue to be various economic challenges in 2013. We believe that with its prudent
strategy, and the dedication, loyalty, professionalism of its staff, the Group is well prepared to meet
these challenges.

I would like to express the Group’s appreciation for the efforts of our staff and look forward to their

continued support. | would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors and our
Shareholders for their support during the year.

N, U~

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2013
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The Company is primarily an investment holding company, with a stated strategy of focusing its
management and financial resources on its core businesses of property investment and development
together with financial services. The Company’s interests in property investment and development in
Hong Kong are mainly held through its 74.97% holding in Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Allied
Properties”) and in respect of property investment and development in The People’s Republic of China,
through Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”), being an associate held by Allied
Properties. The Company’s financial services business is mainly conducted through Allied Properties’
55.64% holding in Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”) as well as Sun Hung Kai’s effective
58.18% holding in United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”). Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”), a 73.00%
subsidiary of Allied Properties, is engaged in the business of provision of elderly care services and
medical and aesthetic equipment distribution. SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”), a
74.97% subsidiary of the Company, is engaged in investments in listed and unlisted securities.

The revenue of the Group for 2012 was HK$4,316.2 million, an increase of HK$204.3 million when
compared with the year 2011.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company for the year was HK$1,394.9 million (2011: 1,257.5
million as restated), an increase of HK$137.4 million. Earnings per share amounted to HK$7.16 (2011:
HK$5.86 as restated).

In interpreting this year’s profit attributable to the owners of the Company, we should take note of
several significant factors:

- an improved performance for SHK HK IND;
- a lower fair value gain on revaluation of investment properties of the Group;

- a decreased contribution from Tian An.

BEKEBEBERRXA Annual Report 2012



FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposals

There were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associated companies or jointly
controlled entities during the year.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

During the year, the group of Sun Hung Kai issued US$350 million 6.375% US dollar denominated
guaranteed notes under a US$2 billion guaranteed medium term note programme. The notes are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and are permitted to deal by way of debts issued
to professional investors. The notes will mature on 26th September, 2017 and are guaranteed by Sun
Hung Kai. A subsidiary of the Company has subscribed notes of nominal value of US$25 million from
the issuer. After deducting the discount on issue of 0.316%, transaction costs and the notes subscribed
by the subsidiary, the net proceeds received by the Group was US$320.6 million (equivalent to
HK$2,485.1 million). During the year, the Group purchased part of the notes with a total nominal value
of US$4 million from the market at a consideration of HK$31.2 million.

At the end of the reporting period, the equity attributable to owners of the Company amounted to
HK$14,637.0 million, representing an increase of HK$1,966.2 million or approximately 15.52%
from 2011. The Group maintained a strong cash and bank balance position and had cash and bank
balances of approximately HK$7,002.9 million as at 31st December, 2012 (2011: HK$4,450.7 million).
The Group’s bank and other borrowings and notes and bonds totalling HK$9,260.1 million (2011:
HK$7,059.5 million) of which the portion due on demand or within one year was HK$4,735.4 million
(2011: HK$3,098.3 million) and the remaining long-term portion was HK$4,524.7 million (2011:
HK$3,961.2 million). The liquidity of the Group as evidenced by the current ratio (current assets/
current liabilities) was 3.06 times (2011: 3.93 times). The Group’s gearing ratio (net bank and other
borrowings and notes and bonds/equity attributable to the owners of the Company) was 15.4% (2011:
20.6%).
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

2012 2011
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
Bank loans and overdrafts are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one year 3,783.2 2,128.1
More than one year but not exceeding two years 1,248.4 2,474.9
More than two years but not exceeding five years 278.5 930.5
Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are
repayable as follows:
Within one year 605.4 588.6
More than one year but not exceeding two years 188.5 35.2
More than two years but not exceeding five years 126.4 314.7
6,230.4 6,472.0
Other borrowings repayable within one year 8.7 8.6
Other borrowings with a repayment on demand clause
repayable within one year 23.2 23.1
US dollar denominated notes repayable within five years 2,496.9 -
Renminbi denominated bonds repayable within five years 500.9 555.8
3,029.7 587.5
9,260.1 7,059.5

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will
be obtained or renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and

operations of the Group.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

During the year, the Company repurchased 13,157,942 own shares at an aggregate consideration
of approximately HK$232.3 million, details of which are outlined in the section “Purchase, Sale or
Redemption of Shares” in Directors’ Report.

Subsequent to the year end, the Company had repurchased 44,000 own shares at an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$1.1 million and accordingly the total number of issued shares
decreased to 191,132,118 shares.

Other than the US dollar denominated notes and Renminbi denominated bonds, most of the bank
and other borrowings of the Group are charged at floating interest rates. There are no known seasonal
factors in the Group’s borrowing profile.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating
activities and present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable
exchange rate exposure. However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.
Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 47 to the consolidated financial statements.

Material Litigation Update

Details regarding material litigation giving rise to contingent liabilities, namely proceedings relating
to Chang Zhou Power Development Company Limited, a mainland China joint venture, are set out in
paragraph (b) of note 47 to the consolidated financial statements on “Contingent Liabilities”.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 51 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Broking and finance

Sun Hung Kai recorded a profit attributable to its owners of HK$1,036.4 million (2011:
HK$1,032.4 million).

With the Hong Kong stock market trading and IPO fund raising volumes dropping by 23%
and 65% respectively when compared to 2011, the revenue and operating income from loan
business and commission fee based business under the Wealth Management and Brokerage
operation and Capital Market operation decreased in 2012. However, the effect was offset by the
gain from disposal of some available-for-sale investments and an increase in profit from financial
instruments.

The Capital Market operation took part in twelve IPO-related underwriting transactions, three
secondary fund-raising exercises and four financial advisory-related transactions, all of which
were successfully completed.

Sun Hung Kai is more optimistic about the market in 2013 and is encouraged by its drive to tap
into mid-to-small cap sectors, with increased resources devoted to underwriting and financial
advisory-related transactions.

Sun Hung Kai raised US$350 million by issuing guaranteed notes due in 2017, thereby
diversifying its funding sources.

Consumer Finance

UAF, a subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, continued the strong growth of its business in mainland
China while the local business remained relatively stable in the face of increased competition
from the major banks.

The gross loan balance of UAF’s China business increased by 69% in 2012, accounting for
30% (2011: 20%) of UAF’s total. Its loan balance in Hong Kong dropped slightly due to the
competitive environment in personal loan markets and slower growth in mortgages as investors
in the property market became more cautious. UAF’s total loans (after impairment allowances)
reached HK$8.3 billion, 10% higher than that at the end of 2011.

During 2012, UAF added a further 25 new branches in mainland China and a new branch in
Hong Kong. At 31st December, 2012, UAF had a total of 125 branches, with 79 branches in
mainland China and 46 branches in Hong Kong.

UAF will continue to innovate with its loan products to cater for market demand and will pursue
further money lending licenses in cities in China that it believes may show growth potential.

Hong Kong

Allied Properties reported a profit attributable to its owners of HK$1,710.4 million (2011:
HK$1,950.5 million as restated), a decrease of HK$240.1 million.

Allied Properties’ rental income from its Hong Kong property portfolio continued to record a
steady increase.

The net gain in value of Allied Properties’ property portfolio, including investment properties
owned by Sun Hung Kai, was HK$630.1 million during the year, lower than 2011 which was
HK$912.7 million.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Allied Properties’ Ibis Hong Kong North Point, a 275-room budget hotel, recorded a healthy
increase in revenue and profit, benefiting from higher average room rates resulting from a strong
demand from visitors to Hong Kong.

Allied Kajima Limited (“Allied Kajima”), 50% indirectly owned by Allied Properties and holding
various properties including Allied Kajima Building, Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel (“Novotel
Century”) and Sofitel Philippine Plaza Hotel (“SPPH”), recorded a profit increase of 18%
compared to 2011.

While Allied Kajima had a slightly lower revaluation gain of its investment properties, Novotel
Century achieved higher revenue and profit. SPPH is also now fully operational with the re-
opening of its main food and beverage outlets which were closed following the 2011 typhoon.

Mainland China

AOL

The profit attributable to the owners of Tian An was HK$401.4 million (2011: HK$747.0 million as
restated), representing a decrease of 46.3%.

Tian An continued to focus on the development of cyberparks. It now has a total of 14 cyberparks
over 12 cities. These cyberparks are in various phases of construction but a majority are at a pre-
sales and pre-letting stage for their respective phases.

Tian An has commenced its first urban renewal project in Huawei New City Area in Longgang
District of Shenzhen. Site clearance for phase 1 of the project with gross floor area of 550,000m?
has been completed and Tian An has commenced foundation works.

The separate listing of Tian An’s cement division, Allied Cement Holdings Limited, was
accomplished in January 2012, raising gross proceeds of HK$165 million.

The profit for the year of AOL increased from HK$13.2 million in 2011 to HK$96.0 million in
2012. The increase in profit was principally due to the fair value gain on financial instruments
at fair value through profit or loss of HK$54.3 million compared with a fair value loss of HK$9.9
million in 2011 and also due to increases in interest and investment income. Elderly care services
remained modestly profitable.

AOL will continue to maintain a liquid position to take advantage of investment opportunities,
should they arise.

SHK HK IND

SHK HK IND reported a net profit attributable to its owners of HK$134.4 million (2011: loss
of HK$144.9 million), as a result of rising equity market. Equities contributed a net gain of
HK$117.4 million during the year (2011: loss of HK$182.4 million). Profit contribution from
bond investments decreased from HK$61.4 million in 2011 to HK$38.1 million.

SHK HK IND will continue its approach to identify shares that are undervalued, and may show

improvement within a short period of time. Its bond portfolio is designed to offer a buffer to
counter the volatility of its equities investments.

BEEBEERLRXEA Annual Report 2012
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EMPLOYEES

The total number of headcount of the Group as at 31st December, 2012 was 6,267 (2011: 4,795)
including investment consultants. Total staff costs, including Directors’” emoluments, amounted to
HK$945.1 million (2011: HK$818.3 million). The Group reviews remuneration packages from time to
time. In addition to salary payments, other staff benefits include contributions to employee provident
funds, medical subsidies and a discretionary bonus scheme.

LONG TERM CORPORATE STRATEGIES

The Group will continue its businesses of investment, broking and finance, consumer finance, property
and related businesses, elderly care services and other investments. The Group has always adopted the
following long term strategies:

1. To maintain the organic growth of its core businesses;

2. To maintain balance between the demands of short term returns and long term capital appreciation;
and

3. To seek investment opportunities that help to strengthen and broaden its earnings base.

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS
Financial Services Business
Policies and Procedures

The Group adopts a comprehensive risk management framework. Risk management policies and
procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to react to changes of market conditions and the
Group’s business strategy. The risk management committee is a standing committee reporting to the
respective board of directors. It supervises and scrutinises risk-related policies necessary for monitoring
and controlling of the major risks, spelt out here, arising from the Group’s business activities, external
changing risks and regulatory environment.

Financial Risk Management

The Group’s financial risk management seeks to manage market risk (risk that the value an investment
will change due to movements in market factors; comprised of equity risk, interest rate risk and foreign
exchange or currency risk), credit risk (risk of losses arising from clients or counterparties fail to make
payments as contracted) and liquidity risk (risk that a given security or asset cannot be traded readily
in the market to prevent a loss or make the required profit). These are further discussed and outlined in
note 45c to the consolidated financial statements.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is defined as the risk of losses resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes,
people, systems or from external events. The Group extends operational risk to cover potential losses
arising from legal and compliance breaches. Operational risk is reduced and controlled through
establishing robust internal controls, clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation of duties and
effective internal reporting and contingency planning. It is the Group’s corporate culture that the
business and operating line management are fully aware of and responsible for managing operational
risks of their business units on a day-to-day basis. There are independent monitoring and reviews
conducted by respective compliance and internal audit teams which report regularly to the respective
senior management and, as appropriate, respective audit committees.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (CONT’D)
Financial Services Business (Cont’d)
Reputational Risk Management

Reputational risk is the risk related to the trustworthiness of a business. Loss of trust can result in
declines in the customer base, revenue erosion, costly litigation and destruction of shareholder value
and damage to the Group’s reputation as a whole. The Group manages reputational risks through
sound corporate governance practices. Group employees and sales personnel are provided with
comprehensive training. Operating procedures manuals are regularly updated. The responsibilities and
duties of staff are properly segregated. The internal control functions report directly to the respective
senior management and audit committees.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Notwithstanding the lacklustre global economy in 2012, the Group is well positioned to face
the challenges and opportunities available to Hong Kong pursuant to the continuous economic
development in mainland China.

The Board will take a prudent approach in implementing the Group’s stated strategies for the benefit of
the Group and all its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for their effort and contribution in 2012, and would like to
express appreciation to the Shareholders for their continued support.

fuCene.

Lee Seng Hui
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2013
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Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 71, Chairman of the Company since January 2007, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in December 1995 and re-designated as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company in July 2002. He graduated from the Law School of the University
of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court
of New South Wales, Australia. He is currently a non-practising barrister. He has a broad range of
corporate and business experience and has served as a director, and in some instances chairman of the
board of directors, of a number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong Kong and elsewhere. He is
also the chairman and a non-executive director of each of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL”) and
Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”), a non-executive director of SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK
HK IND”) and a director and non-executive chairman of Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”), a company
listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. Mr. Dew was appointed a non-executive director of
Eurogold Limited (“Eurogold”), a company listed on the Australian Securities Exchange, in October
2012.

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, aged 44, Chief Executive of the Company since January 1998, was appointed a Non-
Executive Director of the Company in July 1992 and became an Executive Director of the Company in
December 1993. Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Lee is also director of a subsidiary of the Company. He
graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney with Honours. Previously, he worked with
Baker & McKenzie and N M Rothschild & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is the chief executive
and an executive director of APL and the chairman and a non-executive director of Tian An China
Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”). He is a non-executive director of each of APAC Resources
Limited, Mount Gibson Iron Limited (“Mount Gibson”) and Tanami Gold, the shares of Mount Gibson
and Tanami Gold being listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. He is a brother of Ms. Lee Su
Hwei (a Non-Executive Director of the Company).

Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau, aged 52, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in May 2000.
Mr. Lo is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He holds a Master’s Degree in Applied
Finance from Macquarie University, Australia and is a chartered company secretary. He had served
various executive roles in several companies in Hong Kong including as company secretary for public
listed companies. He is also an executive director of Tian An.

Mr. Mak Pak Hung, aged 66, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in January 2006.
He holds a Bachelor of Arts Honours Degree in Economics from the University of Hong Kong and a
Master of Business Administration Degree from the University of Western Ontario, Canada. Mr. Mak is
the Executive Director for Banking and Treasury of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”) and a director
of Sun Hung Kai International Bank [Brunei] Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK. Formerly,
Mr. Mak was the Chief Financial Officer of SHK. Prior to joining SHK, Mr. Mak was with A.S. Watson
& Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary company of Hutchison Whampoa Limited, as Chief
Operating Officer and Group Finance Director. Before that, he was the Managing Director of Canadian
Imperial Bank of Commerce for Hong Kong and China and has also held senior positions with
Manufacturers Hanover Trust Co. and Citibank N.A., with extensive experience in banking and finance.
He is also a director of United Asia Finance Limited.

Ms. Lee Su Hwei, aged 42, was appointed a Non-Executive Director of the Company in May 2000.
She holds a Bachelor of Economics Degree from the University of Sydney and has experience as an
investment analyst and in the securities industry generally in Hong Kong and the region. She is the
sister of Mr. Lee Seng Hui (the Chief Executive and Executive Director of the Company).
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Mr. Wong Po Yan, G.B.M., C.B.E., J.P., aged 89, an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company since March 1993, is one of Hong Kong’s leading residents with an outstanding record of
business and public service. He was the chairman and managing director of United Oversea Enterprises
Ltd. and former vice chairman of the Committee for the Basic Law of the HKSAR under the Standing
Committee of the National People’s Congress. He is also an independent non-executive director of
each of Shenzhen Investment Limited and Sinopec Kantons Holdings Limited. Mr. Wong was previously
an independent non-executive director of each of China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company
Limited, Alco Holdings Limited, FinTronics Holdings Company Limited and Mingfa Group (International)
Company Limited.

Mr. David Craig Bartlett, aged 47, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in December 1999. He graduated with honours in law from Exeter University in the United
Kingdom in 1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England & Wales, The Republic of Ireland
and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. A former partner of the international law firm Clyde
& Co., he regularly acted for and advised the Company and its subsidiaries before leaving private
practice for a career in industry. Now based primarily in Europe, Mr. Bartlett is also an independent
non-executive director of each of APL and SHK.

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 70, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in management,
administration, accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and trading, and has
been involved in successful mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies in Australia and
internationally. Mr. Jones is an independent non-executive director of each of APL and SHK. He is also
an independent non-executive director of Mount Gibson and a non-executive chairman of Air Change
International Limited (“Air Change”), the shares of Mount Gibson and Air Change being listed on the
Australian Securities Exchange. He is also a non-executive director of Mulpha Australia Limited.

Mr. Kenneth Li Chi Kong, aged 59, joined the Company in January 1996 and is the Group Financial
Controller of the Company. Mr. Li is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Li
graduated from the University of Edinburgh in Scotland with a Bachelor’s Degree of Science and
obtained a Post-graduate Diploma in Accounting from Heriot-Watt University in Edinburgh. He is a
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. He has broad experience in the finance and accounting field, having
worked in two major audit firms and as group financial controller for several sizeable listed companies
in Hong Kong. Mr. Li is also the financial controller and an executive director of APL and an executive
director of Allied Cement Holdings Limited.

Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun, aged 48, took up the post of director of investment of the Company in
September 2007. Mr. Wong is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He has a Master’s
Degree in Business Administration and is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Wong was the financial
controller of other listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also an executive director and the chief
executive officer of AOL. He is also an executive director of each of APL and SHK HK IND and an
alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew (“Mr. Dew”) in Tanami Gold, a company listed on the
Australian Securities Exchange. Mr. Wong was appointed an alternate director to Mr. Dew in Eurogold,
a company listed on the Australian Securities Exchange, in December 2012.

BEEBEERLRXEA Annual Report 2012
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

KELVIN LAM KAM WING

Mr. Kelvin Lam Kam Wing, aged 46, is the Assistant Financial Controller of the Company. He obtained
a Master’s Degree in Business Administration from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1999
and is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Before Mr. Lam joined the Group in 1992, he had
worked in an international accounting firm for four years.

CHO WING HAN

Ms. Cho Wing Han, aged 45, is the Company Secretary of the Company. Ms. Cho has extensive
experience in secretarial practicing in listed companies. She holds a bachelor of laws degree from
Nottingham Trent University and is an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and also a member of Hong Kong
Securities and Investment Institute.
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The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible
framework with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The
board of directors of the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Company and to the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In the light of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (“CG Code”)
(previously known as Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“Former CG Code”)) contained in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”), the Board has reviewed the corporate governance practices of the Company
with the adoption of the various enhanced procedures which are detailed in this report. The Company
has applied the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions of the CG Code
during the year ended 31st December, 2012, except for certain deviations as specified with considered
reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the current practices at least
annually, and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises eight directors (“Directors”) in total, with three Executive Directors,
two Non-Executive Directors (“NEDs”) and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The
composition of the Board during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

NEDs: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)
Lee Su Hwei
INEDs: Wong Po Yan

David Craig Bartlett
Alan Stephen Jones

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior
Management on pages 14 to 16. Other than that Mr. Lee Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company, is
a brother of Ms. Lee Su Hwei, a NED of the Company, there are no family or other material relationships
among members of the Board.
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During the year, the NEDs (a majority of whom are independent) provided the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience. Their active
participation in the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on issues relating
to the Group’s strategy, performance and management process, taking into account the interests of all
shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”).

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company had at least three INEDs
representing not less than one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10 of
the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each INED an annual confirmation of his independence
and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial
performance of the Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results. During
the year, four Board meetings were held and the individual attendance records of each Director at the
meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and general meetings during the
year ended 31st December, 2012 are set out below:

Number of meetings attended/held

Remuneration Audit General
Name of Directors Board  Committee =~ Committee Meetings
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 4/4 0/2
Edwin Lo King Yau 4/4 2/2
Mak Pak Hung 3/4 2/2
NEDs:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 3/4 1/1 1/2 1/2
Lee Su Hwei 2/4 0/2
INEDs:
Wong Po Yan 4/4 11 2/2 0/2
David Craig Bartlett 4/4 11 2/2 0/2
Alan Stephen Jones 4/4 1/1 2/2 2/2

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall
strategy, annual operating budget, annual and interim results, approval of Directors” appointment or re-
appointment (based on the recommendations made by the Nomination Committee), material contracts
and transactions, corporate governance as well as other significant policy and financial matters. The
Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the instruction/
supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference. The respective
functions of the Board and management of the Company have been formalised and set out in writing
and will be reviewed by the Board from time to time to ensure that they are consistent with the existing
rules and regulations.
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Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum attendance of
Directors. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda. The company secretary of the Company
(“Company Secretary”) assists the Chairman of the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying
Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board
meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at
any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the
matter will be dealt with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association of
the Company (“Articles of Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided therein,
a Director shall abstain from voting on any Board resolution and not be counted in the quorum at
meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director or any of his/her associates
has a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated
on the major development of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In addition, a written procedure
was established in June 2005 to enable the Directors, in discharge of their duties, to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to be borne by the Company.

For continuous professional development, in addition to Directors’ attendance at meetings and review
of papers and circulars sent by the management of the Company, Directors participated in the activities
including the following:

Participation in Continuous Professional Development Activities
Attending trainings/
briefings/seminars/
conferences relevant

Reading Regulatory to Directors’
Name of Directors Updates duties
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) v v
Edwin Lo King Yau v v
Mak Pak Hung v v
NEDs:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) v v
Lee Su Hwei 4 v
INEDs:
Wong Po Yan v/ v
David Craig Bartlett v v
Alan Stephen Jones 4 v

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief executive should
be separate and should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew, being
the Chairman of the Board, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that
(i) all significant policy issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii)
all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive
accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of the chief executive are performed by Mr. Lee
Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company, who is responsible for the day-to-day management of
the Group’s business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set out in writing and
approved by the Board in June 2005, and subsequently updated in April 2012.

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written nomination procedure (“Nomination
Procedure”) specifying the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for
directorship of the Company. The Nomination Procedure has been included in the terms of reference
of the Nomination Committee with effect from the establishment of the Nomination Committee on 29th
March, 2012. The Nomination Committee shall, based on those criteria as set out in the Nomination
Procedure (such as appropriate experience, personal skills and time commitment, etc.), identify and
recommend the proposed candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the
first occasion of his/her appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored
induction on the responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the
Companies Ordinance, Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction
package includes materials briefly describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the documentation for the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously updated on any major developments
of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of
good corporate governance practices.

All NEDs (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but subject to the
relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors
shall vacate or retire from their office but shall be eligible for re-election. The term of appointment of
the NEDs (including INEDs) has been renewed for further two years commencing from 1st January,
2013.

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”),
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the next following general
meeting of the Company whilst for those appointed as an addition to the Board shall hold office until
the next following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then be eligible for re-election at the
relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties and has adopted the written terms
of reference on its corporate governance functions in April 2012.

The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions include:
(i) developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance;

(ii) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements;

(iv) developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and

(v) reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

In 2012 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the corporate governance duties in
accordance with its terms of reference.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Nomination Committee, a Remuneration
Committee, an Audit Committee and an Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written
terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept
by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section headed “The Board” of this report,
have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established on 29th March, 2012 and is chaired by the Chairman
of the Board and comprises a majority of INEDs. Currently, the Nomination Committee consists of three
members, including Messrs. Arthur George Dew (Chairman of the Nomination Committee), being a
NED, David Craig Bartlett and Alan Stephen Jones, all being the INEDs. The Nomination Committee
is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional
advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee are:
(i) to review the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of

the Board and make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company’s corporate strategy;
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(i) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become members of the Board and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of individual(s) nominated for directorship(s);

(iii) to assess the independence of INEDs; and

(iv) to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors, in particular the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are available on the websites of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and the Company.

The Nomination Committee will meet as and when necessary in accordance with its terms of reference
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. In 2012, no Nomination Committee meeting was
held while the Nomination Committee dealt with matters by way of circulation. In 2012 and up to the
date of this report, the Nomination Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended for Board’s approval the proposed re-election of the retiring Directors
at 2012 AGM and 2013 AGM; and

(ii) reviewed and recommended for Board’s approval the renewal of the term of appointment of NEDs
(including INEDs) with reference to the structure, size and composition of the Board and the
independence of each INED.

The Remuneration Committee has been established for more than 10 years and currently consists of
four members, including Messrs. David Craig Bartlett (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee),
Wong Po Yan and Alan Stephen Jones, all being the INEDs, and Mr. Arthur George Dew, being a NED.
The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are:
(i) to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and packages of the Directors
and, where appropriate, to consult the Chairman of the Board and/or the Chief Executive about the

Remuneration Committee’s proposals relating to the remuneration of other Executive Directors;

(i) to review and recommend Executive Directors’ remuneration proposals with reference to the
Board’s corporate goals and objectives;

(i) to review and recommend the compensation payable to Executive Directors relating to any loss or
termination of their office or appointment;

(iv) to review and recommend compensation arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of Directors
for misconduct; and

(v) to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his own remuneration.
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The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in compliance with the code provision B.1.3
of the Former CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision that the Remuneration Committee
shall review (as opposed to determine under the code provision) and make recommendations to the
Board on the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors only and not senior management (as
opposed to executive directors and senior management under the code provision). Certain amendments
have been made to the Former CG Code with effect from 1st April, 2012 (“CG Amendments”),
including code provision B.1.2 of CG Code (B.1.3 of the Former CG Code), which now accommodates
a model where the remuneration committee performs an advisory role as to the remuneration packages
of the executive directors and senior management. Accordingly, the revised terms of reference of
the Remuneration Committee adopted to align with the CG Code are in compliance with the code
provision B.1.2 except that the Remuneration Committee shall make recommendations to the Board on
the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors only and not senior management (as opposed to
executive directors and senior management under the new code provision B.1.2). The reasons for the
above deviations are summarised as below:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the
performance of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out
by the Executive Directors;

(ii) a majority of the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs who may not be industry skilled
and come from differing professions and backgrounds and they are not involved in the daily
operation of the Company. They may have little direct knowledge of industry practice and standard
compensation packages. The Remuneration Committee is thus not in a position to properly
determine the remuneration of the Executive Directors;

(i) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus
must be able to control their compensation; and

(iv) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards
and thus Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference.
One Remuneration Committee meeting was held in 2012 and the attendance of each member is set out
in the section headed “The Board” of this report.

In addition to the Remuneration Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with
matters by way of circulation during 2012. In 2012 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration
Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;

(i) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and the Group Financial
Controller;
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(iii) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the revised terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee to align with the amendments to the revised CG Code effective on 1st
April, 2012;

(iv) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the bonus for the year ended 3 1st December,
2011 and the increment in the remuneration for the year 2012 of the Executive Directors, the
Chairman, the Group Financial Controller and the director of investment; and

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the increase in consultancy fees and the
renewal of term of appointment of the NEDs (including the INEDs).

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Remuneration Committee. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements whereas detailed changes in the emoluments of certain Directors
during the interim period and up to the date of the Interim Report were also disclosed in the Interim
Report of the Company dated 28th August, 2012. Details of the emolument policy of the Group are
also set out in the “Emolument Policy” section contained in the Directors” Report on page 37.

The Audit Committee has been established for more than 10 years and currently consists of four NEDs,
three of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by
an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise. The current members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman
of the Audit Committee), being an INED, Arthur George Dew, being a NED, Wong Po Yan and
David Craig Bartlett, both being INEDs. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s
policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(i) to consider and make recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of the external auditor, and to approve the remuneration and terms of engagement of the
external auditor, and any questions of its resignation or dismissal;

(ii) to consider and discuss with the external auditor the nature and scope of each year’s audit;

(iii) to act as the key representative body for overseeing the Company’s relations with the external
auditor;

(iv) to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence and objectivity;
(v) to review the interim and annual consolidated financial statements before submission to the Board;

(vi) to discuss any problems and reservations arising from the interim review and final audit, and any
matters the external auditor may wish to discuss;
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(vii) to review the external auditor’s management letters and management’s response;
(viii) to review the Group’s financial controls, internal control and risk management systems;

(ix) to review the internal audit plan, promote co-ordination between the internal and external auditors,
and check whether the internal audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate
standing within the Group; and

(x) to consider major investigation findings on internal control matters and management’s response.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are revised from time to time to comply with the code
provision C.3.3 of the CG Code and Former CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of
the audit committee’s responsibility to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;
(ii) ensure the management has performed its duty to have an effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit
function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

The Board considers that the Audit Committee shall recommend (as opposed to implement) the policy
on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for the following reasons:

(i) itis proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make
appropriate recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is
through the Executive Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day
basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee only possesses the effective ability to scrutinise (as
opposed to ensure) whether management has performed its duty to have an effective internal control
system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place as this would involve
day-to-day supervision and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a
position either to ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors but it can promote
the same. Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced but it can check whether it is adequately resourced.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and
the Company.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Two

Audit Committee meetings were held in 2012 and the attendance of each member is set out in the
section headed “The Board” of this report.
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In addition to the Audit Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of
circulation during 2012. In 2012 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the
works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor;

(ii) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the
management’s response in relation to the final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2011, the
interim results review for the six months ended 30th June, 2012 and the final audit for the year
ended 31st December, 2012 of the Group;

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the financial reports for the year ended 31st
December, 2011, for the six months ended 30th June, 2012 and for the year ended 31st December,
2012 together with the relevant management representation letters and announcements;

(iv) reviewed the Group Internal Audit Plan prepared by the Group Internal Audit Department (“IAD”);

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the updated report on substantiation of the
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting
function, and their training programmes and budget;

(vi) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the revised terms of reference of the Audit
Committee to align with the amendments to the revised CG Code effective on 1st April, 2012;

(vii) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s annual review the Connected Transaction Policies,
Related Party Transaction Policies and Procedures, Whistle Blower Policy and the Manual of
Company Management Authority; and

(viii) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the Policy on the Disclosure of Inside
Information to align with the relevant amendments pursuant to the Securities and Futures
(Amendment) Ordinance 2012 effective on 1st January, 2013.

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of two
Executive Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Hui (Chairman of the Executive Committee) and Edwin Lo
King Yau. The Executive Committee is vested with all the general powers of management and control of
the activities of the Group as are vested in the Board, save for those matters which are reserved for the
Board’s decision and approval pursuant to the written terms of reference of the Executive Committee.
The terms of reference of the Executive Committee were revised in November 2007 following the
adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible
for undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration
of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the
overall strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.
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CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by
the Company, that they have complied with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant
Employees to regulate dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries who are considered to be likely in possession of inside information in relation to
the Company or its securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts
Department, the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2012, the accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have selected suitable accounting
policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable and have ensured that the consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going
concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out
in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 75 and 76.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
systems and ensure that the controls are sound and effective to safeguard the Shareholders” investments
and the Group’s assets at all times. In 2012, the Board, through the Audit Committee and IAD, had
reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget.

The Group’s internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system
failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. It has a key role
in the management of risks that are significant to the fulfilment of business objectives. In addition to
safeguarding the Group’s assets, it should provide a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting
records and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of internal controls.

These subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their compliance with the
CG Code regarding internal control systems in general to the Company.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Manager reports to the Chairman and the Audit Committee. The IAD plays an
important role in providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is maintained
and operated by the management. This is part of the Board’s plan to enhance the standards of the
Group's overall corporate governance and comply with the code provision C.2 of the CG Code.

The Group Internal Audit Plan was prepared by the IAD and issued to the Audit Committee and the
Board for review. A discussion of the policies and procedures on the management of each of the major
types of risk which the Group is facing is included in note 45c to the consolidated financial statements
and under the “Management of Risks” section contained in the Review of Operations on pages 12 and
13.

The IAD prepared the Internal Audit Follow-up Report (“IA Report”) of the Group for the year ended
31st December, 2012. The issues raised in the IA Report were addressed and managed properly by the
management.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$ Million
Audit services 8.9
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 0.8
— Other professional services 3.2
Total 12.9

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in
relation to the Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published
documents together with the latest corporate information and news are also made available on the
website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates at the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions
from Shareholders. The chairmen of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee or in their absence, another member of the respective committees or failing that their
respective duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer questions at the AGM. The chairman
of any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to the Listing Rules (or if no such
chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee) will also be available
to answer questions at any general meeting of Shareholders to approve a connected transaction or any
other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders’ approval.

During the year, the 2012 AGM and an extraordinary general meeting of the Company (“EGM”) were
held on 31st May, 2012 and 23rd July, 2012 respectively. The attendance records of the Directors at
the general meetings are set out in the section headed “The Board” of this report.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (CONT’D)

Pursuant to code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-executive directors and other non-
executive directors should attend general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views
of shareholders.

Due to other business engagements, some NEDs (including INEDs) could not attend the 2012 AGM and
the EGM. However, at the respective general meetings of the Company, there were Executive Directors
and a NED or an INED present to enable the Board to develop a balanced understanding of the views
of Shareholders.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the re-
election of retiring Directors.

The notice to Shareholders is to be sent, in the case of AGM, at least 20 clear business days before the
AGM and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in case of all other general meetings. An explanation
of the detailed procedures of conducting a poll is provided to Shareholders at the commencement of
the meeting. The Chairman of the Board answers questions from Shareholders regarding voting by way
of a poll. The poll results are published in the manner prescribed under the requirements of the Listing
Rules.

Shareholder(s) holding not less than one-twentieth of the paid-up capital of the Company which carries
the right of voting at general meetings can request the convening an extraordinary general meeting
according to Article 67 of the Articles of Association and Section 113 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance by written requisition, with stated business proposed to be transacted, which must be validly
served at the registered office of the Company (“Registered Office”). Besides, Shareholders may make
a proposal at a Shareholders’ meeting by submitting it in written form to the Board at the Registered
Office in the form of a proposed resolution, which shall clearly and concisely set out the proposal for
discussion and be relevant to the Company’s business scope.

The Board established a shareholders’” communication policy. A Shareholder may serve an enquiry to
the Board at the Registered Office for the attention of the Board in written form, which shall state the
nature of the enquiry and the reason for making the enquiry. In addition, Shareholders can contact
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, the share registrar of the Company, for any
questions about their shareholdings.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

At the 2012 AGM, special resolutions were passed regarding amendments of the Articles of Association
and the adoption of a new Memorandum of the Company and Articles of Association in order to bring
the constitution of the Company in line with certain amendments to the Listing Rules. Details of the
amendments are set out in the circular of the Company dated 24th April, 2012.
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of
the Stock Exchange but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.
We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our
experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to
promote and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2013
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the year ended 31st
December, 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company and provides corporate management services.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities at
31st December, 2012 are set out in notes 54, 55 and 56 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated income
statement on pages 77 and 78 and in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK$1 per share for the year ended 31st December,
2012 (2011: HK40 cents per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”)
whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on Friday, 21st June, 2013, making a
total dividend for the year 2012 of HK$1.15 per share (2011: HK55 cents per share). Details are set out
in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2012 at HK$6,465.5 million.
The net increase in fair value of HK$585.6 million attributable to investment properties held at 31st

December, 2012 has been credited to the consolidated income statement.

Details of the changes in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note 17
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the changes in the property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTIES
Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2012 are set out on pages 229 to 232.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 37 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Particulars of the share option scheme of the Company are set out in note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 83 and 84 and note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew
Lee Su Hwei

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Wong Po Yan

David Craig Bartlett

Alan Stephen Jones

In accordance with Article T05(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”), Mr. Arthur George Dew, Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau and Ms. Lee Su Hwei shall retire from
office by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company (“AGM”) has an unexpired service contract with the Group which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”)) were
appointed for a specific term of two years which shall continue until 31st December, 2014 but subject
to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the
Directors shall vacate or retire from their office.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2012, Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Mak Pak Hung, Directors,
had the following interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated
corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO:

Number of shares  Approximate %
and underlying of the relevant
Name of Directors Name of companies shares held issued share capital ~Nature of interests

Lee Seng Hui the Company 124,265,413 65.00%  Personal interests (held as beneficial owner)
in 22,921 shares and other interests in
124,242,492 shares (Note 1)

Lee Su Hwei the Company 124,242,492 64.98%  Other interests (Note 1)

Mak Pak Hung Sun Hung Kai & Co. 5,000 0.00%  Personal interests (5,000 shares held as
Limited (“SHK") beneficial owner) (Note 3)
(Note 2)

Notes:

1. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust which indirectly
held 124,242,492 shares of the Company.

2. SHK is an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited which in turn is a non wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Therefore, SHK is an associated corporation of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO.

3. This represents the remaining one-third of the deemed interest in 15,000 shares of SHK duly granted to Mr. Mak Pak Hung
on 28th April, 2008 under the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme and the shares were vested and became unrestricted
from 15th April, 2011.

4. All interests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2012, none of the Directors and chief executive of the
Company had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are
considered to have interests in the businesses listed below which compete or are likely to compete with
the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules as set out below:

(i)  Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Lee Seng Hui are directors of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited
(“APL”) which, through certain of its subsidiaries and associates, is partly engaged in the business
of money lending and is partly involved in the investment and trading in securities in the resources
and related industries and financial instrument;
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(i)

(vi)

Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are two of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust which is a
deemed substantial shareholder of each of APL, Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”), SHK Hong
Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”), Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”) and Tian An China
Investments Company Limited (“TACI”) which, through their subsidiaries, are partly engaged in the
businesses as follows:

—  APL, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending;

—  APL, through certain of its subsidiaries and associates, is partly involved in the investment and
trading in securities in the resources and related industries and financial instruments;

—  SHK, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending
and property investment;

—  SHK HK IND and AOL, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in investment
in financial instruments; and

—  TACI, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending,
property development and investment;

Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of Allied Kajima Limited which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is
partly engaged in the businesses of property rental and hospitality related activities;

Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Edwin Lo King Yau are directors of TACI which, through certain of its
subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending, property development and
investment;

Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of each of APAC Resources Limited, Mount Gibson Iron Limited and
Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”) which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved
in the investment and trading in listed securities in the resources and related industries;

Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of each of SHK HK IND and AOL which, through certain of
their subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment in financial instruments; and

(vii) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director and non-executive chairman of Tanami Gold and a non-

executive director of Eurogold Limited, both of which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are
partly involved in the investment and trading in listed securities in the resources and related
industries.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing interests in other companies by virtue of their
respective common directorship, they will fulfil their fiduciary duties in order to ensure that they will
act in the best interest of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times. Hence, the Group is
capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such
companies.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed herein, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate with the exception of granting of share
options to subscribe for shares in the Company and AOL (the Company’s subsidiary) under their share
option schemes, which have expired on 2nd June, 2012 and 6th June, 2012 respectively.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS
To the best of Directors’ knowledge, at 31st December, 2012, the following Shareholders had interests
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under

Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate %

Number of of the relevant
Name of Shareholders shares held issued share capital Notes
Cashplus Management Limited (“Cashplus”) 48,397,800 25.31% -
Zealous Developments Limited (“Zealous”) 48,397,800 25.31% 1,2
Minty Hongkong Limited (“Minty”) 75,844,692 39.67% -
Lee and Lee Trust 124,242,492 64.98% 3,4

Notes:
1. This represents the same interest of Cashplus in 48,397,800 shares.

2. Cashplus is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Zealous. Zealous was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in
which Cashplus was interested.

3. Minty and Zealous are wholly-owned by the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust.
4. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei, both Directors, together with Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee
Trust, being a discretionary trust, and were therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Minty and Zealous

were interested.

5. All interest stated above represent long positions.
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On 9th May, 2012, United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”), a non wholly-owned subsidiary of
SHK, which is an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of APL, which in turn is a non wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a director’s service agreement (“Director’s Service
Agreement”) with Mr. Akihiro Nagahara (“Mr. Nagahara”), a director of UAF, for a term of 10 years
and pursuant to which Mr. Nagahara shall serve UAF to formulate, supervise and implement the
project of developing the money lending business in PRC (“PRC Business”) for the group of UAF
and to complete the proposed incorporation of the new company (“Newco”) to hold all equity
interests in the subsidiaries incorporated or to be incorporated in PRC directly or indirectly engaged
the PRC Business.

Pursuant to the Director’s Service Agreement, UAF has granted an option (“Option”) to Mr.
Nagahara to (i) subscribe for up to 20% of the enlarged issued capital of the Newco or (ii) purchase
from UAF or its subsidiary up to 20% of the then existing issued capital of the Newco at the date
of exercise of the Option. The exercise price of the Option (“Exercise Price”) will be determined
based on the aggregate amount of shareholders equity and shareholders loan proportional to
the shareholding to be taken up by Mr. Nagahara. Detailed information of the principal terms,
including the basis of calculation of the Exercise Price, is set out in the circular of the Company
dated 29th June, 2012.

Mr. Nagahara, being a director of an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, is
therefore a connected person of the Company under the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the grant of
the Option to Mr. Nagahara constitutes a connected transaction of the Company. Pursuant to Rule
14A.45 of the Listing Rules, details of the grant of the Options are included in this Annual Report.

On 2nd January, 2013, Sun Hung Kai Structured Finance Limited (“SHKSFL”) as lender and Sun
Hung Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKISL”) as arranger entered into a facility agreement
(“Facility Agreement”) with Asia Financial Services Company Limited (“AFSC”) as borrower,
pursuant to which SHKSFL has agreed to make available to AFSC a secured term facility of HK$600
million (“Facility”) for a term of 48 months at the interest rate of 6.5% per annum. In addition,
(i) the arrangement fee (being HK$12 million less the aggregate fees, costs and expenses of SHKISL
and AFSC in connection with the Facility) and commitment fee (being HK$36 million payable by
AFSC to SHKSFL) shall be payable to each of SHKISL and SHKSFL respectively from the proceeds
of the drawdown of the Facility; and (ii) an amount of HK$32 million from the proceeds of the
drawdown of the Facility shall be kept in the share and cash collateral account on drawdown date
for the purposes of meeting interest payments under the Facility.

A security deed dated 2nd January, 2013 executed by AFSC as charger in favour of SHKSFL as
chargee by way of a first fixed charge over the pledged securities (being 341,600,000 shares of
SHK and warrants of SHK with face value of HK$427 million exercisable to subscribe for shares of
SHK) and the share and cash collateral account was provided to secure the loan under the Facility.
Detailed information of the transaction contemplated under the Facility Agreement (“Transaction”) is
set out in the circular of the Company dated 23rd January, 2013.

SHKSFL and SHKISL are wholly-owned subsidiaries of SHK, which is an indirect non wholly-
owned subsidiary of APL, which in turn is a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, while
AFSC is a substantial shareholder of SHK and therefore a connected person of the Company under
the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the Transaction constitutes a connected transaction of the Company.
Pursuant to Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules, details of the Transaction are included in this Annual
Report.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’ and senior management emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals in
the Group are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual’s performance
and comparable market statistics.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less
than 30% of the total turnover for the year. Also the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five
largest suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the Group's total purchases for the year.

None of the Directors, their associates or any Shareholders, which to the knowledge of the Directors
owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital, had a beneficial interest in any of the
Group's five largest suppliers and customers.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Save for the Company’s purchases of its own shares on the Stock Exchange as disclosed below, neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares
during the year ended 31st December, 2012.

Number of Purchase consideration Aggregate

shares per share consideration paid

Month repurchased Highest Lowest (before expenses)
HK$ HK$ HK$

January 1,500,000 18.50 18.50 27,750,000
April 11,219,942 17.50 17.50 196,348,985
May 48,000 17.50 17.50 840,000
June 118,000 17.50 17.00 2,032,000
September 194,000 19.10 18.26 3,552,560
November 50,000 23.20 21.00 1,089,800
December 28,000 24.50 24.00 675,000
13,157,942 232,288,345
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DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$3.1 million during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices.
Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 17 to 30.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the
Directors, as at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required
under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of

the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2013
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Deloitte.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Allied Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 77
to 227, which comprise the consolidated and Company’s
statements of financial position as at 31st December, 2012, and
the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31st December, 2012, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

%4/.— %/4 {Zmﬁl

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
27th March, 2013
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

Continuing operations
Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs

Brokerage and commission expenses

Selling and marketing expenses

Administrative expenses

Changes in values of properties

Net profit (loss) on financial
instruments

Net exchange gain (loss)

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of jointly controlled
entities

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

Discontinued operations

Loss for the year from discontinued
operations

Profit for the year

I % At A = B

2012 2011
—g——% —3—x
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million

o BEABTT A&
(Restated)
(FE7)
e A 5&6 4,316.2 4111.9
HAt e A 178.6 94.4
A 4,494.8 4,206.3
$F B A R LA 4 il A (209.3) (228.2)
wa M A 2 (188.0) (214.4)
BB T S 1 2 (124.7) (103.7)
1THE (1,516.7) (1,327.9)
EX e 7 602.1 866.7
G T Hya A (548)
A 8 397.4 (386.6)
e i o (s 18)) 1 AH 4.8 (46.8)
B 9 (506.2) (169.3)
HiAth 58 7% 2 (112.8) (113.1)
RlVE AR 11 (112.5) (53.8)
JRE A1k B ) SE 4R 168.9 287.3
JRE A ] 2 il 4 2
ES 167.9 190.2
53 Al ¥4 ) 12 3,065.7 2,906.7
BiIA 13 (301.3) (328.3)
RABEREER
A J3 35 ) 2,764.4 2,578.4
DRI
A O AR
TR 14 - 1.5)
ASAE [ ¥ | 2,764.4 2,576.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Profit for the year from continuing
operations
Loss for the year from discontinued
operations

Non-controlling interests
Profit for the year from continuing
operations
Loss for the year from discontinued
operations

Earnings per share

From continuing and discontinued
operations
Basic

Diluted

From continuing operations
Basic

Diluted

2012 2011
—E-C—F —F——AF
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
R 5 BEBTT HE T
(Restated)
(FE3)
JEAG T
AN F R
KRBT
A 5 A 1,394.9 1,258.2
AH B RS
2 - 0.7)
1,394.9 1,257.5
JEHE A 5
R AREREER
A Y ) 1,369.5 1,320.2
AR BRI AT
2R - (0.8)
1,369.5 1,319.4
2,764.4 2,576.9
HK$ HKS$
BT oo
BRER 15
R E R M B AL
HA 7.16 5.86
P 7.16 5.86
AR H FRAE A 2
FHAR 7.16 5.86
P 7.16 5.86
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:
Available-for-sale financial assets
— Net fair value changes during the year
— Reclassification adjustment to profit or
loss on disposal
— Reclassification upon impairment

Reclassification adjustment to profit or
loss on liquidation of subsidiaries

Reclassification adjustment to profit
or loss on liquidation of a jointly
controlled entity

Revaluation gain on properties
transferred from property, plant and
equipment to investment properties

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Share of other comprehensive (expenses)
income of associates

Share of other comprehensive income of
jointly controlled entities

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests
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5.4 (118.1)

0.4) -
- (0.3)

30.0 146.0
45.2 110.5
(8.0) 236.9

4.1 0.1

76.3 375.1
2,840.7 2,952.0
1,449.7 1,435.5
1,391.0 1,516.5
2,840.7 2,952.0
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at 31st December, 2012

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid land lease payments

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled entities

Available-for-sale financial assets

Statutory deposits

Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers due after one year

Deposits for acquisition of property, plant
and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets at fair value through praofit or
loss

Trade and other receivables

Current assets

Properties held for sale and other inventories

Financial assets at fair value through praofit or
loss

Prepaid land lease payments

Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers due within one year

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from jointly controlled entities

Available-for-sale financial assets

Tax recoverable

Short-term pledged bank deposits and bank
balances

Bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to jointly controlled entities

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due within one
year

Mandatory convertible notes

Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
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W_E -4 H=+—H
31/12/2012 31/12/2011 1/1/2011
—E-—F TR R4
+=A=+-B +ZH=1—H —H—H
Notes HK$ Million HK$ MillioD HK$ MillioD
iF3 BE#RT HEET HEHT
(Restated) (Restated)
(E31) (E31)
17 6,465.5 5,752.2 4,762.4
18 656.1 635.2 668.9
19 9.8 10.0 10.0
20 127.0 125.7 125.7
21 116.4 122.5 1113
25 6,041.0 5911.9 5,033.0
26 1,694.4 1,509.8 1,319.9
27 499.1 632.5 918.6
26.5 26.9 50.8
33 396.1 51.3 56.1
28 3,057.6 2,972.6 2,291.9
20.4 28.7 30.3
29 106.0 92.7 94.1
31 912.6 642.1 -
32 720.0 7.8 3.1
20,848.5 18,521.9 15,476.1
30 370.0 441.8 412.8
31 1,317.3 1,019.0 1,727.1
19 0.3 0.4 0.4
28 5,236.2 4,583.5 3,172.6
32 5,694.5 6,424.2 6,745.5
33 52.5 373.6 58.5
55.1 8.6 7.7
27 - 262.1 -
17.8 18.6 1.5
83.5 115.6 101.0
34 467.8 940.9 282.4
34 6,451.6 3,394.2 4,263.6
19,746.6 17,582.5 16,773.1
35 1,461.8 1,112.8 1,473.0
36 67.3 27.5 75.0
5.6 32.7 14.1
40.1 50.1 0.1
105.0 102.2 107.8
41 4,735.4 3,098.3 2,898.2
- - 32.6
43 35.2 48.4 74.8
6,450.4 4,472.0 4,675.6
13,296.2 13,110.5 12,097.5
34,144.7 31,632.4 27,573.6




at 31st December, 2012

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Share premium and reserves

Equity attributable to owners of the
Company

Equity elements of mandatory convertible

notes and warrants

Shares held for employee ownership scheme
Employee share-based compensation reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries
Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due
after one year

Notes and bonds

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Amount due to an associate

Mandatory convertible notes

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions

The consolidated financial statements on pages 77 to 227 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
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27th March, 2013, and are signed on its behalf by:

S

Arthur George Dew

IREEE
Director

HE

REF—CF+ZH=+—H

31/12/2012 31/12/2011 1/1/2011
—§-=F & FF
+=A=+t-B +-A=1+—H —H—H
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Milliog HK$ MillioD
iF3 BERRT HEET HEET
(Restated) (Restated)

(E31) (E31)

37 382.4 408.7 414.7
40 14,254.6 12,262.1 11,648.9
14,637.0 12,670.8 12,063.6

57.6 57.6 1,616.5
(25.2) (19.6) (23.7)

8.9 9.4 10.6

14,690.2 14,732.8 10,931.1

14,7315 14,780.2 12,534.5

29,368.5 27,451.0 24,598.1

41 1,526.9 3,405.4 2,690.4
42 2,997.8 555.8 -
36 8.0 - -
_ _ 471

- - 459

29 232.0 205.5 179.2
43 115 14.7 12.9
4,776.2 4,181.4 2,975.5

34,144.7 31,6324 27,573.6

B77THER227A AR E B IR EE G
R -ZFEEH A B HE AR - I
GNPl AV S S

Edwin Lo King Yau
BRHh
Director

HF
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at 31st December, 2012

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Share premium and reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary
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Arthur George Dew

IREEE
Director

HE

REF—CF+ZH=+—H

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—g——F 3%
+=A=+-8 +=A=+—A

Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Bt BEAT HE T
18 3.1 1.8
23 1,012.6 885.3
24 3,511.0 3,569.9
4,526.7 4,457.0

31 33.3 27.1
8.5 5.2

24 620.2 1,429.2
34 618.9 129.7
1,280.9 1,591.2

4.3 2.8

43 0.4 0.4
4.7 3.2

1,276.2 1,588.0

5,802.9 6,045.0

37 382.4 408.7
40 2,168.6 2,384.1
2,551.0 2,792.8

24 3,251.9 3,252.2
5,802.9 6,045.0

Edwin Lo King Yau
BRWH
Director

HF
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 wWE_F-"Ft+A=t—HILFEE

2012 2011
—E--fF —F -
Note HKS$ Million HK$ Million
liF3 BEETR A #ET
(Restated)
(E51)
Operating activities REXK
Profit for the year AR ¥ A 2,764.4 2,576.9
Adjustments for: JHEIEHE
Bad and doubtful debts SRR 506.2 176.5
Taxation FiIH 301.3 328.3
Finance costs Al A 1125 53.8
Depreciation e 71.3 63.2
Amortisation of intangible assets TE & 29.7 24.5
Impairment loss for available-for-sale A ESHEE
financial assets ERIEN aEict 9.5 0.5
Expenses recognised for employee AR EEA R A A
ownership scheme of Sun Hung Kai & (FHrBEE ) 2 8 B Ay
Co. Limited (“SHK") Bt Bl < 2 7.5 9.0
Impairment loss for intangible assets T 7 B 1R 2.2 -
Impairment loss for amounts due from B AR KR Z
associates ORIEN 2 1.1 4.9
Net loss on disposal/written off of HE W - RE R
property, plant and equipment GOV E SR
and intangible assets MR AR 0.5 4.2
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments T4 i # 4 0.4 0.4
Net increase in fair value of investment BEYIE 2 N FEE
properties IR (585.6) (843.0)
Fair value (gain) loss on G T B A TEE (kg
financial instruments 1R (208.2) 460.5
Share of results of associates WAL B W) A (168.9) (287.3)
Share of results of jointly controlled entities JRE A S ) 2 b 3 S A (167.9) (190.2)
Net realised profit on disposal/ i ] w]
redemption of available-for-sale BMEEZ BB
financial assets Vi ) A (116.2) (40.0)
Impairment loss (reversed) recognised for (HE ) R TG 26 2
hotel property WA (12.6) 4.0
Net exchange (gain) loss EE 50, (15 it ) s 4L 15 4 4.5 62.1
Impairment loss reversed for properties held — #§§[al f& H & 4% 2.
for sale ERIEN afict 3.9) (27.7)
Gain on repurchase of bonds S o] 2 Wi 3.8 =
Profit on liquidation of subsidiaries Fff JE8 /2 ) 17 s 22 s ) (3.8) =
Net impairment loss (reversed) recognised (HE 1) WERR AR A R 2
on interests in associates 1 4 2 BBl (L s 1 3.1) 14.1
Gain on deemed disposal of interests HAE & RS ARl 2
in an associate [ A& (1.3) =
Profit on disposal of investment properties B BE Y SE 2 t6i F (0.5) (20.8)
Net realised profit on disposal of HE—HBEAFZ
an associate £ 5 1 i A1) 4 (0.3) (13.4)
Loss on disposal of Disposal Group HECEHERE Y EE 14 - 1.5
Profit on liquidation of a jointly controlled — I SL R P ST AR
entity i - (0.1)
Operating cash flows before movements in Rt EiEE e E)
working capital ZERGBEW R 2,526.0 2,361.9
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2012
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

Increase in properties held for sale and
other inventories
Net changes in financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in loans and advances to
consumer finance customers
(Increase) decrease in trade and
other receivables
Increase (decrease) in trade and other payables
Decrease in provisions and other liabilities

Cash from operations
Taxation paid
Interest paid

Net cash from (used in) operating
activities

Investing activities

Proceeds on disposal/redemption of
available-for-sale financial assets

Fixed deposits with banks withdrawn (placed)

Amounts repaid by associates

Dividends received from associates

BE_F—-"HF+_H=Ar—HILEE

Decrease (increase) in pledged bank deposits and @ﬁﬁ?&ﬁ'ﬁﬁ\

bank balances

Proceeds on disposal of long-term financial assets

designated as at fair value
through profit or loss

Dividends received from jointly controlled entities

Liquidation of subsidiaries
Proceeds on disposal of investment properties
Net refund of statutory deposits
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and
equipment
Advance to associates
Purchase of long-term financial
assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss
Acquisition of jointly controlled entities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets
Purchase of intangible assets
Additions to investment properties
Capital injection to a jointly controlled entity
Advance to a jointly controlled entity
Acquisition of a subsidiary
Deposits for acquisition of property, plant and
equipment prepaid
Proceeds on disposal of an associate
Amounts repaid by jointly controlled entities
Liquidation of a jointly controlled entity
Acquisition of additional interest in an associate

Net cash from (used in) investing
activities

2012 2011
—Eg--F —T——1F
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHESET H T
By R A&
T (1.9) (1.4)
BB R A TEEE
ﬁﬂ%‘%‘&iﬁmﬁ{*ﬁ@@fﬁ (106.3) (73.4)
AN EF S35
K (1,058.4) (2,165.7)
B 5 B HAb RE SRR IR
(B ) W (139.3) 264.0
E 5 e HoAth AT B I (i) 341.8 (351.7)
A R LAt & D (16.1) (16.6)
K EE 2 B4 1,545.8 17.1
[ G (285.0) (324.3)
EATFLE (49.9) (43.9)
REEFEE(FTH) 2
BE&FE 1,210.9 (351.1)
REEK -
tHﬁE/ﬂ*lEIﬂ A E
Eﬁﬂﬁ%’éﬁ 584.1 240.3
FECEAN) $R17 2 A7k 476.2 (653.5)
ﬁﬁfa%\itm 188.8 0.1
e H B A 7 Z R 41.2 76.0
JSRATEE R (B ) 32.1 (14.6)
&%?ﬁ%ﬁ@dﬁﬁgﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂ?
TEE R I 2 =10 4 il
RESe 13.4 -
o H AL H?“fﬁlﬁé%ZEﬁ% 5.3 0.1
YNGR 3.5 -
ﬁ*&ié%%%ﬁ%?x 2.7 83.5
AR AR 0.3 24.0
HEWE - BE K
E?”‘“” 0.1 0.2
AT W G (219.6) (318.2)
E%A#E%E%%i@ié%ﬁﬁ&
N TR I
RIS REE (203.9) (395.8)
I B A [ 42 o (108.7) -
WEAWIZE ~ BB Bkt (86.9) (81.3)
H AT (85.9) (329.6)
NERVEE (21.9) (34.0)
HEBEYE (5.1) (0.9)
T — [H] ) 8 il A S (3.1 -
BT — [ LR el A 2 (1.6) (8.9)
W B — ] e /A 7 (1.4) -
WY ~ RUR B2
Ta %4 0.8 (16.3)
o B — [H] B 7 ] i A O - 13.4
[ P £ SE R 2K - 8.2
#ﬁ LR 2 il 4 T 5 - 1.0
W B — MW 5 /A W) 2 BRA M 2R - (46.9)
REEBFMEE(FTRA)2
BE&FHE 608.8 (1,453.2)
én Zga;RgAport ém?é



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

Financing activities

Proceeds from issue of notes by
a subsidiary

New bank and other borrowings
raised

Capital contribution by non-controlling
interests

Amount advanced by a jointly controlled
entity

Repayment of bank and other borrowings

Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by subsidiaries

Dividends by subsidiaries to non-
controlling interests

Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by the Company

Dividends paid to equity shareholders

Acquisition of additional interests in
subsidiaries

Repurchase of bonds by a subsidiary

Purchase of notes by a subsidiary

Amounts repaid to associates

Purchase of shares for employee ownership
scheme of SHK

Proceeds from issue of bonds by a
subsidiary

Net proceeds received from issue of shares
by subsidiaries

Amounts advanced by associates

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of
the year

Analysis of the balances of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank overdrafts

I % At A = B

2012 2011
—E-——F —ER -
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Bt sk HEBT HEHBIL
MEEHK
1] N e
REEe 2,485.1 -
AT SR T I
FAbfE & 1,559.7 1,800.2
Fe o5 e i
TEE A 490.8 122.4
— [ 3L m P i 3
o 40.0 50.0
TR IR T R A & (1,992.3) (872.3)
WEF 25 2 0 i ) B
etz EATZIR (670.4) (44.2)
BB 2 ) 1) 42 g 4
TRAT R (318.0) (340.2)
AN TS B s S 2
C AT 3R (232.8) (55.7)
A5 £ s R (105.3) (155.5)
i B I 2 W 2
HHIMER (85.1) (87.1)
— [HI B ) B el £ (56.0) -
o NGl NS (31.2) -
Bk T AT (24.9) (24.0)
BUBR AR B e
T B A7 (10.0) (14.7)
—[H KB~ Al B TS 2
iS¢ - 590.9
B 2 w8 AT I A0 T 1
I - 1.8
- g/NEIE T _ 0.1
BMEEBFTEE RS FHE 1,049.6 971.7
RERBREEEY
BmORD ) FE 2,869.3 (832.6)
ExgHo e 22.7 13.2
RENZBEERRE
£EY 3,394.2 4,213.6
RERZBEERRE
ZEY 6,286.2 3,394.2
RERBREEEY
e AT
W& R G5 EY 34 6,451.6 3,394.2
HRATIE L 41 (165.4) -
6,286.2 3,394.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate
controlling party of the Company is the trustees of Lee and
Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of business
of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima
Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is 22/F, Allied Kajima Building,
138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities are set out in notes 54, 55 and 56
respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has adopted certain
amendments to Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).
Except as described below, the adoption of the
amendments to Standards in current year has had no
material effect on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group for the current or prior accounting periods.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements

(as part of the Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-
2011 Cycle issued in June 2012)

Various amendments to HKFRSs were issued in June 2012,
the title of which is Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009-2011 Cycle. The effective date of these amendments
is annual period beginning on or after 1st January, 2013.

HKAS 1 requires an entity that changes accounting policies
retrospectively, or makes a retrospective restatement or
reclassification to present a statement of financial position
as at the beginning of the preceding period (third statement
of financial position). The amendments to HKAS 1 clarify
that an entity is required to present a third statement of
financial position only when the retrospective application,
restatement or reclassification has a material effect on the
information in the third statement of financial position and
that related notes are not required to accompany the third
statement of financial position.

In the current year, the Group has early applied for the
first time the amendments to HKAS 1 in advance of
the effective date. In accordance with the amendments
to HKAS 1, the Group has therefore presented a third
statement of financial position as at Tst January, 2011
without the related notes.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKAS 12 (Amendments) Deferred Tax: Recovery of

Underlying Assets

Under the amendments to HKAS 12 “Deferred Tax:
investment properties that

Recovery of Underlying Assets”,

;e

HEEEW

are measured using the fair value model in accordance =

with HKAS 40 “Investment Property” are presumed to
be recovered through sale for the purposes of measuring
deferred taxes, unless the presumption is rebutted in certain

circumstances.

The Group measures its investment properties using the
fair value model. As a result of the application of the
amendments to HKAS 12, the directors of the Company

reviewed the Group’s investment property portfolios and

concluded that the Group’s investment properties are not
held under a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the

investment properties over time, and that the presumption
set out in the amendments to HKAS 12 is not rebutted.

The Group has adopted this amendment retrospectively
and the effects of adoption are disclosed as follows:

Consolidated income statement

Decrease in share of results of associates

Increase in share of results of jointly
controlled entities

Decrease in taxation

Increase in profit for the year from
contlnumg oPeratlons

Increase in profit for the year from
continuing operations attributable to
owners of the ComEany

Increase in profit for the year from
continuing operations attributable to
non-controlling interests

Consolidated statement of comprehensive
income

Decrease in exchange differences arising
on translation of f%)relgn operations

Decrease in deferred tax arising on
revaluation gain on properties transferred
from property, plant and equipment to
investment properties

Decrease in share of other comprehensive
income of associates

Net increase in other comprehensive
income for the year

Increase in total comprehensive income for
the year

Increase in total comprehensive income
attributable to owners of the Company

Increase in total comprehensive income
attributable to non-controlling interests

ﬁ%é%@*%%

——HFEt+ZA=t—HILEE

RAFEI RAEETT B BB REER
(TEEHBEHREER ) (F)

é%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁnﬁwﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁi

B125EFT A R AL BL
JH MR E R o R R A SE B A 1
RIS & 5 I S 409 &2 |
ﬁ%”¥ﬁﬁ&tﬁ;z&§%%ﬁﬁ%
B EE] - BRIEA BB T
UL B B[] o

ALEE RN AV EERR B L EY
3 o i B A R 1 2 98 B
$ $Zﬂ FEFMALEZ TEYE

ﬂ%¢%@ﬁﬁ&§%¥zﬁﬁi
3F&.&%Fﬁ/ﬁ$%7<iﬁ PR AR B SRR

R g 14 7 SEAE K > T A o
SE125RMERTA A7 B e B 2 B [

AR [ B W PR AR ML TR AT > T PR AN L IE

BR] 2 RPN T
2012 2011
—E——F R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H T
e WS BR -
WA B 2 ) SR D (77.9) (48.8)
JREA S ] 28 i 1> S 2 4
Hahn 21.2 23.5
I 73.9 92.7
R G
AF B Ve A 17.2 67.4
AR FIBORIEAG
EERF R E S vl
AR B e A 10.6 37.0
5 B i e A1 4
FRE S 2
A 8 iR A B 6.6 30.4
2012 2011
—E-—F R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H &G
:_\ééﬁ
W 28 &
i S SERS MR TR T 2 A 2
‘@E%%WQ (0.2) (0.8)
ZER Y - R K
BYILE EXid<e/ES TP
B mELZ
AR SE R T ik D 4.9 24.0
JEAL 2 m) oA
e R - (14.0)
AR A JiE HAth A THT I 4
AR AR 4.7 9.2
AR JEE 2 T WAL 4t KA
A 21.9 76.6
A ) ISR AG 22 T Wi
2 B 14.2 35.8
42 JBORE 7 B AV 22 TR Wi
HagEyE N 7.7 40.8
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKAS 12 (Amendments) Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets (Cont’d)

BE=z—_2——%1+=A

Consolidated income statement

for the year ended =+—BLEFEZ
31st December, 2011 mEWEER
Share of results of associates JREA L B ) E 4R
Share of results of jointly AR A s [ 42 o
controlled entities e

Taxation BiIE

Profit for the year from continuing 2 3 FHAEAS S EH 2
operations 4 JBE Vi

Profit for the year from continuing A</ R R EL A B

operations attributable to owners — FEAEASE K 2
of the Company A1 i Vg )

Profit for the year from continuing  JE 44 B HE 25 E AL 2 B
operations attributable to non- FHERB T
controlling interests A B Vi A

Consolidated statement of BE—Z2——Ft+=A
comprehensive income for the =t+t—HLEFEZ
year ended 31st December, 2011 #ZREZEKER

Deferred tax arising on revaluation A#3H43E

gain on properties transferred AR5 o s A i 43 =2
from property, plant and B R 2
equipment to investment H il A A
properties TRAEFIA

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations
Share of other comprehensive

ME 5. 228

income of associates Wi i

Other comprehensive income AR B HAt 2 T
for the year Wi

Total comprehensive income AR AE 4 T A A
for the year A

Total comprehensive income A i R A
attributable to owners of EiEn
the Company KA

Total comprehensive income 422 P b i B A1
attributable to non-controlling el
interests HaE

JRE AW T 2 ) H A 4 T

BE_F—-"HF+_H=Ar—HILEE

2. AT REETERBMBREER
(TERMBEHREER ) (F)

BEREFERE125 (BT AR )ELEH I
HEREERE (&)

As previously

IR B AR AT A 2

reported  Adjustments  As restated
LR [k ]l
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HE T HE T HEET
336.1 (48.8) 287.3
166.7 23.5 190.2
(421.0) 92.7 (328.3)
2,511.0 67.4 2,578.4
1,221.2 37.0 1,258.2
1,289.8 30.4 1,320.2
(24.0) 24.0 =
111.3 (0.8) 110.5
250.9 (14.0) 236.9
365.9 9.2 375.1
2,875.4 76.6 2,952.0
1,399.7 35.8 1,435.5
1,475.7 40.8 1,516.5
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

HKAS 12 (Amendments) Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets (Cont’d)

BE_F-"HF+_H="r—HILEE

KA RAEETE BB REER
(TERMBEHREZER ) (F)

BEREFERE125 (BT AR )ELEH I
MHEEREEWRE (%)

As previously

reported  Adjustments  As restated
LU IR S kS H 5l
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million
A E T A E T A EE T
Consolidated statement of R=-TB——F
financial position as at —A—B2
1st January, 2011 REMBMR R
Interests in associates Y= /N Pk B 5,293.1 (260.1) 5,033.0
Interests in jointly controlled entities i 2 [a] #2 il {2 7 i 25 1,221.6 98.3 1,319.9
Deferred tax liabilities PR AR IE B i 375.5 (196.3) 179.2
Property revaluation reserve S EERYA 94.6 14.9 109.5
Translation reserve BEE 53 feti 286.6 (4.2) 282.4
Accumulated profits i 9,010.0 11.6 9,021.6
Non-controlling interests — share of ~ JE A S
net assets of subsidiaries — FEAL R N F R R 10,918.9 12.2 10,931.1
Consolidated statement of R-E——F
financial position as at +=—A=+—H2
31st December, 2011 SEBRBIRRR
Interests in associates i k=N P 6,234.9 (323.0) 5,911.9
Interests in jointly controlled entities 3% [ 45 il 4> 3 2 f 4 1,387.9 121.9 1,509.8
Deferred tax liabilities IR AR VE B fi 517.7 (312.2) 205.5
Property revaluation reserve Y SEE AL G 152.7 23.6 176.3
Translation reserve e 5o fat 493.4 (14.1) 479.3
Accumulated profits | 9,448.1 48.6 9,496.7
Non-controlling interests — share of ~ JE#E Bt
net assets of subsidiaries — JREA B Wi A 14,679.8 53.0 14,732.8
Impact on basic and diluted earnings per share HEREARBERA 2HE
2012 2011
t S —F—5
K$ HK$
BT T
Basic earnings per share from continuing  #i%£ Al 2 3 H FHBACE 25 2
operations before adjustments g A A 7.11 5.68
Adjustments arising on the application of 1 I Zrits &t HE I 55 129%
the amendments to HKAS 12 EFTARE A 2 1% 0.05 0.18
Reported basic earnings per share from 251 2 3¢ [ RRAEACE 20 2
continuing operations g A A 7.16 5.86
Diluted earnings per share from continuing #% fil 2 3 [ FHEACE 215 2
operations before adjustments g R 2 A 7.11 5.68
Adjustments arising on the application of [ ] & #s & st I 451258
the amendments to HKAS 12 ERTA R A 2 i 0.05 0.18
Reported diluted earnings per share from 231 2 58 [ 84845 S 15 2
continuing operations e PR AR 2 7.16 5.86

91



92

for the year ended 31st December, 2012

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective, and are relevant to the operations of the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 1

HKAS 27 (2011)

HKAS 28 (2011)

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 7
and HKFRS 9

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

Amendments to

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11
and HKFRS 12

Amendments to
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011)

HKFRS 13

Amendments to HKFRSs

Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income '
Separate Financial Statements >

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures 2

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities *

Disclosures — Offsetting
Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities 2

Mandatory Effective Date of
HKFRS 9 and Transition
Disclosures *

Financial Instruments *

Consolidated Financial
Statements 2
Joint Arrangements ?

Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities 2

Consolidated Financial
Statements, Joint
Arrangements and
Disclosure of Interest in
Other Entities: Transition
Guidance 2

Investment Entities *

Fair Value Measurement 2

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle,
except for the amendments
to HKAS 1 2

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2013
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2014
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2015
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2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(Cont'd)

Amendments to HKAS 1 — Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures
to be made in the other comprehensive income section
such that items of other comprehensive income are
grouped into two categories: (a) items that will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss; and (b) items
that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when
specific conditions are met. Income tax on items of other
comprehensive income is required to be allocated on the
same basis.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2012. The
presentation of items of other comprehensive income
will be modified accordingly when the amendments are
applied in the future accounting periods.

Amendments to HKAS 32 and HKFRS 7 — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application
issues relating to the offsetting requirements. Specifically,
the amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a
legally enforceable right of set-off” and “simultaneous
realisation and settlement”.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 require entities to disclose
information about rights of offset and related arrangements
for financial instruments under an enforceable master
netting agreement or similar arrangement.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2013 and interim
periods within those annual periods. The disclosures
should be provided retrospectively for all comparative
periods. However, the amendments to HKAS 32 are not
effective until annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2014, with retrospectively application required.
The management anticipate that the application of
the above amendments does not have material impact
to the amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements but results in more extensive disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements.

BE_F-"HF+_H="r—HILEE
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(Cont’d)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities
and for derecognition.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” are subsequently measured
at either amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their fair values at
the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, an
entity may make an irrevocable election to present changes
in fair value of equity investments in other comprehensive
income, with only dividend income recognised in profit or
loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after Tst January, 2015, with earlier application permitted.
The application of HKFRS 9 might affect the measurement
of the Group’s financial assets. The management is still in
the process of assessing the impact of adoption of HKFRS 9.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(Cont'd)

New and revised standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

In June 2011, a package of five Standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures was issued,
including HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27
(2011) and HKAS 28 (2011).

Key requirements of these five Standards are described
below.

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 “Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements” that deal with
consolidated financial statements. HK(SIC)-Int 12
“Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities” will be
withdrawn upon the effective date of HKFRS 10. Under
HKFRS 10, there is only one basis for consolidation, that is
control. In addition, HKFRS 10 includes a new definition
of control that contains three elements: (a) power over an
investee, (b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee, and (c) the ability to
use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the
investor’s returns. Extensive guidance has been added in
HKFRS 10 to deal with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 “Interests in Joint Ventures”.
HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint arrangement of which
two or more parties have joint control should be classified.
HK(SIC)—Int 13 “Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-monetary
Contributions by Venturers” will be withdrawn upon
the effective date of HKFRS 11. Under HKFRS 11, joint
arrangements are classified as joint operations or joint
ventures, depending on the rights and obligations of the
parties to the arrangements. In contrast, under HKAS
31, there are three types of joint arrangements: jointly
controlled entities, jointly controlled assets and jointly
controlled operations. In addition, joint ventures under
HKFRS 11 are required to be accounted for using the
equity method of accounting, whereas jointly controlled
entities are currently under HKAS 31 accounted for using
the equity method of accounting.

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated structured
entities. In general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS
12 are more extensive than those in the current standards.

In July 2012, the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11
and HKFRS 12 were issued to clarify certain transitional
guidance on the application of these five HKFRSs for the
first time.
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2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(Cont'd)

New and revised standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures (Cont’d)
Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011)
issued in December 2012 define an investment entity and
require a parent that is an investment entity to measure its
investments in particular subsidiaries at fair value through
profit or loss in accordance with HKFRS 9 instead of
consolidating those subsidiaries in its consolidated and
separate financial statements. In addition, the amendments
introduce new disclosure requirements related to
investment entities in HKFRS 12.

These five standards, together with the amendments
relating to the transitional guidance, are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2013.
The amendments relating to investment entities are
effective for annual period beginning on or after 1st
January, 2014. Earlier application is permitted provided
that all of these five standards are applied early at the
same time. The Directors anticipate that the application
of these five standards does not have material effect on
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current and prior accounting periods.

HKFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for
fair value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements. The Standard defines fair value, establishes
a framework for measuring fair value, and requires
disclosures about fair value measurements. The scope of
HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both financial instrument
items and non-financial instrument items for which
other HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements
and disclosures about fair value measurements, except
in specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 13 are more extensive than those
required in the current standards.

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1st January, 2013, with earlier application permitted.
The management anticipates that the application of
the new Standard does not have material impact to
the amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements but results in more extensive disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the principal accounting policies set
out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”).

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition and up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-
controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance. Prior to 1st
January, 2010, losses applicable to the non-controlling
interests in excess of the non-controlling interests in the
subsidiary’s equity were allocated against the interests of
the Group except to the extent that the non-controlling
interests had a binding obligation and were able to make
an additional investment to cover the losses.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i)
derecognises the assets (including any goodwill) and
liabilities of the subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the
date when control is lost, (ii) derecognises the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interests in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost (including any
components of other comprehensive income attributable
to them), and (iii) recognises the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest, with any resulting difference being
recognise as a gain or loss in profit or loss attributable to
the Group. Where assets of the subsidiary are carried at
revalued amounts or fair values and the related cumulative
gain or loss has been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity, the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets (i.e. reclassified
to profit or loss or transferred directly to retained earnings
as specified by applicable HKFRS). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a jointly controlled entity.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

— liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010 (Cont’d)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests” proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on
the basis specified in another Standard.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year
from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS
39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

BE_F—-"HF+_H=Ar—HILEE

3.

EESBER ()

EBE6(E)

W ZE—FE— — T2 EE
GO (A7)

JiE§ B R A i L5 A I T R ey
OB AG 2% R T R 2 FE P B AR > W)
A5 45 V- B T 42 FBOHHE i B A 40 S
25 ) AT kA A R 2 e D < AR B R
B o G EALE LA IR ) TR o HAt
R I P2 e i ) #% HL B (S —
TEHME IR 2 SEHE (WD ) 5 o

ik 7 5 [ S5 5 1 P il 2 AU 4G I
R AUE P 51 B B A i Al
A7 B R AU G i O B 2 A (E
At > WE AR SEH & iR AUE
Z B4y o il G A R 4 2 5
MBS FEEAZ - WARZH &S
DA > T R R s WS A B R A
FRRESREE o FH-E TR AR R AT R
(A Wi R A R A — 4 ) PR BT A B
TR E H A E 2 HH R O BN E
T A 2 A

HARR A A G B AR B R 2
AENHEEZ Z B AR - BP0
B2 B0 XME o B SR as 2 3
AREAGRERZ S B EN R
1 AR A A 2 BRI A E 2 AR © 0%
$Rm O B R 2 SR UE IR AR 2
W% I A s g v I E 3 9 B sl B i et
W37 SR - SR AR KSR EE
(R DL A2 ) BB s ARE Z i
sk R AR 1R AR IR A AT o

BT A L BEBLSE I > AR I DA B
FERSOE N 7 2 BEHE & 12 O B (B
BTG B 2 A FEEE
B T E A H i () AR RS IR A
FRERD. o MBSO 2> FIAE £ 7 WSO H A
oAb T Wi g PR 2 BORR > BTy
FH 5 48 i MR (8 0O 3 07 V0 A L B %
i) o



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

Business combinations that took place on or after 1st
January, 2010 (Cont’d)

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.

Business combinations that took place prior to 1st January,
2010

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the relevant
conditions for recognition are generally recognised at their
fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
recognised amounts of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities exceeded the cost of the acquisition, the excess
was recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of the assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the cost
of each individual transaction determined at the date of
each exchange transaction. Each transaction is treated
separately to determine the goodwill on that transaction,
using cost and fair value information at the date of each
exchange transaction.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost plus deemed capital
contribution less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of
the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
associates. Where necessary, adjustments are made to
bring the accounting policies of associates in conformity
with the Group. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and
is not tested for impairment separately. Instead, the entire
carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment
as a single asset. Any impairment loss recognised is not
allocated to any asset, including goodwill, that forms part
of the carrying amount of the investment in the associate.
Any reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

Where the Group’s interest in associate increases, whether
directly or indirectly, the impact of the change should be
accounted for as an incremental purchase of the associate
and recognised at cost.

When the Group transacts with an associate of the Group,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
that is subject to joint control, that is when the strategic
financial and operating policy decisions relating to the
activities require the unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to
as jointly controlled entities. The results and assets and
liabilities of jointly controlled entities are incorporated
in the consolidated financial statement using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
as adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of
the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
jointly controlled entities. Where necessary, adjustments
are made to bring the accounting policies of jointly
controlled entities in conformity with the Group. When the
Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equals
or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the jointly controlled
entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided
for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the jointly controlled
entity recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised
as goodwill. Goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is not tested for impairment
separately. Instead, the entire carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment as a single asset. Any
impairment loss recognised is not allocated to any asset,
including goodwill, that forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment in the jointly controlled entity. Any
reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

When the Group transacts with a jointly controlled entity
of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated
to the extent of the Group's interest in the jointly controlled
entity.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an
associate or a jointly controlled entity for which the
agreement date is before 1st January, 2005 represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest
in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of the relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled
entity at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
after 1st January, 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from Tst January, 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to
which the goodwill relates may be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which
the agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the date
of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Capitalised goodwill arising
on an acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled
entity is included in the cost of the investment of the
relevant associate or jointly controlled entity.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate
and jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the
amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed and
the properties have been delivered to the purchasers and
collectibility of related receivables is reasonably assured.
Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of an entire
development property prior to completion is recognised
when a binding sales contract becomes unconditional
and the risks and rewards of the ownership have been
transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from sales of
properties are carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services, including elderly
care services, is recognised upon the provision of the
relevant services or on a time apportionment basis over the
terms of service contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash flows through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owners’ right to receive payment has been established.

Brokerage commission income is recognised as income on
a trade date basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory services for funds are
recognised when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

The Croup as lessee

Operating lease payment are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid land
lease payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange
rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income
and expense are translated at the average exchange rates
for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve).

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to the profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated income statement as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling
them to the contribution.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference to
the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant date
and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period, with a corresponding increase in equity (employee
share-based compensation reserve). At the end of each
reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Awarded Shares that are expected to ultimately
vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is
recognised in the consolidated income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to the employee share-based
compensation reserve.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation” as
reported in the consolidated income statement because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years, and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and jointly controlled entities, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rate (and
tax law) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. The measurement
of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amounts of its assets and
liabilities.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted,
deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets for such
investment properties are measured in accordance with
the above general principles set out in HKAS 12 (i.e. based
on the expected manner as to how the properties will be
recovered).

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment property are
credited or charged to the consolidated income statement
in the year in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the assets (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the consolidated income statement in the
period in which the item is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

— commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be in its fair
value at the date of changes in use.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as
an expense, in which case the increase is credited to
the consolidated income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated income
statement. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated income statement
to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
revaluation reserve relating to a previously revaluation of
the same asset. On subsequent disposal of the investment
property, the revaluation surplus included in equity may
be transferred to accumulated profits. The transfer from
revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not made
through profit or loss.

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual value, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum:

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

shorter of the estimated useful

Hotel property

Leasehold land and

buildings life and the remaining lease
term of land
Leasehold improvements  20%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

Motor vehicles and vessels 162/,% to 20%

;e
3.

— A=t HIEFE
EESBER ()
REWX (&)

B SE AL MY A AW 3 > ARIA
L A B 55 oA 8 R ] P9 7 %
WIS A H 2 SR B A (2
2R o NS B 2 TR (R
HERWEZ 2R g vt A s > I
TATE ff B 2kt - AR ERTRERR 2 B K
[7] — 5 7 i il A i A 1 (L > A
MR TSR G AR - MERLUSERTIR AR &
W it SR TIPSRl 5 R o ) SR R
H 2 BRI {E A A PHE (2 SR E AR
B Wi B D, o MR B RS ATBR A B
?ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ]**ﬁ?iﬁﬁ’]iﬁﬁ%#ﬁ? n
) o BB R 3 RE > 5 ARE SR

ZEAE G AR A Rt A o EAG AR
M ANZE R 18 5 WA R a4
R fr B WAL N FEES R EY

3 > 5% H WY1 (B BELH: 2 iR T (L
A AT AT 25 B IR i R P AR

M3 - R KRB

WIS ~ MBS L Bt (BLAE 51 S A2 7 B
FHORE B0 i T AR5 BT BT A 1Y b R A
F) To 4% A B 2 4% B w8 % R R (E
RN -

W)k ~ s RSt E 2 IR at Rt
T B B (ELAR R LA ) 66 R 4R S DL B AR

YR PN AERAERD > DAMEE HLAA

52 TG FERT A A ak
T HFH &) 2 i
HARR w27 W5

FHE T s Ml mT 4R HE sk
+ A4 > IR
WIRR 2 B

HEBTFE 20%

BE - #E 10%%50%

P&
TREE SRS 162/5%Z20%



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the profit or
loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest
changes from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land
and land use rights that are classified as operating leases
are amortised in the consolidated income statement on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in the
consolidated income statement.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
and from business combinations are recognised at cost and
at fair value, respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. The cost of such
intangible assets is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. Alternatively, intangible assets with indefinite lives
are carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses
and are tested for impairment annually by comparing their
recoverable amount with their carrying amount.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets acquired separately

Exchange participation rights and club membership
They comprise:

— the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and
other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful
life because they are expected to contribute to net cash
flows indefinitely. The management also considers that
the club membership does not have a finite useful life.
They are both carried at cost less any impairment losses
and are tested for impairment annually by comparing
their recoverable amount with their carrying amounts.
Useful lives are also examined on an annual basis and
adjustments where applicable are made on a prospective
basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use
the specific software. These costs are amortised using the
straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unique software controlled by the
Group, and that will probably generate economic
benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised
as intangible assets. Direct costs include the software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion
of relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets
are amortised from the dates when the software becomes
available for use using the straight-line method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end
of that financial year. When the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have
indefinite useful lives are not subject to amortisation,
and are tested at least annually for impairment and
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. Tangible and intangible assets that are
subject to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less cost to sell and value in use. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately as an expense. Where
an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest level for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if an
impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in
the statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the
four categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at
the time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including
financial assets held for trading and those designated as at
FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

— it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
amounts due from associates, amounts due from jointly
controlled entities, short-term pledged bank deposits,
bank deposits and bank balances and loans and advances
to consumer finance customers) are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment
loss on financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are
classified as available-for-sale and are traded in an
active market are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of available-for-sale monetary financial assets relating
to interest income calculated using the effective interest
method and dividends on available-for-sale equity
investments are recognised in profit or loss. Other changes
in the carrying amount of available-for-sale financial
assets are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated under the heading of investments
revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting
policy in respect of impairment loss on financial assets
below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of the reporting
period (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of the reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as available-for-sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the securities
below their cost is considered in determining whether
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss
(measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement) is removed from equity and recognised
in the consolidated income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income statement on equity
investments are not reversed through the consolidated
income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and secured term loans which are
individually significant or have objective evidence of
impairment. In assessing the individual impairment,
management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on
its merits and the impairment allowance is measured as
the difference between the loan’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the loan’s original effective interest rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial liabilities held for trading and those
designated at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been incurred principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near future; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising on remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, notes and bonds, trade and other payables,
amounts due to associates and amounts due to jointly
controlled entities, which are recognised initially at fair
value, are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted from equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on bid
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets without
an active market, the Group establishes the fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques including the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
investments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Group are classified
separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
Conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed
number of the Group’s own equity instruments is an equity
instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability
component regarding the fixed interest payment during
the life of the convertible notes is estimated using the
discounted cash flow method. This amount is recorded
as a liability and measured at amortised cost basis using
the effective interest method until extinguished upon
conversion or at the instrument’s maturity date.

The equity portion of the convertible notes is determined
by deducting the amount of the liability component from
the fair value of the compound instrument as a whole.
The equity portion is not subsequently remeasured at
subsequent reporting dates.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designated
as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures
the financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the
amount of obligation under the contract, as determined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with the revenue
recognition policy.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset in its
entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the consolidated
income statement net of any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties until the relevant
properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to management estimates of the
selling price based on prevailing market conditions, less all
estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in
marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances and short-term time deposits. Bank overdrafts that
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management are included as a component
of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
consolidated statement of cash flows.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgment and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
In determining individual impairment allowances, the
Group periodically reviews its trade receivables, secured
term loans and margin loans to assess whether impairment
allowances exist. In determining whether impairment
allowances should be recorded in the consolidated income
statement, management estimates the present value of
future cash flows which are expected to be received,
taking into account the borrower’s financial situation and
the net realisable value of the underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group.

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectibility and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(CONT’D)

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgment is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgment, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

For those unlisted equity investments that are carried at
fair value, the Group determines their fair value by using
appropriate valuation techniques and making assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at the end of
each reporting period. The Group also takes into account
other factors, such as industry and sector performance and
financial information regarding the investee.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less
cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data available to
the Group. Where future cash flows are less than expected,
an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses requires a process that involves
forecasting future years’ taxable income and assessing
the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through future
earnings. Where the actual future profits generated are
more or less than expected, a recognition or reversal of the
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised
in the consolidated income statement for the period in
which such a recognition or reversal takes place. While
the current financial models indicate that the recognised
tax losses can be utilised in the future, any changes in
assumptions, estimates and tax regulations can affect the
recoverability of this deferred tax asset.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market.
Valuation techniques commonly used by market
practitioners are applied (note 45b).

The Group’s unlisted equity instruments that are classified
as available-for-sale financial assets and carried at fair
value with a carrying amount of HK$145.5 million (2011:
HK$138.5 million) as set out in note 27 are valued using
generally accepted pricing models such as discounted cash
flows.

For the valuation of held for trading investments at fair
value and most of the financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss as set out in notes 31 and 36,
appropriate assumptions are used based on quoted market
data as adjusted for specific features of the instrument. The
carrying amounts of these financial assets and liabilities are
HK$168.6 million (2011: HK$35.6 million) and HK$75.1
million (2011: HK$25.8 million) respectively.

Recoverable amount of a listed associate

In determining the recoverable amount of a listed associate
included in note 25, management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where those
assumptions and/or future cash flows are different from
expected, impairment may arise.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

5.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of elderly care services,
consumer finance, property rental, hotel operations and
property management services, provision of consultancy
and other services, interest and dividend income, income
from corporate finance and advisory services, and income
from securities margin financing and term loan financing
and insurance broking services, and net profit from trading
from forex, bullion, commodities and futures. An analysis

of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows:

Continuing operations

Interest income on loans and advances
to consumer finance customers

Interest income received from
banks, term loans, margin loans
and others

Income from corporate finance and others

Securities broking

Property rental, hotel operations and
management services

Net trading profit from forex, bullion,
commodities and futures

Elderly care services

Dividend income

During the year, the interest income that was derived
from financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss amounted to HK$3,144.0 million (2011: HK$2,804.1

million).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance.
The Group has the following reportable and operating
segments:

- Investment, broking and finance — trading in
securities, provision of securities broking and related
services, provision of broking services in forex,
bullion and commodities, provision of securities
margin financing and insurance broking services,
provision of related financing and advisory products,
and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Elderly care services.

—  Property development and investment — development
and sale of properties, property rental, provision of
property management services and hotel operations
managed by third parties.

—  Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses and results of unallocated
operations.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 BEF -t H=1—HIEEF
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT'D) 6. 7EEFR(E)
(i) Segment revenue and results (i) DEBWARES
Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from AAE F A 9 R AR S L W S 3
continuing operations is as follows: o -
2012
—E-CE
Property
Investment, development  Corporate
broking and and  and other

finance ~ Consumer  Elderly care  investment  operations
kg &2 finance  services  YERE TR Total
kem  AARE  BEEE kRE  HtE% aE
HKS$ Million ~ HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million
FEEn BEBx FAEEn BEER  BEEBR  AEER

Segment revenue A 1,267.6 2,581.6 1544 3343 63.0 4,400.9
Less: inter-segment revenue W EZIA (74) - - (34.7) (42.6) (84.7)

Segment revenue from external A FFEAE LT 2

customers from continuing SREFZ

operations APIA 12602 25816 1544 299.6 04 43162
Segment results RS 865.7 1,163.9 96.7 736.2 1.1) 2,841.4
Finance costs B A (112.5)
Share of results of associates 34 YNEE S 168.9
Share of results of jointly FEAf LR e

controlled entities bEER (30.8) - - 1987 - 1679
Profit before taxation e i 3,005.7
Taxation BUE (301.3)

Profit for the year from continuing 3¢ FHSERE 1 2
operations A 27644



130

for the year ended 31st December, 2012 wWE_F-"Ft+A=t—HILFEE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. THRER ()
(i) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d) (i) DEBWAREEE)
2011
“E——H
Property
Investment, development  Corporate
broking and and  and other

finance  Consumer  Elderly care investment  operations
#E - &R finance sevices  WTERE TER Total
ke RAME  EERE REE  SEE L
HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
AET  AEEx  nllEr AT AEEx AR

(Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (5
Segment revenue AERIEA 1,605.3 2,084.3 133.5 298.9 61.6 4183.6
Less: inter-segment revenue W EZIA (10.1) - - (16.7) (44.9) (71.7)
Segment revenue from external A AR 2
customers from continuing SIREFZ
operations AHBITA 1,595.2 2,084.3 133.5 282.2 16.7 4111.9
Segment results GYuER 568.1 10535 145 873.6 (267) 24830
Finance costs B HA (53.8)
Share of results of associates Al NG E 287.3
Share of results of jointly FEAG LR e
controlled entities Ea 6.2 - - 1840 - 190.2
Profit before taxation BB A 2,906.7
Taxation i (3283)
Profit for the year from continuing %€ BHF A& ¥ 2
operations A 2,578.4
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20



131
for the year ended 31st December, 2012 BEF -t H=1—HIEEF

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEPER(E)

(i) Segment assets and liabilities (i) PHEERERE
31/12/2012
Z§-SE2f=1-8
Property
Investment, development  Corporate
broking and and  and other
finance ~ Consumer  Elderly care investment  operations
RE 84 finance services  JERE ¥R Total
kem  MARE  EZBH kg  HiER ax
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BE#Ar BEBn EERnT  BEER  BEEn EEER
Segment assels NGRE 14614 119782 15788 65800 6338 32,2322
Interests in associates N YNEPA 6,041.0
Interests in jointly controlled TSR
entities b4 i 156.1 - - 1,538.3 - 1,694.4
Deferred tax assets REREEE 106.0
Amounts due from associates Bra NA R 448.6
Amounts due from jointly HIEIR %
controlled entities K 45.0 - - 10.1 - 55.1
Tax recoverable IR 17.8
Total segment asses RS 40,595.1
Segment liabilities SbA R 3,433.8 5,452.3 23.1 04.2 3.7 8,977.1
Amounts due to associates T E A I 56
Amounts due to jointly controlled  JCAtIF I
entities T - - - 40.1 - 40.1
Tax payable R 105.0
Bank and other borrowings BT R 1,866.8
Deferred tax liabilities RAEREA R 2320
Total segment liabilities AAEEE 11,226.6
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6.

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled
entities

Deferred tax assets

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from jointly
controlled entities

Tax recoverable

Total segment assets

Segment liabilities

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to jointly
controlled entities

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities

Total segment liabilities

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)

NEE
BN 2
TSRl 5
2 thin
RIERRER
Bra Ik
HR 5%
¢ |
A R

NEERH

HiE

UL Vb

e e
B
EEAHE
N
ERERAS

e A

WE-F—F T H=t—HIEFE
6. ZEER ()

(i) oMEERBMEE)
31122011
“E——H+ZH=1-H
Property

Investment, development  Corporate

broking and and  and other

finance  Consumer  Elderly care investment  operations
#E - &R finance sevices  WTERE TER Total
ke RAME  EERE REE  SEE L
HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
AET  AEEx  nllEr AT AEEx AR
(Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (5
10,865.4 9,643.2 1,527.1 5,964.5 137.7 28,137.9
59119
122.1 = = 1,387.7 = 1,509.8
92.7
4249
0.1 - - 8.5 - 8.6
18.6
36,104.4
984.8 4,934.2 18.3 56.7 28 5,996.8
327
- - - 50.1 - 50.1
102.2
2,266.1
205.5
8,053.4
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iii) The geographical information of revenue and non-
current assets are disclosed as follows:

Revenue from external customers by
location of operations

Non-current assets other than
financial instruments and deferred
tax assets by location of assets

Hong Kong

Mainland China

Others

Hong Kong

Mainland China

Others

BE_F-"HF+_H="r—HILEE

e B )
ShERE F A
i
o B 1A 3
HoAt

B o B 1 e TR
IESERLIHE A LIS
B A
i
Hh B 1A 4
Fopts

(i) W
T

6. THRER (M)
ARFRBEEZHHER RN

2012 2011

e et I
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
3,360.6 3,562.2
942.5 547.3

13.1 2.4
4,316.2 4,111.9
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—g-—§ —F i
+=A +=H
=+—H =+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE BT
(Restated)

(FE 1)

14,667.1 13,755.7
283.7 147.8
206.3 219.4
15,157.1 14,122.9

133



134

for the year ended 31st December, 2012

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iv) Other segment information

Included in segment
results/segment assets
Depreciation and amortisation
Net impairment losses recognised

(reversed)
Net increase in fair value of
investment properties
Bad and doubtful debts
Capital expenditure

Included in segment
results/segment assets
Depreciation and amortisation
Net impairment losses recognised

(reversed)
Net increase in fair value of
investment properties
Bad and doubtful debts
Capital expenditure

AHAZER/

e

T8 Ry

FERR (B[R ) (e
EREH

TR A TEE
A

BARMY

AR/

NEE

8 R

sl () W
i

SRR N FEE
i

BARL

BE_F—-"HF+_H=Ar—HILEE

6. D

PER ()

(iv) EfttnHEHR

2012
—E-CEF
Property

Investment, development  Corporate

broking and and  and other

finance  Consumer  Elderly care investment  operations
RE 84 finance services: WX RE tER Total
keB  MAME  EREE RKEE  HfEE 4R
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
FEEL FEER FEER  FEER  FRER  FRER
61.3 25.5 1.1 127 0.8 101.4
0.9 8.8 - (16.5) - (6.8)
415 4.0 - 540.1 - 585.6
155.1 350.8 0.2 0.1 506.2
43.1 58.9 13 21,6 0.7 125.6

2011
—F——F
Property

Investment, development  Corporate

broking and and  and other

finance  Consumer  Elderly care investment  operations
B B8 finance services MR ¥R Total
Rem RARE RN REE bR EE
HKS$ Million  HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
AEkT  AEET AAkr ARl AEE GAkEn
57.1 18.7 1.0 10.6 0.7 88.1
19.5 - - (23.7) - (42)
179.2 13.5 - 650.3 - 643.0
4.6 164.5 0.1 0.1 - 169.3
104.9 17.8 22 11 0.7 136.7
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e

CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES

Continuing operations RS ETR

135
I % At A = B
7. NEEERD

2012 2011
—E——fF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

Changes in values of properties comprise: ¥)ZEfE (E55E) 145 :

Net increase in fair value of investment — # &% 2 /N TS (E

properties b DIIREER ]

Impairment loss reversed for properties 5] {3 it B 2 2

held for sale WAE 1R

Impairment loss reversed (recognised) 1] (HERR) T IE Y 32

for hotel property BE 1R

The recognition and reversal of impairment losses was
based on the lower of cost and value in use for hotel
property and, the lower of cost and net realisable value
for properties held for sale. The value in use and net
realisable values were determined based on independent
professional valuations at 31st December, 2012.

NET PROFIT (LOSS) ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following is an analysis of the net profit (loss) on
financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss:

HEBT HEBIT
585.6 843.0
3.9 27.7

12.6 (4.0)
602.1 866.7

iR R 438 1] 2 S AL 1R T B T ) S 2
BA RAEFEE RS 2 8 > DUEAE
G 2 AR R AT SR BT (E A P 2 R
R o (o B (B B T 3 B HEL I AR B
“E T A= BB B
{EHEE

8. LRI REF (&) FHE

2R i AR A Y- (L B Pl T L i
A (ks 18) AT -

2012 2011
—g-—F x4
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEET A E#ETT
Continuing operations BESEER
Net realised and unrealised (loss) profit 145 T.H B 881 & AR5 8
on derivatives (5 18) i A1) 75 41 (16.6) 80.2
Net profit on other dealing activities HCAth B Y B 2 Yk A AR 1.3 3.0
Net realised and unrealised profit (loss) on B & AN GE 5 2 B8 8] &
trading in equity securities 5 B i A (5 18) 134 330.7 (382.6)
Net realised and unrealised profit (loss) on B & {2 B &8 B K AR B
trading in bonds T A (s 18) 4 5.3 (3.0)
Net realised and unrealised profit (loss) on #8 &2 %3548 8 £ MR H% 2 TE(E
financial assets designated as at fair value JEF 2 4l & & ~ 8 &
through profit or loss 5 B i A (518 134 76.7 (84.2)
397.4 (386.6)
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BE_F—-"HF+_H=Ar—HILEE

9. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 9. REER
2012 2011
—E——F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H WG
Continuing operations BHEKEETR
Loans and advances to consumer FANIAHS B 5 Bk
finance customers I
Reversal of impairment loss 12 [ (B A 1 - (54.2)
Impairment loss XL, 2151 350.8 218.7
350.8 164.5
Trade and other receivables B 5 N HoAh e i 2108
Reversal of impairment loss 12 ] (B s 1R (0.1) (9.4)
Impairment loss NERIEN SRl 155.5 21.4
155.4 12.0
Bad debts recovery after written off W ] 2 A SR AR - (7.5)
Bad debts written off SRR Y - 0.3
155.4 4.8
506.2 169.3
As stated in notes 28 and 32, the amounts written A B 28 K 32 BTt > A A 5 A B
off in allowance of impairment against the loans and DU SHFA N B 5 % 5 i b Ak I 58 5
advances to consumer finance customers and trade Al R TR 2 BB 43 I 55 366.7 O
and other receivables were HK$366.7 million (2011: JC( = ——4F 1 273 3 F E#C) K03 A
HK$273.3 million) and HK$0.3 million (2011: HK$28.4 B TL (R ——14F 1 284 BWIT) © 7
million) respectively. Recoveries of loans and advances A TSAE B 2 i 8] FL N 5 25 5 R B
to consumer finance customers credited to allowance 69T HEE G (N FE——4F 1 5447
of impairment were HK$69.1 million (2011: HK$54.4 HIT) o
million).
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. €% - EERSHEEEMS
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

for the year ended 31st December, 2012

(@ CEfTEBEMAZ(CF——4F 1 \£)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight

(2011: eight) Directors were as follows: HRZMEIT
2012
—E-——F

Retirement

benefits

Salaries and scheme
Directors’ other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees ek payments BIEF  emoluments
EEhd HiEA Al HEEEN [t

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BE®RT BEART BEAT BEAT BEART

(Note)

(H&E)
Lee Seng Hui# 25 RO - 8.98 10.00 0.1 19.09
Edwin Lo King Yau 8 i - 1.79 2.40 4.27
Lee Su Hwei B - ~ - -
Arthur George Dew K inik 0.07 1.58 1.80 3.45
Wong Po Yan HRIK - 0.16 - 0.16
David Craig Bartlett F8 0.01 0.32 - 0.33
Mak Pak Hung b el - 2.33 0.95 3.28
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.69 - 0.70
0.09 15.85 15.15 31.28
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

;e

——HEt+ZA=t—HILEE

10. EE - EERSREEEME ()

Directors during the year.

The Company provided management services to
certain listed subsidiaries and associates and charged
these companies management fees. The above
emoluments include all amounts paid or payable
to the Company’s directors by the Company or the
subsidiaries during 2012. However, it should be noted
that the amounts above for Mr. Lee Seng Hui and
Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau include the sums of HK$5.95
million (2011: HK$6.95 million) and HK$1.97
million (2011: HK$1.79 million) respectively that
have been included in the 2012 management fee
charged by the Company to a listed associate, Tian
An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI"),
for management services performed by Mr. Lee and
Mr. Lo as directors of TACI and TACI has disclosed
in its 2012 annual report the HK$5.95 million (2011:
HK$6.95 million) and HK$1.97 million (2011:
HK$1.79 million) as part of the emoluments of Mr.
Lee and Mr. Lo respectively.

@@ (Cont'd) @ (&
2011
S
Retirement
benefits
Salaries and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees R payments BIKER emoluments
EHNE HAER fEar EiE e M 40
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
T HEETT HEBTT HEET H T
(Note)
(FRFRE)
Lee Seng Hui? 2 e - 8.07 15.00 0.10 23.17
Edwin Lo King Yau Cipiil - 1.70 2.20 0.08 3.98
Lee Su Hwei i = = - - -
Arthur George Dew  JKEii% 0.07 1.50 1.50 - 3.07
Wong Po Yan R = 0.16 = = 0.16
David Craig Bartlett [ {&f& 0.01 0.28 - - 0.29
John Douglas Mackie* 28 %t - 0.15 - - 0.15
Mak Pak Hung A1 - 2.29 0.84 0.10 3.23
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.68 = - 0.69
0.09 14.83 19.54 0.28 34.74
3 From Tst January, 2011 to 30th May, 2011. 5 HoE—-—4F—A—-HE_ZF——4F0
A=+H-
Mr. Lee Seng Hui is also the Chief Executive of the Company 2= RURR S AR IR S AR A RIAT B R > 13
and his emoluments disclosed above include those for 5% 2 A% 2 3 P A0 65 B AAT BUAR AR S 173
services rendered by him as the Chief Executive. FRAEARTS BT 2 5 o
Note: The amounts represented the actual discretionary bonus in BEEEE © A3 BRARIE Y AF A8t v K B A5 AR B o g 2
respect of the preceding year approved and paid to respective R L AL B S 4 %E o

N‘?ﬁﬁ?i?ﬁ&ﬁ%“?&ﬂﬁ%%/&
AR BRIRAS - Sl 18] 5% 25 N Al e
B o LRl 4 AR LS 7 Bl E
O FEIR T — AR E AT B A H
HH A HIE - R FEREEE
L;i?ﬁ%’él RRORE 5 A R 85 5 ¢ e

Z A A LIS &R Bl 55 5.95 F BT
(T F——4 : 6.95H &) &1.97
HEEIL(CFE——F 1 1.79H B
JC) Z I > FEE IEE@JJ@!—‘"?
oA K B e A AT — W] B T B
WNFEIRZ R EERAF ([ K% )
2 T I AT A IR A W 1A) K 22 i
TR -THEEMEBRN REE
F%5.95 H mE ot (Z&FE——4F : 6.95
HEWIT) M1 97@&%% —F——
4E 1,79 H B o0) 2 KA AE B
2= o e T 5 e N 4 2 — R A B ER
H T — T ARERA -
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BE_F-"HF+_H="r—HILEE

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. 2= - EEREREEEMS (&)
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (b) EEME
The five highest paid individuals included one (2011: hARFEBFMZ N LEE - 2#ESF
one) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments (ZF——1F : —HEE) > HME&H
are set out in 10(a) above. The combined emoluments TH R ESCHEE10(a) o« HERI 4 (—
of the remaining four (2011: four) individuals are as F——4F  WZ) ANt Z 4 P4
follows: o

2012 2011
—g——F —x——f
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEAT [EX- P

Salaries and other benefits 34 N = Ath AR A 20.2 13.8
Bonus payments fEAL 47.5 25.2
Retirement benefit scheme contributions B ARFEFl 5t 84tk 3 1.0 0.6
Incentive/commission #8414 1.3 17.2
70.0 56.8

The emoluments of the above employees who were EH RN FHE R AR B M e L S8

not Directors of the Company, were within the HEMT -

following bands:

HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000
HK$9,000,001 - HK$9,500,000
HK$11,500,001 — HK$12,000,000
HK$14,500,001 — HK$15,000,000
HK$23,000,001 — HK$23,500,000
HK$46,000,001 — HK$46,500,000

Number of employees

EEAH
2012 2011
—E-C-F ZE A
5,500,001 75 — 6,000,000 G 1 -
6,000,001 75— 6,500,000% 70 1 =
9,000,001t — 9,500,000 7G - 2
11,500,001 7t — 12,000,000 7T 1 =
14,500,001 7C— 15,000,000¥5 7C - 1
23,000,001 # 76 —23,500,000% 7C - 1
46,000,001 7C —46,500,000% 7T 1 =
4 4

139
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. 2= - EEREREEEMS ()

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(c) Senior management’s emoluments ()
Of the senior management of the Group, eight (2011:
eight) were the Directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosure above. The
combined emoluments of the remaining four (2011:
four) individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits 4 S H At 4 A
Bonus payments fE4L
Retirement benefit scheme contributions B AR4E Fll 513 ik

The emoluments of the above senior management
who were not Directors of the Company, were within
the following bands:

HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 0% 76 —1,000,000% 7T

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001#7¢—1,500,000% 75
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001#:7¢—2,500,000% 75
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 %% 7C—3,000,000%% JC
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 # 7% —4,000,000% 7T

EREHEENS
AREBSREHEETIAE NG (ZF
——4E  \Z) BAANRIESE > 5%
A C N E o HERm4 (—
T——4F : PUL) 8AI N L B 4 45
HF -

2012 2011
—E—_—F 4
HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEAER Lo
5.7 5.1
2.4 1.5
0.3 0.2
8.4 6.8

bl R A B RE A AT 2 E
A B DL R

Number of employees
BEAH
2012 2011
—g-—f —F %

— )

2
1
1

1 —
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11. FINANCE COSTS

Continuing operations
Interest on the following liabilities wholly
repayable within five years:
Bank borrowings
Bonds and notes
Mandatory convertible notes
Other borrowings

Total finance costs included in:
Cost of sales and other direct costs
Finance costs

141
BEE -+ A=1T—HILEE

11. @E KA
2012 2011
—E——F —E——AF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
BECeER
I BZEIN LR N B EE R 2
BEFE
RATIE B 148.5 116.0
B R 65.4 15.8
88 1 ] o g - 3.1
HoAth £ £ 4.5 19.3
218.4 154.2
FEA R FITE H A 2 il g A 4%
S A R LA R A 105.9 100.4
il A 112.5 53.8
218.4 154.2
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12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation from continuing
operations has been arrived at after
charging:

Auditors’ remuneration
Amortisation of intangible assets

Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments

Commission expenses and sales incentives

to investment consultants and certain staff

(included in brokerage and commission
expenses)
Cost of inventories expensed
Depreciation

Expenses recognised for employee ownership

scheme of SHK

Impairment loss for amounts due from associates

(included in other operating expenses)

Impairment loss for available-for-sale financial

assets (included in other operating
expenses)
Impairment loss for intangible assets

(included in other operating expenses)

Impairment loss for interests in associates
(included in other operating expenses)
Net loss on disposal/written off of property,

plant and equipment and intangible assets

Retirement benefit scheme contributions,
net of forfeited contributions of HK$1.3
million (2011: HK$0.9 million)

(note 50)

Staff costs (including Directors’ emoluments

but excluding (a) contributions to

retirement benefit schemes and expenses

recognised for the employee ownership
scheme of SHK and (b) commission

expenses and sales incentives to investment

consultants and certain staff)

BE=F -4t A=t AR
12. BRBIAIER

2012 2011
—E-—F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HE T
e H RS R
B i i
R
1% BTN 4 8.0 7.5
ST 5 29.7 24.5
TABOE S 0.4 0.4
PG R Ko TR S
ZHEE R REERE
(RSB A 2
FAma2m) 101.0 143.5
fFEB A 3.5 0.2
e 71.3 63.2
AT 2 B B R B A =
WeRd2 22 7.5 9.0
B\ K 2 W E s 1R
(FHAHAth 2845 5 1) 1.1 49
At S RE E
W E R (A AL
B ) 9.5 0.5
TV B W A R (A A
kg il 2.2 =
NI A F 2 ME 4 2 W (E R
(FEAHABbAEEER) 6.2 14.1
W MEIE - R R &
G 2 B HEIT 0.5 4.2
RAAERFE BN HER - F0BR AR
1.3 B 02 Witk
("F——4 : 0.9F &0
(Ff3E50) 64.9 45.8
BTHA (REEEME
HAR L H5 @) B4R A
GE SO E vr e e
g B B #5131
fERR 2 2 H K (b)
BB A TIREZ
148 ) M s 388 4 880.2 772.5
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12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D) 12. BRBUATR A ()
2012 2011
ot St “E A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER R
and after crediting: WEFA
Dividend income from listed equity securities ~_F A B S B BULA 16.8 25.7
Dividend income from unlisted equity securities  JF I Tl A5 %5 Bt S A 9.5 12.6
Net realised profit on disposal of an associate & — &/~ 7] 2 B 4B
(included in other income) i A AR (FEA AN 0.3 13.4
Net realised profit on disposal/redemption of — Hi# /fig [l n] {it i} &
available-for-sale financial assets (included in 4/l & 2 .4 5 i Al
other income) L (FEASLAIA) 116.2 40.0
Net realised profit on liquidation of subsidiaries B &/ 7% % 2 .4 5 i £
(included in other income) A GEA M A) 3.8 -
Profit on disposal of investment properties B BB Y2 2 i
(included in other income) (FEA AN ) 0.5 20.8
Rental income from investment properties under 4 FHAIH &Y 2 A IA
operating leases, net of outgoings of HK$20.7  #1BR % iH20.7 & # 0
million (2011: HK$19.3 million) (ZF——4 1 1930 BT 144.7 137.3
Reversal of impairment loss on interest in 5[] jis— R B a2 A 7 2 W4 2
an associate (included in other income) WAEREE (FEAHAIA) 9.3 -
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13. TAXATION

The income tax charged (credited) from
continuing operations comprises:

Current tax
Hong Kong
PRC and other jurisdictions

(Over) under provision in prior years
Hong Kong
PRC and other jurisdictions

Deferred tax (note 29)
Current year

wWE-F—F+_H=1+—HILEE
13. BB
2012 2011

—E——F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEABTT HH T
(Restated)
(F51)
R H R RS S 2 TS B
T (R ) A
AR
s 200.8 2349
R B e JEL At ] 3t [ 92.5 53.1
293.3 288.0
WA (GRRAETR ) I A 2
T (5.1) 13.3
R R LA ) 7 b [ - (0.5)
(5.1) 12.8
PEAERIE (Fft:E29)
AR 13.1 27.5
301.3 328.3

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of
the estimated assessable profit for both years.

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax

at 25% for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant

jurisdictions.

7 8 AT I 18 4 32 249 45 i T I R i
F RBEE16.5%FH -

A F B 2 IS A ) ZE A A B A ZE T AR B
I A PR R 5 25% o

e 13 FA 71 M 2 R 4 T M
B LA A7 B I 6 2 BT B
it -
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13. TAXATION (CONT'D) 13. BR (&)
The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit AR A R VH S M B 5 Wi A AR B 7R Z BRBE
before taxation per the consolidated income statement as Hil F 2 BHHRINT
follows:
2012 2011

—E—_—F B
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEER A EEIT
(Restated)
(E51)
Profit before taxation (from continuing WA Hiries ] (B 15 Fr Al
operations) R FETS) 3,065.7 2,906.7
Less: Share of results of associates W MEAR RSN R 264 (168.9) (287.3)
Share of results of jointly controlled R Ak e [R] 42 il 4 3
entities ESo (167.9) (190.2)
Profit attributable to the Company and AN T S B D EAL
subsidiaries Ta Al 2,728.9 2,429.2
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate AT U RIS BB %81 6.5% 15
of 16.5% ZBLIA 450.2 400.9
Countries subject to different tax rates [TESE NGk PP 30.9 14.5
Tax effect of deductible temporary ER T CIEN A =
difference not recognised P TE 5 2 0.1 0.1
Tax effect of expenses that are not AR EB S 2
deductible for tax purposes T T 22 36.5 42.0
Tax effect of income that is not taxable EE%%}‘ELI&)\Z
for tax purposes ﬁlﬁﬁ; (167.5) (189.4)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AT R s 18 2 ol JE R 2 6.1 61.3
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses ?JJFHZ il AR HERR BB s 15 2
previously not recognised i TH 5 (48.9) (12.4)
Tax effect of utilisation of deductible @JFHZ HIEREREIE{E)
temporary differences previously fikh I 22 B 2 BUIH
not recognised P2 (0.3) (1.0)
(Over) under provision in prior years RPEAE R (RRARF) B AN 2 (5.1) 12.8
Others HoAth 0.7) (0.5)
Taxation for the year A LA 301.3 328.3
There was no deferred tax recognised in other A A Sl T A 42 ﬁqﬁtﬁnﬁﬁﬁ % JE A TE
comprehensive income during the year (2011: Nil). (ZF——4 )
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In October 2010, Allied Overseas Limited (“AOL”), an
indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
and Cautious Base Limited (“Holdco”), a direct wholly-
owned subsidiary of AOL, entered into a share sale
agreement (“Share Sale Agreement”) with Altai Investments
Limited and RHC Holding Private Limited (collectively
“Purchaser”). According to the Share Sale Agreement, AOL
and Holdco had agreed to dispose of the entire interest
of five subsidiaries and their respective subsidiaries,
namely Quality HealthCare Limited (“QHL”), Quality
HealthCare Medical Holdings Limited (“QMH"), Quality
HealthCare Medical Services Limited (“QMS”), Quality
HealthCare Services Limited (“QSL”) and Portex Limited
(“Portex”). They were principally engaged in provision
of medical, nursing agency, physiotherapy, dental and
other services (“Discontinued Medical Service Business”).
QHL, QMH, QMS, QSL and Portex are together referred
to as the “Disposal Group” hereafter. According to the
Share Sale Agreement, the Disposal Group companies
were sold to the Purchaser for the consideration of
transaction, payable on the closing date for an amount in
cash equal to aggregate sum of (i) HK$1,521 million; (ii)
the base working capital (i.e. HK$20 million) and (iii) the
estimated working capital adjustment (i.e. a deduction of
HK$559,000 from the base working capital), subject to the
working capital adjustment. Details of the transaction were
set out in the Company’s circular dated 8th November,
2010. On 25th November, 2010 a resolution from AOL’s
shareholders was passed to dispose of the Discontinued
Medical Service Business. The disposal was completed on
30th November, 2010 and the Group recognised a gain on
disposal of approximately HK$1,093.9 million for the year
ended 31st December, 2010.

On 13th July, 2011, the closing statement in relation to
Share Sale Agreement (“Closing Statement”) was issued and
the working capital of the Disposal Group at closing date
was agreed to be approximately HK$35,832,000. Pursuant
to the working capital confirmed in the Closing Statement,
consideration receivable was adjusted to approximately
HK$16,391,000 and was received by the Group in 2011.
The loss for the year ended 31st December, 2011 from
discontinued operations of approximately HK$1.5 million
represented adjustments to the gain on disposal of the
Disposal Group upon finalisation of the working capital
adjustment.

wE_ - —Ft+_A=+—HILEF
14. CRIEEEER

W oEFE—EFE+H > ARF 2 —MHE
JE & % it )& 2 7] Allied Overseas Limited
(TAOL J) B AOL 2z — [ H # 42 & It i /A
] Cautious Base Limited ([ Holdco |) B2
Altai Investments Limited % RHC Holding
Private Limited (A8 B J5 1) 51 52 B 407 84
ek ([ Es SR ) o IR &
% > AOLELHoldco Rl & H 8 T[4 [ &
oA R AR B 2 M & AT b
% T [# B 8 2> 7] £ Quality HealthCare
Limited ([ QHL |) ~ Quality HealthCare
Medical Holdings Limited (TQMH J) ~ &
faE B IR A R 2 7] ([ 5 fa Beme iR s 1) ~
FLEEE G OREA RS 7] ([ R 4L A fR A )
K B RN F] ([ B ) o 3255 B A F]
FERE BRI - NIRRT - Y
HIGHE ~ AR R HAth IR ([ B A& 1k B
MREHEH ) - QHL ~ QMH ~ 5B R R
W~ FESE A PR KBRS A
[CEEER] - RERMHEEWHR > OF
HEEZZFMAFRKEETE T > 5
fEZE A SE B H B DABL & S0 A) > ARBEAR E
(i) 1,521 H EWs T 5 (i) BE R /8 & 4 (H]
20F B TT) K (i) il w4 TR (RD
B i 45 48 4 38 22 559,000 0) o MfE
T K] e 5 A R AT O o S B REIE
AN E —F—FF+— H/\H 32 H
KA o A =F—FE+—HZ+HH > —
JHAOLB R 2 IRk A - DU e A&
IR BREIRES EH o I EFIER T —F4F
T—A=THZW > MAEERRE %
—FAEF A=+ —H L FEEREE IR
%5 471,093.9H B HE T ©

NoE——F-EA+=0H > FERGEHE
Wk 2 SERCER R (T ERRE |) B3 >
T M A B A 52 i H OB B 8 4 ]
& 5 #135,832,000 85 7T o MR 9E 52 LR R
MERh 2 w5 G 4 > AR E M 0 5 &)
16,391,000 70 > A —F——4F A4
B - R DK I RBEK 2 HE - F
——F+ A=+ —HILFEEBEEL1.5
HEEIC HEEES B ERE - Bl
EEE LM 2 i is 2 % o
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing and discontinued operations attributable
to owners of the Company is based on the following data:

Earnings

Profit attributable to owners of
the Company

Adjustments to profit in respect of
mandatory convertible notes of
a subsidiary

Earnings for the purpose of basic and
diluted earnings per share

Number of shares
Weighted average number of shares
in issue for the purpose of
basic and diluted earnings per share

BE_F-"HF+_H="r—HILEE

15. BEREF

REFARCRILEEEE
AN B R MEAL 2 A 45 408 I LA I 5 S
5 19 A P R A B A 22 ) T AR T 5 B

H
B Fl
A5 A R RERG

i i
A T 2 7] 2 3
S U

2

JA CAGH S A AR AR e i 2 A
Z A

i |

WU A R i
BAZ BT Z
TIHESF-2 %

2012 2011
—g-—f %
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER- A
(Restated)

(FE31)

1,394.9 1,257.5
- (44.9)

1,394.9 1,212.6

Million shares

Million shares

BER EELS
194.7 207.0
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONT’D) 15. BRABF (E)
From continuing operations REFESEER
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share AN A R B AR B R AR S 2 B
from continuing operations attributable to owners of the FEAS B 2 A TOAR R T 9 R O

Company is based on the following data:

2012 2011
—E—_—F 4
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET H TS
(Restated)
(E5)
Earnings il
Profit attributable to owners of AL B BCRIEAG
the Company Tt 1 1,394.9 1,258.2
Adjustments to profit in respect of FOL— T g ) o 4 T 4
mandatory convertible notes of Ji SR v MR
a subsidiary I - (44.9)
Earnings for the purpose of basic and FI LA R A K 48k 751 )
diluted earnings per share ZEA 1,394.9 1,213.3

Million shares  Million shares

BER A

Number of shares Bty B H
Weighted average number of shares LRI A A A R

in issue for the purpose of basic and HMZ BT Z

diluted earnings per share e 28 194.7 207.0
From discontinued operations RECKLLREHER
No loss per share from discontinued operations is B 7 A A 7 4 46 || S84 2675 > BRI AR 4R
presented for the year as there is no discontinued operation i 4 LB [ A I RS S R
during the year. Basic loss per share from discontinued B o AR [ DA I RS BT 4 A

operations of last year was HK$0.00 which is calculated
based on the loss attributable to owners of the Company

ARG 50.00% 70 > THREAR B LA LK

from discontinued operations of HK$0.7 million and the W 2 AN A R E AL B 1R0.7 & B
weighted average number of 207.0 million shares in issue I > AN B ——AE BB AT R I RESE Y
during 2011. Diluted loss per share from discontinued B007.0 1 B HEEHE o H ik 2= 4F BE A I 4
oEerationshfor last year wals the same as t]he basic los; per LV AR A M MR
share as there were no dilutive potential ordinary shares 0 |- 2005 B e i R o L LT R A

outstanding.

St AR o
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16. DIVIDEND

Dividend paid and proposed
Interim dividend paid of HK15 cents
per share (2011: HK15 cents)
Proposed final dividend of HK$1
per share (2011: HK40 cents)
Adjustment to 2011 final dividend

Dividend recognised as distribution
during the year
2011 final dividend of
HK40 cents per share
(2011: 2010 final dividend
of HK60 cents)
2012 interim dividend of
HK15 cents per share
(2011: 2011 interim dividend

149
BEE -+ A=1T—HILEE

16. RE
2012 2011
—E——F —E——AF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HHE T
A JE EAT KRR B
BV Hh A A S A1 5 Al
(F——4F ¢+ 15%:Al) 28.7 31.1
PRUR A A IS A 1 s T
(T ——4F : 40%:Al) 191.1 81.1
BRI R 2 4.5) -
215.3 112.2
A N TERR AR
Z S
TE AR

B4 (—F ——4F

TR R AR WS

607l 81.1 124.4
CE R RE

BB SHAL (2 ——4F

B AER R

of HK15 cents) R 5HEAL) 28.7 31.1

Adjustment to 2011 final dividend TR RS 2 (4.5) -
105.3 155.5
A final dividend of HK$1 (2011: HK40 cents) per share FHEE D ERIRERBRE R (=
has been recommended by the Board and is subject to FTr——4F 40Ul > MEZHKEAR N A ROR
approval by the shareholders of the Company at the TEARN ) Je IR R B A K bk -
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.
The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year BE-FT -+ H =T —HILEER
ended 31st December, 2012 has been calculated by IRA AR 2 5 > ThS I T — = 4F
reference to 191,132,118 shares in issue at 27th March, “H -1+ tHE#1722191,132,118% K&
2013. fati o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Fair value DNVEE

At Tst January w—H—H

Exchange adjustments HEE 5 o]

Transferred from prepaid land lease L 0 AR &
payments and property, UE D (Y
plant and equipment Bl

Transferred from properties held for sale 45 [ 15 B4 2%

Additions Hm

Transferred to property, plant and
equipment (note 18)

Disposals

Increase in fair value recognised in the

(Fff5E18)
e

consolidated income statement B {40
At 31st December mwt+—_H=+—H

The carrying amount of investment properties shown
above comprises:

Properties in Hong Kong NEE Y
Long-term lease RUHE
Medium-term lease HHAHE

Medium-term lease properties outside TSN
Hong Kong HHIHEY =

During the year, the Group reclassified certain owner-
occupied properties with a total carrying amount of
HK$15.9 million 2011: HK$109.1 million) to investment
properties due to the fact that the usage of the properties
had been changed to being held for lease out from self-use
by the Group. A fair value gain on the date of transfer
of HK$30.0 million (2011: HK$146.0 million), of which
HK$22.5 million (2011: HK$64.1 million) and HK$7.5
million (2011: HK$81.9 million) attributable to owners of
the Company and non-controlling interests respectively,
was recognised in the property revaluation reserve and
share of net assets of subsidiaries under non-controlling
interests respectively.

L Ey/E

wE_ - —Ft+_A=+—HILEF
17. ®REYHE

AR I AR N TR 2

The Group
AEE
2012 2011
—g——f 3
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HEHIT
5,752.2 4,762.4
1.4 5.4
45.9 255.1
77.5 —
5.1 0.9
TSty

- (51.9

(2.2) (62.
585.6 843.0
6,465.5 5,752.2

AR BE Y 2 MR AL

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E-——fF TR AE
+=A=+-R t-H=1—A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HE I
5,256.1 4,765.3
1,078.5 861.9
130.9 125.0
6,465.5 5,752.2

EIA o AR E A TR AE A
15.9H E# T (. F——4F 1 109.1 A &
W) 2T HHYEEREYE > RH
A Y T Rdh B R A RE S
FH o SR H 2 A P EEIE30.0 5 B
JC(FE——4F : 146.0 B¥#EIT) - &
225H BT (E ——4F : 64.1H Bt
JC) K75 EEEIL (- F ——4 : 81.9A
BV T0) 40 Al B B A A ) JEBR R 2 A
WESR > 304 RIS W SE FEAG A 2 I 1 I
T N O E A B S 5 VR A AR o
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17.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

BE-F -4t A=t AR
17. BEWHE(E)

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties on
the date of transfer and at the reporting dates have been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out at that
date by Norton Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent
and qualified professional valuers not connected with the
Group. The valuation was principally based on investment
approach by taking into account the current rents passing
and the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on capitalisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach.

At the reporting date, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$5,930.8 million (2011:
HK$5,470.5 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking

facilities are set out in note 51.

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A B EUE Y S R H L) RO il H
S92 S (L R 4R BELAR S o O B el
TS A Tt (L A % 20 e i A B
NERE AT 2 A ERE o sl E T
MRESE L AT & X n] Re A5 AR
BUCATE o HETMIAZE B2 Y E)S
AR — MR A O A 5 B T S A 2 O i
(HE B LBIEEE -

AR H ] > ASHE Bk SR AT S A A BT
IR 2 AW 2 2 MR (H 25 5,930.8 F &
BT (TF——4F 1 5,470.50 EH#T) o

A B B L R R B — R SRAT A R i A 2 48
B T A 2 R RO M RS T -

18. Y% - RERRE

Leasehold Furniture,
and and fixtures and Motor
Hotel buildings Leasehold equipment  vehicles and
property FE  improvements FE - vessels Total
EEN%  thRET RERTRE RERRE  RERGH st
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million
(L3 ARk AEET A&k BEET HEET
The Group N30
Cost R
At 1st January, 2011 R-Z——f——H 608.5 2419 129.0 249.7 36.8 1,265.9
Exchange adjustments B S - 26 15 12 - 53
Additions il - - 288 67.5 29 99.2
Tranferred from investment B f5 Fi {4 %
properties (note 17) (HfE17) - 519 - - - 51.9
Transferred to investment LTI
properties ES - (123.2) = = = (123.2)
Disposals Awritten off e /s - - (20.1) (45.4) 0.2) (65.7)
At 31st December, R-F——F+—H
2011 =t—H 608.5 173.2 139.2 273.0 395 1,233.4
Exchange adjustments e S - 0.9 0.6 04 - 19
Additions | - 2.2 22 444 59 947
Transferred to investment EREHE
properties ES = (17.5) = = = (17.5)
Disposals Awritten off e /s - - (11.5) 9.1) 0.3) (20
At 315t December, R=F—"H+ZH
2012 =1—H 608.5 178.8 150.5 308.7 45.1 1,291.6
2
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment

At 1st January, 2011

Exchange adjustments

Provided for the year

Transferred to investment
properties

Impairment loss recognised

Eliminated on disposals/
written off

At 31st December,
2011
Exchange adjustments
Provided for the year
Transferred to investment
properties
Impairment loss reversed
Eliminated on disposals/
written off

At 31st December,
2012

Carrying amounts
At 31st December,
2012

At 31t December,
2011

BE_F-"HF+_H=Ar—HILEE

18. Y15 ~ BB Rk (&)

Leasehold Furniture,
land and fixtures and Motor
Hotel buildings Leasehold equipment  vehicles and
property &  improvements Z3ER vessels Total
BEME  thRET HERTRE  KERRE  RERAM &t
HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK$S Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
A% BEET AT AT Ak A%
ZHER
Wi
RZF——4—-f—H 290.2 87 780 153.2 319 597.0
e S - 0.1 08 05 - 14
AERER 59 26 211 312 24 63.2
BRANE
ES = (14.1) = = = (14.1)
TR A 4.0 - - - - 40
T /e
2 - - (169) (36.3) 0.1) (53.3)
Bt A
=t—H 300.1 323 83.0 148.6 34.2 598.2
HE S - 0.1 0.4 0.1 - 0.6
AR 57 37 229 36.6 24 713
HRERY
W% - (1.6) - - - (1.6)
Ak (12.6) - - - - (12.6)
& /e
i = = (114) (8.7) (0.3) (20.4)
e S
=t—H 293.2 34.5 94.9 176.6 36.3 035.5
RARE
Rkt
=t-A 3153 1443 55.6 132, 88 636.
=
== 308.4 140.9 56.2 1244 53 635.2

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprise:

3 S S R R R T

i

Long-term lease properties in Hong Kong A & it 2 R IfH ¥ 2

Properties outside Hong Kong
Medium-term lease

Short-term lease

I 2 Y

HIAHE
J I

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E-——fF e S
+=—A=+—H +-A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T

369.2 379.7

90.3 69.3

0.1 0.3

459.6 449.3




for the year ended 31st December, 2012

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D) 18. Y% - BRERZE(E)

BE_F-"F+_H=1—HILEE

At the reporting date, hotel property with carrying value of AR B > AR A B AR AT B A &
HK$315.3 million (2011: HK$308.4 million) and leasehold MR (E £ 3153 8 B (& ——
land and buildings with carrying value of HK$23.6 million 4F 1 308.4 H EWIC) 2GS KR T (E
(2011: HK$60.2 million) were pledged as security of the F523.6 H BTG (ZF——4F 1 602H#

Group’s bank and other borrowings.

WoT) ZHHE T AT o

Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold equipment Motor
improvements HE - vehicles Total
HERFERE RERRE RE At
HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
FEET HEET HE T HE T
The Company v N
Cost BA
At st January, 2011 R-F——F—H—H 7.3 7.7 0.5 15.5
Additions B 0.4 0.3 - 0.7
Disposals/written off e /S = 0.1 = 0.1)
At 31st December, 2011 WoFE——F+"A=+—H 7.7 7.9 0.5 16.1
Additions byl 0.6 1.6 - 22
Disposals/written off i /s (1.9) (0.6) - (2.5)
At 31st December, 2012 N FE——E+H=+—H 6.4 8.9 0.5 15.8
Accumulated depreciation ZitE
At Tst January, 2011 W_F——H—H—H 7.2 6.3 0.2 13.7
Provided for the year A R 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.7
Eliminated on disposals/ T /s
written off 4 - 0.1) = (0.1)
At 31st December, 2011 WoF——F+_A=+—H 7.3 6.7 0.3 143
Provided for the year A BB 0.1 0.6 0.1 0.8
Eliminated on disposals/ T /S
written off B (1.9) (0.5) - (2.4)
At 31st December, 2012 REF—"HF+ZA=+—H 5.5 6.8 0.4 12.7
Carrying amounts FREE
At 31st December, 2012 R-F——HF+_H=1—H 0.9 2.1 0.1 3.1
At 31st December, 2011 WoFE——F+"A=+—H 0.4 1.2 0.2 1.8
2
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19. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

20.

BE-F——H+-A=+—HI&EE
19. FEHH(E

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise: AR B 2 TR E A A
The Group
rEH
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—F--F “E 5

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong
Medium-term lease
Short-term lease

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

GOODWILL

Cost
At Tst January
Acquisition of a subsidiary

At 31st December

+=A=+—8 +=HA=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT H 8T
s s 2 S i
R E 10.0 10.2
SR ENEN 0.1 0.2
10.1 10.4
£y R E R E 2 A #
BN & E 9.8 10.0
i 0.3 0.4
10.1 10.4
20. BHE
The Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E——F R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABTT H W IT
2N
w—H—H 125.7 125.7
Wi M — ] o Jegg A ) 1.3 -
wht+—H=1+—H 127.0 125.7
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21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. BIVEE
Computer software Exchange
EREt participation
Internally rights Club
Acquired  developed RX5H memberships Total
BA AR SER it act

HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
AEIBT HEBT HEIBT HEBT HEBT

The Group by |

Cost A

At st January, 2011 RZF——4F—A—H 1118 35.2 23 11.2 160.5
Additions K 103 26.3 - - 36.6
Disposals/written off /B 9.2) - - - (9.2)
At 31st December, 2011 R-F——F+"H=1+—H 112.9 61.5 23 11.2 187.9
Additions B 59 199 - - 25.8
Disposals/written off e/ 0.1) - - - 0.1)
At 31st December, 2012 WoEZ——#4-f=+—H 118.7 81.4 2.3 11.2 213.6

Amortisation and impairment BHERAE

At Tst January, 2011 R-F——&—A—H 431 40 1.1 1.0 49
Amortisation charged for the year A4 B bk 2 #8H 19.8 47 - - 245
Eliminated on disposals/written off 418 /M (8.3) = = = 8.3)
At 31st December, 2011 WF——H4 A =1—H 54.6 8.7 1.1 1.0 65.4
Amortisation charged for the year ~ AAEFETL i1k 2 #4 18.8 10.9 = = 297
Impairment loss HEEE 1.0 1.2 = = 2.2
Eliminated on disposalsiwritten off i /8 FiEH 86 0.1) = = = 0.1)
At 31st December, 2012 N_F—"4F+_H=1+—H 743 20.8 1.1 1.0 97.2
Carrying amounts FEE

At 315t December, 2012 REF—"FE+ZH=1-H 444 60.6 12 10.2 116.4
At31st December, 2011 REF——F+ZA=1—H 58.3 528 1.2 10.2 1225
Other than the club memberships and exchange [ & T & 58 K 25 5 T 5 BELRE 48 [ 72 i A 4F
participation rights, which have indefinite useful lives, the AN > TR R N 5 B T B AR vk
intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over 8

the following periods:

Acquired computer software 3-5 years [ YNCHISE gL 3E54E
Internally developed computer software 5-10 years ] 0 BE B R IS ik 14 5% 104F
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2012
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228

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives at 31st December, 2012 were
allocated to the following cash generating units.

;e

202

——HEt+ZA=t—HILEE

BENEEEEAFHMCETLEEZ
RAE R

RETEENR > R _F—-—FE+ A
= B 22 R S E T AR S A Y
B Y e 2 LA B A AR B

Goodwill
[k
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E—_—F =aE——0
+=A=+—8 +-H=t+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A EHETT
Consumer finance segment FAN A 5350
United Asia Finance Limited SN S B A BR A
(“UAF") (I B 5 B 5 1) 5.9 5.9
SHK Finance Limited TS AE A A PR 7] 2.7 2.7
8.6 8.6
Investment, broking and finance segment % ~ £8 4 K 4@l 4336
SHK L 104.9 104.9
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited B LG A BRAHE 9.6 9.6
Yu Ming Investment Management AEEEE
Limited AR 1.2 1.2
Hua Yu Investment Management Limited 3 & $ &4 2 PR 1.3
117.0 115.7
Elderly care services segment e 2 R A5 70
Tuen Mun Elderly Care Home CGU o P O B 4 E A LA 1.4 1.4
127.0 125.7

The recoverable amounts of the UAF and SHK Finance
Limited under the consumer finance segment and
SHK, SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming
Investment Management Limited under the investment,
broking and finance segment have been determined
based on a value-in-use calculation. The calculation
uses cash flow projection based on respective financial
budgets approved by respective management covering a
1-year period at a discount rate of 11.0% (2011: 11.0%).
The recoverable amounts of UAF, SHK Finance Limited,
SHK, SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming
Investment Management Limited were determined to be in
excess of its net carrying amounts.

The recoverable amount for the Tuen Mun Elderly Care
Home CGU, a cash-generating unit, was determined
based on value-in-use calculations covering detailed five-
year cash flow projections followed by extrapolation of
expected cash flows at certain key assumptions including
an growth rate of 3.0% (2011: 2.0%) and a discount rate
of 14.0% (2011: 14.0%). The recoverable amount of Tuen
Mun Elderly Care Home CGU was determined to be in
excess of its net carrying amount.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEEREERALA

A AN B 5 8 4 R W6 5 B s B
SABS AR 7 B B i U~ RRAC I iy
FREGRTIREE ~ OB THOE A PR W) S S 4L
I B2 7 A AT i ] s R AR SR
EAEREE o wZat 5 )7 ¥ LA2S A B it
HERY — F B B BT BLH11.0% (—
T——4F 1 11.0%) il /b FEER B0
TR o S RS~ RIS R
ST~ B B TERCEA FR T Be E E
B BRA R A R 09 AT i (v < B K E
M A [ 2 BRI HE -

B 4 AR TR P P R O B e AR B
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22. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND 22. BEREEEHAEHYEVEEY

INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL BRI ()
LIVES (CONT’D)

The recoverable amount of Hua Yu Investment AT ~ KB4 S A R Ay i 2 B 1A P
Management Limited under the investment, broking and AR AR AT ) S48 > T3 O TAE (R
finance segment has been determined based on fair value WA A 5 > TR R B B L L B AT i
less costs to sell and was determined to be in excess of its 1§ o

net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the EHEME > bl A Bt vl e s LA B

above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts S AN fek IR T (LB H P WA ] 42 o

to exceed their recoverable amounts.
23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 23. RMBARIZRE
The Company
AT

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E-—F TE

+=ZA=+—H +-H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT A B H#ETT
Listed shares in Hong Kong, at cost TERWZ B Ay > H A 719.4 719.4
Unlisted shares, at cost FE_ETTRAD > 47 lAS 50.8 50.8
Deemed capital contributions (Note) B J EAS Y (B RE) 293.2 165.9
Less: impairment W WUE (50.8) (50.8)
293.2 165.9
1,012.6 885.3
Fair value of listed shares in Hong Kong, &~ iy A TE(E
at quoted price P ME 1,384.7 1,036.1
Note: Deemed capital contributions represented the imputed interest on BEGE « AR A A IR ) e B R Z AL o
the non-current interest-free loans.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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BE_EF—-"HF+_H="t—HIEE

24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES 24. RB(R)MEBRBFRIE

The Company
/N
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—®—fF Tk

+t=RA=+—8 +ZH=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HEET
Amounts due from subsidiaries, [t g ) R Kk (FT g T8 E)
less impairment, are unsecured T MESI A K
and comprise: LA
Interest bearing at Hong Kong Prime A s o P U] %3903 85 B
rate minus 3.85% per annum Z AR 2t R 2 KA 493.1 284.8
Interest bearing at Hong Kong Interbank %7 #5 $R4 7[R 2457 8 R
Offered Rate plus 1.15% 1158 2 FFF| 5B
per annum ZRIE - 1,251.5
Interest bearing at Hong Kong Interbank  #7& i# 8R171R] 245 B
Offered Rate plus 1.55% per annum 1558 2 A F 5B 50H 193.2 =
At imputed interest of W e SR AT IR 297 B 2R
Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate 0.5 H Z AFH| HFH AR
plus 0.5% per annum F B2 #KH - 3,554.7
At imputed interest of Hong Kong AU RAT IR SEHR B &
Interbank Offered Rate plus 2.75% per hn2.75 8 2 R 5t E
annum S A B 2 IR 3,496.6 -
Non-interest bearing NPES el 279.4 275.8
4,462.3 5,366.8
Less: Allowance for impairment W R TR A (331.1) (367.7)
4,131.2 4,999.1
Analysed as: G5
Non-current JEHIHA 3,511.0 3,569.9
Current JE1B:E 620.2 1,429.2
4,131.2 4,999.1

The amounts due from subsidiaries of HK$3,511.0 million
(2011: HK$3,569.9 million) are not expected to be repaid
within twelve months from the end of the reporting period
and the balance is therefore shown as non-current. Other
amounts of HK$620.2 million (2011: HK$1,429.2 million)
are repayable on demand and expected to be repaid
within twelve months from the end of the reporting period.
The balances are therefore shown as current.

The Company assesses at the end of the reporting period,
whether there is objective evidence that the amounts due
from subsidiaries are impaired. An impairment allowance is
recognised when there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more loss events having occurred
that has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
subsidiaries that can be reliably estimated.

eI O 8 R R EK3,511.0 1 B kT (%
——4F © 3,569.9 F Bt o) B 2E N A
ARAEFH T+ AEH NEE - B ERIIEIE
B o HoAh /R #620.2 A #E#E T (2 ——
A0 1,429.2 1 EHE T ) ZE R R REAE R K
TE A AT A RS AR L - R A R
W% 45 R 5 By B o

Ay m S R REAG A 2 B W
i 2 R R R E IR ME © A R B
Wit B B ()Y Fh L 32— T L B
MG . HRETT T SE AR
TR R R I 2 R H AR R B R R 7
B HERR B o
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24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES

25.

(CONT’D)

Gross amount of impaired amounts
due from subsidiaries
Less: Allowance for impairment

Net carrying amount of impaired
amounts due from subsidiaries

Other than the notes and bonds, terms of which are shown
in note 42, none of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the reporting period or at any

time during the year.

Amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured and non-interest
bearing. At 31st December, 2012, the subsidiary stated H=FE—
that it will not demand repayment in the next twelve
months and the amount is therefore shown as a non-

current liability.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2012 are set out in note 54.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Listed securities (note 25 (i))
Unlisted shares (note 25 (ii))

;e
24. XE(R)MBRAAE

159

A S B IR
RIE ()

The Company

b N
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E—_—F T4
t+=A=+—A +=A=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE# T
WA Fl Rk 2z
B (EAE A 750.7 1,793.8
W B (331.1) (367.7)
WA 2 ] R R 2 L SR (L R 1T
e 419.6 1,426.1

PREADR I MR (HLAG

R — B 2 7]

RERHEE42) A1 - 4%
90 B0 O 2 ) A S T A TRAS A A AT AT R ]
HEA AT RAE R 2 BT

SIE 3 SEARAT L AR,
FHZHA=F—H > ZMEL
A3 SIS B R A AR H R R K

FOR > RIEZ AR IR B B EFR -
AANFR_FE—F A =T—HzE
BT s mlRE A RO B EE54 -

25. REFE QT 2R

The Group
rEE

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E——F —E 4
+=A=+—RA +=A=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEART HEWIG
(Restated)
(E%1)
RS (ME25()) 5,971.7 5,840.8
FE LT e ( Bﬁuﬂ5(u)) 69.3 71.1
6,041.0 5,911.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 wE_F-"Ft+-_A=t—HILFEE
25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 25. & N F 2w ()
The Group
REE
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—EB——F B4
+=A=+—H +oA=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT T #E T
(Restated)
(&%)
Notes: Bt -
(i) Listed securities (i) Ll
Cost of investment B A 3,170.1 3,170.1
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA WA 1 e 2,837.5 2,715.9
Less: Impairment allowance recognised RS E (35.9) (45.2)
5,971.7 5,840.8
Fair value of listed securities, at quoted price TS A-PEE - EHIE 3,996.9 3,164.9
Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount A L 9 ) — [ T ) B (L B R A
of a listed associate and the fair value of the associate at the end of BRI AFEE MR - SRS - RREE
the reporting period. The management considers that the value in use A R Z W BRI AR B <t v AL ) (0 A (2 o 8 )
based on discounted future cash flows of the associate is higher than Z R S B Sy i o BIUE > DR ZE e 8 W (B
the carrying amount and the fair value of the associate, hence, no i
impairment allowance needs to be recognised.
The Group
REE
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—B——fF —F——4
+t=A=+—8” FZH=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT T # T
(i) Unlisted shares (i) F b
Cost of investment BB A 60.2 62.5
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA W % ik 25.7 21.3
85.9 83.8
Less: Impairment allowance recognised U R E (16.6) (12.7)
69.3 71.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED énnua Rgport 2012
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 BE-F-"HF+_HA=+—HILFE
25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 25. RBHE D7 2R ()
The summarised financial information in respect of the A B A R 2 BB E RS A

Group's associates is set out below:

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E—_—F T
t=A=+-8 +-HA=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEATT [ER- 2
(Restated)
(FE%1)
Total assets G AARE 27,597.3 25,645.5
Total liabilities B IE A (12,253.0) (10,762.4)
Net assets FEE 15,344.3 14,883.1
Group’s share of net assets of associates A [H] NGBk 48 w15 & 6,598.1 6,472 .4
2012 2011

—E——F S
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET HEET
(Restated)
(E51)
Revenue YA 2,356.5 2,993.3
Profit for the year AR A BE i | 366.4 723.8
Group's share of profit or loss of A B A 88 A ) 2 AR AR
associates for the year T B 1R 169.4 288.3
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st Z’-‘%@ﬁi\:?—s*:‘fﬁ‘F;ﬁ =t—HzE
December, 2012 are set out in note 55. B N B e R B EESS o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
B & BB 2 A = €
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26.

the year ended 31st December, 2012

Unlisted shares
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves
Less: Impairment allowance recognised

Elimination of unrealised profit

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's interests in the jointly controlled entities which are

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

;e

— AR A= B IR
26. NARZEHER 2R

The Group
REER
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—B-——F —E——E
+=A=+—8 +-H=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEABTT HEEIT
(Restated)
(E%1)
FE LT ey
&R A 178.7 108.5
JRE A WS fef 1,535.6 1,418.9
W B HERR IR B 2.3) -
1,712.0 1,527.4
U A 5 2R Ve ) (17.6) (17.6)
1,694.4 1,509.8

accounted for using the equity method is set out below:

Non-current assets
Current assets
Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Group's share of net assets of jointly
controlled entities

Revenue

Expenses

Increase in fair value of investment
properties

Taxation

Group's share of results of jointly
controlled entities for the year

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled

HR) 2 BAHS SR A

ZIK%[%IJLAH}”%' MR g (DIRESR A A

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E——fF ZF A
+=A=+—8 +_-H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H H# s TT
(Restated)
(FE7)
FE B G = 1,801.6 1,578.5
T 380.3 330.1
FE B & i (201.0) (207.7)
T B fE (264.2) (172.3)
A AE [ A G ] 4 o 1 2
G E 1,716.7 1,528.6
2012 2011
—E——F e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERTT BT
(Restated)
(%)
YA 367.5 343.3
B =2 (313.6) (281.2)
&%%%/\%ﬁﬁ
A 128.6 142.5
ﬁﬁ (14.8) (14.8)
ALE (3] AL L [R] e il A 2 2
AAE SRR 167.7 189.8
AEEP _FE——"FF+_H=FT—HZE

entities at 31st December, 2012 are set out in note 56.

T[] 2 il i SR A U PR RE 56
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27. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 27. AMtHEERMEE

The Group
REE
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—2-—fF —F 5
+=A=+—H +=H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A H#ETT
Listed equity investments issued by EEERBITZ i RARE
corporate entities, at quoted price FiAE
Listed in Hong Kong s b 41.2 38.8
Listed outside Hong Kong FUE LIS [ E T 0.5 31.0
41.7 69.8
Unlisted equity investments issued by HEFREBEITZ
corporate entities, at fair value BT RARE - A FEE
Macau shares Py 43.6 42.3
Shares in overseas investment funds M HME HE B A 101.9 96.2
145.5 138.5
Unlisted equity investments issued BEEEITZ
by corporate entities, at cost FETRABE
less impairment AN R IRAE
Hong Kong shares A 0.4 0.4
Overseas shares ANy 50.8 2113
51.2 211.7
Listed debt securities iRiieTies
Listed in Hong Kong Fik B 17.1 15.2
Listed outside Hong Kong LML F 194.1 459.4
211.2 474.6
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value JE ETEFS S > WA T EE 49.5 -
499.1 894.6
Analysed for reporting purposes as: F 2 H BT Z 4T
Non-current assets I ULy 499.1 632.5
Current assets )& - 262.1
499.1 894.6
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27. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

(CONT’D)

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be held
for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose.

As there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment. The
fair value of the Macau shares was established by using
the discounted cash flow method using a discount rate of
the prevailing prime interest rate. The fair value of shares
in overseas investment funds are established by reference
to the prices quoted by respective fund administrators as
these equity securities may be redeemed at the request of
the holders based on such quoted prices.

During the year, the Group disposed of certain unlisted
equity investments measured at cost less impairment with a
carrying value of HK$161.2 million at a total consideration
of HK$210.8 million.

Included in available-for-sale financial assets, there are
debt securities, the debt element of which is recognised
at fair value at date of initial recognition and subsequent
measurement with fair value change at each reporting date
recognised directly in equity until the instrument is sold. As
at 31st December, 2012, the fair value of the debt element
is approximately HK$260.7 million (2011: HK$474.6
million) which was calculated based on the present value
of contractually determined stream of future cash flows
discounted at the required yield, which was determined
with reference to instruments of similar terms. The effective
interest rates of the debt element at 31st December, 2012
ranging from 4.76% to 20.92% (2011: ranging from 0.53%
to 26.18%). The fair values of the debt element have been
determined by a firm of independent professional valuers,
Greater China Appraisal Limited (“GCA”).

Further details on financial risk management of available-
for-sale financial assets are disclosed in note 45.

I At A = B
27. WHHESBEE ()

] B < O SRR AR R M B R0 H
A -

A S 486 A2 50 T 85 ) LB AR 2 ] BE R
AP T A B Lk BT BA
BE AR E R & o WM R h 2~
RE BT EEM R TR B SR E
EHE - BIMEE R BB 2 A FHEETS
2RI E I PTIIEER EE > 1LY
A 5% S5 J A 78 25 T 1 A\ 2 BRI A
B M T A ]

FRN > AREEBESETIE EHRAERE
Y AR N BR BRI E > BRE(EA161.2H
HE T > B A210.8H BT

TR A G E R S e H
EHS B AV UG TSR H 3N T (R R
MEfA R B AEE B 2 A HEESH T EE
BERERS R EEZ IEES -
FE—_HF+HA=+—H > EEBIZA
TEEHA) £5260.7 B Bl IC (- F——4F ¢
474.6 B EHTT) > BT HE T ESR 2 Wk 5
RIS E 2 AR S HE 2
{EIMFNE > BR 2 U 3R 5 2 IR ek
ZLEEEE - F—Ft+H=1+—
H > E&H 5 2 5B A A F4.76 5
F2092JH (—FE ——4 : HF0.53EE
26.18J8) o fEIE B T 15 8 3 &
LB ATV SE SR A PR A ([ EEHERTAE )
AT ©

T B < e B A B A —
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 28. AABBEEESH R B
FINANCE CUSTOMERS

The Group
ZN
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—g—=F _—F—F

t=A=+—A +=A=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT EX: Yoo
Loans and advances to consumer FNH % F R &
finance customers I 8,753.5 7,961.8
Less: Allowances for impairment U VAR (459.7) (405.7)
8,293.8 7,556.1
Analysed for reporting purposes as: M2 E P2 Hr
Non-current assets B & 3,057.6 2,972.6
Current assets LE) G 5,236.2 4,583.5
8,293.8 7,556.1
Movements of allowance for impairment during the year B BT
were as follows:
The Group
rEE
2012 2011

—g-——F x4
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT [ER:
At Tst January hA—H—H (405.7) (458.7)
Exchange adjustments [ifE b, 5 % (0.8) (1.4)
Amounts written off T R 366.7 273.3
Amounts recognised in consolidated TR A Wi i AR AR
income statement ZIE (350.8) (164.5)
Amounts recovered Wi B8] S (69.1) (54.4)
At 31st December wt+—-H=+—H (459.7) (405.7)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

Certain loans and advances are secured by properties. All
the loans and advances bear interest at market interest
rates.

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgment, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.

The following is an aging analysis for the loans and
advances to consumer finance customers that were past
due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

I At A = B
28. RAMBEFERRBR(E)

TR LAY) AR o P B
B AT ARG o

AN B 75 2 15 8 I AR ey FA N A5 T 2
o AW IR R ~ AR 3 A R ELRE )
B (A5 B R BEHR P s R IR S Al e 2
%ﬁ%%&@&%%ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%

PATR 5y 1A o5 1R © B 0 E M el (i 2 AN
BATS % P B B B IR A

Less than 31 days past due

wHPR31H

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61%290H
91 to 180 days 91£180H
Over 180 days 180H LA 1

The Group
REE
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E—_—F B4
+=A=+—H +-A=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT [ER-Y o
461.4 437.8
112.0 98.4
71.7 119.4
111.1 60.1
24.3 -
780.5 715.7
An
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28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
categorised as unsecured and secured, are as follows:

At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers consists of HK$7,439.7 million
unsecured (2011: HK$6,205.2 million) and HK$854.1
million secured (2011: HK$1,350.9 million). The table
below summarises its credit quality:

Credit quality FEEX
Neither past due nor impaired f7 A 4 4 5

A A A

Past due or individually impaired

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty.

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

In general, the loans and advances which are granted on a
secured basis, are made to the consumer finance customers
with sufficient amount of collateral provided by them.
Management requests additional collateral as appropriate
in accordance with the underlying agreements, and
monitors the market value of collateral during its review of
the adequacy of the allowance for impairment losses.

Estimate of fair value of collateral are based on the fair
value of collateral determined using valuation techniques
commonly used for the corresponding assets at the time of
borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to repay
or reduce the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

I % At A = B
28. RAMBEFERRBR(E)

FAN BB % 5 R0k R o) o A B A
A > 230

RIS H > RAMBE RS &3k MR
FRAEACHT 7 439.7 H B o (- F ——4F ¢
6,205.2 H # i o0) M A KIT854.1 H i
Jo( = F——4F 11,3509 E#T) < F
FMEA G B R

The Group
A EE

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—B-—fF  F
t=A=t—8 +-H=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE#HIT
7,513.0 6,839.3
780.8 716.8
8,293.8 7,556.1

Pt 45T S BT A7 % 5 552 5 3 F
AR BB Al 1% DL E

JITHEHRAR ity [ {5 8 500 i 44 1) 5 BT 4
T

—  HMENERK . DMETYERE 5 K&

—  EURREAEE > DIRSEMEAR - FHE
zgféi&?$ » BEAR AT B RN B i
AR o

— R o R IR YRR 2 R R
Ao Ty AE AT SR T R AR il 2 FA N BB
B o AL S TR R B SRARRAN B 6
e (F RS MIEAT - M7 s ol (e 1R 15 Al
TR A0 g L AT B A T A

FEFTHET 2V (5 AR DR 5 3RS BR
— O TR R A (L 7l i R 2 R
Hdh AP AT R E

AL 75 SHRA 7 S B IR 3 o BT
oK I A AR SRR AR AR I AN B o
— BT > AR RSB IR B U S
B
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28.

29.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

For the secured loans and advances to consumer finance
customers with the carrying amount of HK$686.1 million
(2011: HK$760.5 million), the fair values of the collaterals
of such can be objectively ascertained to cover the
outstanding amount of the loan balances.

The carrying amounts of the loans and advances to
consumer finance customers approximate their fair values.

DEFERRED TAX
The following are the major deferred tax assets and

liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon
during the current and prior years:

I At A = B
28. RAMBESHRREHK(K)

29.

AR (E 55 686.1 H B G (. F——4F:

760.5 A E#EIT) 2 A KRN & A
BRI o A B 5 2 P E (R AT
T e & R DA B R G iR RIEE S

o

FANFA 5 %0 5 803K M Bk 2 BRI (EL BRLHL 2

AR (AR o
RS IR

AR B R AR A RO A AR B iR )
HEIE LA 7 I B A AR B S B an T

Accelerated Undistributed
tax Provision earnings
depreciation ~ Revaluation and  Unrealised  and others
W& ofassets  impairment profit A Taxlosses Total
WEAE  KEEf BRRAE ARREN BAREM  RERR ot
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million
Ak FREr Ak B AliE B Al
The Group 550
At Tst January, 2011, as previously R0

reported EE G 128 2701 (100.0) 6.5 6.8 (1449 2814
Effect of changes in accounting policy  EatikEE 2 H%

(note ) (Fit2) 03 (468 - - - 08 (193
As restated 4] 21425 AR, (100.0 0.5 0.8 (94.0) 85.1
Exchange adjustments Estmg 02 10 (10) 04 - 04) 02
Recognised in consolidated income e IR

statement note 13) (F13) 144 43 17 69 (06) 08 75
At31st December, 2011 REF——EFZA=1-H 257.1 2656 (993) 138 62 (93.6 1128
Exchange adjustments Estg - 03 06) 04 - - 01
Recognised in consolidated income I A i R

statement (note 13) (Hf5t13) 107 2 (19) 158 0.1) 165 13.1
At31st December, 2012 e e el ol 267.8 31.0 (131.8) 300 0.1 (77.0) 126.0

Annual Report 20
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29. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis
of the deferred tax balances of the Group for financial
reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities AR HER A B 1
Deferred tax assets AR SERIH & e

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$3.2
million (2011: HK$5.1 million) and estimated unused
tax losses of HK$2,586.1 million (2011: HK$2,958.0
million) available to offset against future assessable profits.
A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$467.4 million (2011: HK$567.1 million) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining HK$2,118.7 million (2011:
HK$2,390.9 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$10.3 million that will expire
from 2014 to 2017 (2011: HK$3.7 million from 2012 to
2015).

The Group also had unrecognised taxable temporary
differences arising from investment in PRC subsidiaries of
HK$512.0 million at the end of the reporting period (2011:
HK$277.4 million). The taxable temporary differences
have not been recognised as the Group is able to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company
had estimated unused tax losses of HK$55.7 million
(2011: HK$46.7 million) available for offset against
future assessable profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses due to the
unpredictability of future assessable profit streams. Tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

WE_F—-F A =t—HIEFE
29. JEFEBLE ()

MBS - AT RIEBIHE E M A
VRS o DU 2 AC SR F L B 5 e 5 BT
TR IR AE BLIA RS BRI AT -

The Group
rEE

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—g—=f T %
+=A=+—8 +-A=t+—A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT H#EWIT
(Restated)

(E51)

232.0 205.5
(106.0) (92.7)
126.0 112.8

AIREHAAK > AN 2 R WERE T 0 Iy
EHR32AEBITT(CE——F 510 E
W0 S n] HE B A AR E SR Uk A 2 AG R R
B B E R 182,586.1 A EiE T (& ——
4F 1 2,958.0F B on) o HAat467.4H
B (& ——4F 1 567.1 A B#I0) Z
b Al s R W RR AR A B TR & B o TR K RE
TE A2 JRE SR B ek AR > WO RE R AR R
2,118.7 A E¥#s o (& ——4F : 2,390.9
HEW L) B E 2 BAERIEEE o R
e RE B F G 1 AL 351 i —F — 04 2 —
FE—LEF M2 FHIE103H #E T (F
——4E T TAERE O —4F 3.7
HHEHETT) °

AIRAEIAAR > AL B A 2 H 7 A R A
A 2 A AR 2 AR M R M LB B IR 2
51208 @it ( F——4F : 277480 H
Wn) o A ASAE B AT 2 o 48 ] i IR 25 AE
ZIREFE > T IR 2 RE AT BEA S & AE T R
SR [E] > PRI 4 e IR R i P =2 4 o

AR N B IOR Sl S At R AR 2 T
NN

ARG AR - A2 A R HE S 7 A E R Ui

Fl 2z Ak wt AR B F B IE 518 44 55.7 A B T

(ZF——4F : 46.7 8 & TC) o KIRABHE

S A A R RS Yk I L+ ST R R S o T

E’éiﬁﬁ%@@ﬁﬁéiﬁﬁﬁ o 7od YEL e 15 M R PR
& T
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 BEF -t H=1—HIEE

30. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER 30. Z#HEYEREMEE

INVENTORIES

The Group
rEEH
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E-=fF e a2
+t=A=+—8 +-A=t+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBET A EHETT
Properties in Hong Kong, at net NEBEZWEE
realisable value Fi 7] 5 B HE 231.3 304.9
Freehold property outside Hong Kong, FUEBLIN 2 K A EREW 2 -
at cost A 135.2 135.4
Other inventories Hihfr & 3.5 1.5
370.0 441.8

In 2012, certain of the Group’s properties previously held
for sales with a net realisable value of HK$77.5 million
(2011: Nil) were rented out under operating leases during
the year and were therefore reclassified as investment
properties.

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represents a
property in the United States of America. The Group
has the intention to sell this asset. The freehold property
is included in the Group’s property development and
investment for segment reporting purposes (note 6).

At 31st December, 2012, the carrying value of properties
held for sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$231.3 million (2011:
HK$304.9 million).

R E— T ETAREEZ B TRRA T
IR E 77 5H BE T (- ——4F ¢
) 2 5 HE Y ¥ O R R R A LA
o AR E ER AR E Y o

A S Ah 2 K A SEREY) S48 — JHAL A KA
RS R E Z Y3 o A B BT I E
B o K AEREM) SE o0 5B 2 H B EE AR
S 2 W) aR e RAUE (Ffate) -

WoE—"F+H=+—H  RHHE
2313 BT (& ——4F 1 30497 &
Wt Z fr i EYECHEM > ERAAREE
SRAT B HA A B 2 HEHR o o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 BEF -t H=1—HIEEF
31. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 31. ZEBEZEZ ATEEEE SR/
PROFIT OR LOSS BE
The Group
REE

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
%

+=A=+—8 t+oA=t—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT A #ETT
Held for trading investments, REXSRE -
at quoted price REE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong B L2 A7
Issued by corporate entities BET AT 789.7 478.9
Issued by banks SRATEAT 141.6 191.3
Issued by public utility entities INER R T 2.3 1.2
Equity securities listed outside Hong Kong %‘%Uﬁﬁi&@iﬂ?z}ﬁxﬂiﬁﬁ
Issued by corporate entities EFM T 151.6 198.2
Issued by banks |ATEEAT 8.6 5.7
ETF listed in Hong Kong s CIETF
Issued by corporate entities BETH AT - 1.0
Warrants, futures and options listed in i LT ARRHERE - G R
Hong Kon ik 0.2 1.3
Unlisted bonds LTS 8.2 23.8
1,102.2 901.4
Held for trading investments, at fair value #ERXZRE  RATVEE
Equity securities issued by corporate EEMEITZ
entities listed outside Hong Kong under 795 LA b & BT 2
a sale restriction period of one year JBA 7 I ( 75 E’fr ) 41.1 -
Over the counter equity derivatives S SNBAAT A 2.0 1.5
Unlisted overseas warrants and options 3FJ:TTT@9|‘M Ex% & B 0.1 0.3
Unlisted bonds FiifES 120.3 33.8
Options embedded in bonds AR IR 2 Ut 5.1 -
168.6 35.6
Investments designated as at fair value ~ HEEBRITIEERZEB
through profit or loss issued by BERRAFEEREZ
corporate entities, at quoted price RE - B®E
Bonds listed in Hong Kong s LT fES 135.1 108.4
Bonds listed outside Hong Kong FLSMbE E 25 454.0 255.8
589.1 364.2
Investments designated as at fair value =~ HEBBRITIEEREB
through profit or loss issued by BRREATEEREZ
corporate entities, at fair value BE BAVEE
Unlisted overseas redeemable F LA ] g ] w]
convertible securities s 50.0 50.0
Equity securities in unlisted overseas TSR
investment funds JRe AT F 320.0 309.9
370.0 359.9
2,229.9 1,661.1
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2 E B EEZ T
Non-current assets Ui B 912.6 642.1
Current assets TLE 1,317.3 1,019.0
2,229.9 1,661.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

31. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (CONT’D)

Warrants listed in Hong Kong, s b TR R
at quoted price R

Further information of the fair values of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss is disclosed in note 45.

WE-F—F T H=t—HIEFE
31. BRESFRAVEEREZTH

=
e

AE (&)
The Company
Z NS
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—g-—F 34

+=A=+—RA +=A=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER: A

333 27.1

B 1 R I A TR T S 2
AT — 4 YRR M 345 -



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

32. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables — accounts receivable
from exchanges, brokers and clients
Less: impairment allowance

Secured term loans
Less: impairment allowance

Unsecured term loans

Margin loans
Less: impairment allowance

Other receivables
Deposits
Dividend receivable on behalf of clients
Claims from counterparties, receivable
from sale proceeds and
others
Less: impairment allowance

Trade and other receivables at amortised
cost
Less: non-current portion

Current portion of trade and other
receivables at amortised cost
Prepayments

WE_F—-F A =t—HIEFE
32. E5 RHEAMERKIE

The Group
REE
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E—_—F T4
+=A=+—H +-H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HH T
WENTE 5 Bk — 2R B 22 5 T ~
Bl KK P 2 ENIREK 1,060.2 869.6
W VA (34.2) (24.3)
1,026.0 845.3
HALHA A 1,907.3 1,021.4
W WA (132.9) (56.6)
1,774.4 964.8
SR A B 8.6 8.7
e/ G- 3,419.3 4,343.0
W I (132.6) (66.0)
3,286.7 4,277.0
HAtb S IE
¥4 72.1 87.6
B S B 3 S 15.5 51.9
32 G ¥ TF 2 RAE - HE
FIT A5 3B 2 E SR OE K
HoAthy 219.4 175.3
W WAE 2.9 0.1)
304.6 314.7
YRS A 2 5 K
At R S R H 6,400.3 6,410.5
W I RIS A (720.0) (7.8)
Fi i eH A 2 & T I Ho A B
HRIE 2 By 5,680.3 6,402.7
TE AT IH 14.2 21.5
5,694.5 6,424.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 BEF -t H=1—HIEE
32. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 32. EZRHEMBYRRIE(E)
The following is an aged analysis of trade and other PATF A7 i H B2 B ) B Ho A R sk I
receivables based on the date of invoice/contract note at WS G4 B H E S 2 IRE
the reporting date: B
The Group
REH
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E2——F TR

+=A=+—B +-A=t+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BB H#EHTT
Less than 31 days DIR31H 1,006.2 772.5
31 to 60 days 31%260H 8.0 7.2
61 to 90 days 61290H 5.7 96.7
91 to 180 days 912180H 4.1 25.8
Over 180 days 180H LA I 58.3 23.4
1,082.3 925.6
Term loans, margin loans and trade and S EHREA 2 A7 I EE3K ~ 7B JREK
other receivables without aging* F2 58 5 % F A R SR T * 5,620.1 5,631.9
Allowances for impairment VR IEREI ) (302.1) (147.0)
Trade and other receivables FRAR G A 2 B 5 J
at amortised cost Al B WS K I 6,400.3 6,410.5
* No aging analysis is disclosed for margin loans and term loans & EIE R B > AR RN B A A R A
financing, as, in the opinion of the management, the aging analysis LM > BRI E IR > B R
does not give additional value in view of the nature of the margin BSOS A BB R 2 HE A AT o
loans and term loans financing business.
The movement of impairment allowances during the year FERIRE TG 2 s Ehan s
were as follows:
Trade Secured Other
receivables  term loans Margin  receivables
e A loans Hitr Total
BZER  BAHER  ESFMY  BURE @t

HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT EEBT  HEEC HEBT  EEET

At st January, 2011 W-F——%—H—H (17.7) (56.6) (87.8) (1.3) (163.4)
Amounts written off RO 0.7 — 26.4 1.3 28.4
Amounts recognised in the TG A Wi g e e

consolidated income statement ba ¢ (7.3) = (4.6) (0.1) (12.0)
At 31st December, R-F——F+—H

2011 =1=0H (24.3) (56.6) (66.0) (0.1) (147.0)
Amounts written off S FE 0.3 = = = 0.3
Amounts recognised in the TG A Wi g M e

consolidated income statement ya 0| (10.2) (76.3) (66.6) (2.3) (155.4)
At 31st December, W_E-"F+—H

2012 =1=H (34.2) (132.9) (132.6) (2.4) (302.1)

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

32. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

Impairment loss on trade receivables, margin loans,
term loans and other receivables is recognised in the
consolidated income statement after proper review by
the relevant credit control department or the credit and
executive committees of the Group, based on the latest
status of trade receivables, margin loans, term loans and
other receivables, and the latest announced or available

information about the underlying collateral held.

The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables at

amortised cost approximate their fair values.

Impaired trade and other A2 2B
receivables under individual %o BB A
assessment TR
~ Trade receivables — [ 5k
— Secured term loans — A
- Margin loans —BAHE
- Other receivables — SRR

WE_F—-F A =t—HIEFE
32. BE5 RHEAMERKE(E)

RALHEARGEREEERMSEEZES
FeBAT 2% B o R A I B Rk
G TR ~ A BB EL A B USRI 1 17
DUAR (R IENC R 5 BRI ~ RER R - A
S B HAt BB WSO T 14 e 15 L b e
O A B B A BRI I EOR 1 2
BUEEAR > ARSI IR P RS -

e S SR AR T HE 2 B 5y B A B WSOR IR AR
T B PHE (AR A

The Group
A%H
311212011

=§-=F1=A=1-8 A
Gross Net carrying Gross Net carrying
amount of amount of amountof  Individually amount of
impaired impaired impaired assessed impaired
advances advances advances  allowances advances
BHfE EHE il {5 Bl
BRAR BYREFE bt Al AFRERE
HK$ Million HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million
BEET BEER HEET i3 (3
449 ) 10.7 110.6 (24.3) 6.3
1844 ) 515 58.1 (56.6) 1.5
183.5 ) 50.9 178.7 (66.0) 112.7
24 ) 0.1 (0.1) -
415.2 113.1 3475 (147.0) 200.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

32. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting
period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days PiR31H
31 to 60 days 31%260H
61 to 90 days 61290H
91 to 180 days 91%180H
Over 180 days 180H LA L

Listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of
clients are held as collateral against secured margin loans
and term loans.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to repay
or reduce the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 45.

I At A = B
32. B5 RHEAERKE(E)
LA A B 2 E R (2 5

5 R FAth B IS R IR AR 5 55 22 H I s 2 BE
BT

The Group
FEE
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—g—=%

+=A=+—B +-A=t+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEAT H#HTT
21.3 19.1

2.9 5.6

1.7 301.7

0.6 177.0

19.6 63.6
46.1 567.0

HE 2 Eiass - kb g B e AE
A AR RS R R S A B B 2 A -

A4 B ) 7 B AT P LB 3K - T
180 YLD AR B REHR A5 6 o
T B AHE R B R S
Hi i -

58 T T JFC A B SRR T < ol JL e A B 2 A —
A IEHOR M E45



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

33. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES

Advances
Less: Allowance for impairment

K
W A

Less: Current portion

o : B AY

Non-current portion

I BRI

The impairment is recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment (such as unsustainable operating
loss) after the Group’s evaluation of the collectibility
of amounts due from associates. Movements of the
impairment during the year are as follows:

wE_ - —Ft+_A=+—HILEF
33. BBE QTR

The Group
rEE

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—g-——F F %
+=A=+-RA +=A=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER- Y5
479.9 455.1
(31.3) (30.2)

448.6 424.9
(52.5) (373.6)

396.1 51.3

755 B A48 A A B ) S e e
JEE 310 5 BT BB R (B AR A B s 1R)
U A WA R 77 8 TERDIE © 4F A ol (B¢
BT

The Group
AEE
2012 2011
—E—C—F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEWBIC
At Tst January w—H—H (30.2) (25.3)
Amounts recognised in profit or loss MR HER 2 S 1.1) (4.9)
At 31st December wt+—HA=+—H (31.3) (30.2)
The Group
AEE
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—B-—F —ER——AF
+=ZA=+—H8 +-H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EWIC
Gross amount of impaired advances Wt /s ] BGR EL Sl (H
to associates g 82.7 82.5
Less: Allowance for impairment W R (31.3) (30.2)
Net carrying amount of impaired 5t 2\ ) B B T
advances to associates B T VR (E 51.4 52.3

Further details of amounts due from associates are
disclosed in note 52.

Bt 8 W RO M — A RE I U B RES 2 <
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

34. BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

BE_F-"HF+_H=Ar—HILEE

34. BITER RERRSEEY

The Group The Company
biS- | b UN-|
31/12/2012 31/12/2011 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E-CF R ——F —E-CF —E——fF
+=A=+—-B +-H=1t—H +=A=t+-B +-H=1-H
HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BBET HEWBTT BEAR HEWBTT
Bank balances and cash RATH R N 3,086.2 1,456.3 2.7 2.3
Fixed deposits with WRA=MARZ
banks with a term HRATE
within 3 months pxig 3,365.4 1,937.9 616.2 127.4
Cash and cash equivalents B4 kB 2% EY 6,451.6 3,394.2 618.9 129.7
Fixed deposits with WRANE+_MAR
banks with a term 2T E W
between 4 to 12 months 3 467.8 940.9 - =
6,919.4 4335.1 618.9 129.7

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients’ deposits arising from normal
business transactions. At 31st December, 2012, trust and
segregated accounts not dealt with in these consolidated
financial statements totalled HK$5,734.6 million (2011:

HK$4,988.2 million).

The carrying amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash

equivalents approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note

45.

35. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Accounts payable to exchanges,
brokers and clients

Dividend receivable on behalf
of clients

Other accounts payable

Amounts due to investee companies

Trade and other payables at
amortised cost

Accrued staff costs and other accrued
expenses

AL B A RRERAT P RS s B SR
DI IN H W B T EA 2 B FE R
FK o R_FE—"F+_H=1+—H i
MEGE A AR G B IR & 2 A5 5C KB AL iR
P AR /5 5,734.6 B B (L FE ——4F
4,988.2 H B #s L) o

SRATAF K ~ Bl K Bl 5 ) < AR (BB
HAFEEME -

S|ATAEK ~ Bl K Bl SR (E 1) 4 Al L B
23— P RO B RE45 o

35. EZREMENTE

AT 32 5 T ~ KEAC I
IR

REF IRz
MU,

HABRET R

R 1 mlH0H

e A 2 B o e
HLARERT IR

AT B T A R HoAt
JRET 22 )

The Group
A5

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—g-—F F Nk
+=A=+-R +=A=t+—A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAER HEHIT
1,015.5 692.7
15.5 51.9
206.4 212.2
- 0.1
1,237.4 956.9
224.4 155.9
1,461.8 1,112.8




for the year ended 31st December, 2012

35.

36.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONT’D)

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other

179
BE-F-"HF+_HA=+—HILFE
35. EF RHEMBNKEGE)
AR 2 W H 2 B2 5 e HoAh e Ao R

payables based on the date of invoice/contract note at the RIFBEE AL EEH ﬁﬁﬁfﬁZﬂﬁ@A A
reporting date: r
The Group
rEE
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E——F R4
+=A=+—RA +=H=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT A T
Less than 31 days P31 H 1,085.3 781.9
31 to 60 days 31260H 12.4 11.2
61 to 90 days 61290H 9.5 7.2
91 to 180 days 91%2180H 26.9 12.3
Over 180 days 180 H LAk 19.8 46.0
1,153.9 858.6
Accrued staff costs, other accrued N SRR S 2 AT B T A
expenses and other payables ,ﬁéﬁﬂﬁnf%ﬂ? B FCAth HEAT
without aging HIH 307.9 254.2
1,461.8 1,112.8

The carrying amounts of the trade and other payables at
amortised cost approximate their fair values.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE

SRS A FHE 2 B 5 BB AT K
T B B HE /A P (B (25

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Held for trading

Futures and options listed in Hong Kong,
at quoted price

Over the counter equity and currency
derivatives, at fair value

Call options embedded in bonds
and notes, at fair value

Dual currency notes designated as at fair
value through profit or loss

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Further information of the fair values of financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss is disclosed in note 45.

36. EBEBEREATEEREEZEH
afE

The Group
REH
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E—_—F aE——dE
+=A=+—8A +-H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HEHIT
BEXZ AR .
Tt Ll 2 WA R
YA 0.2 1.7
BioMgEAS b
fid THE > $0 PEE 42.5 14.4
MBS I 224 2 m]
W [ AR > 420 P (E 12.5 11.4
55.2 27.5
¥6 7 By i35 48 1 BRAE N AR (E
Ji L e T 20.1 -
75.3 27.5
5y R E B ETEZ A H
T B 67.3 27.5
FE B B fE 8.0 -
75.3 27.5

ERE IR TEE R SR A AL
EE 2 HE— RIS A sE45 P 5 -



180

for the year ended 31st December, 2012 BEF -t H=1—HIEE
37. SHARE CAPITAL 37. IR
Number of
shares Value
ROBE B
HK$ Million
A #ETT
Ordinary shares of HK$2 each T IR (B2 P o 2 3
Authorised: E
At 1st January, 2011, WF——H—H—H -
31st December, 2011 and —E——F+_H=F+—HNM
31st December, 2012 —E—-_Ft+H=1+—H 650,000,000 1,300.0
Issued and fully paid: EET AL -
At 1st January, 2011 W _F——4F—H—H 207,334,060 414.7
Shares repurchased and cancelled EYATYE R (3,000,000 (6.0)
At 31st December, 2011 and —E——F+H=1+—HK
1st January, 2012 & —"4F—H—H 204,334,060 408.7
Shares repurchased and cancelled B B8 [ R s B A (13,157,942) (26.3)
At 31st December, N oE =4 A
2012 =+—H 191,176,118 382.4
38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 38. FERMESTE
The share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”) was AN H] Zﬁﬁﬂxi‘éﬁ% [AGT# ) TI A
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed by the Company’s AT EZAENA=H (THRMH
shareholders on 3rd June, 2002 (“Adoption Date”) for the B ) 2 PUR SR AR AN > EEE R )
primary purpose of providing the eligible participants an B G 2 BLE SRR A R R R A
opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company and W > LASCRI B - e KA B ml
to help motivate, attract and retain the eligible participants A2 H R IR R X 2 M RE A R
whose contributions are important to the long-term growth ZEEKBHE  AGHEIZ &GRS HE
and profitability of the Group. Eligible participants of the BFEALF] ﬁ1ﬂﬂlﬁ§®ﬁlﬁ$§%@%
Scheme include any employees, non-executive directors A A 4 2 AT ([T E i ) 2
(including independent non-executive directors) of the TR B ~ JESAT# F (BHE B S R AT
Company, its subsidiaries or any entity in which the Group E) - AEE ST REE R & EURk
holds an equity interest (“Invested Entity”), supplier of HALRER - AEES TR EEEZEFS
goods or services to the Group or any Invested Entity, ASE [ ST E AT D BB R > B
customer of the Group or any Invested Entity, any minority ﬁ%ﬁ Ty A AR B8 R M R A B R T
shareholders of the Group or Invested Entity and any other REAE B R 2 ARl N st - A5HEIE
person or entity who in the opinion of the Directors have E/\\#?;* N H ZH & -

contributed or may contribute to the development and
growth of the Group. The Scheme expired on 2nd June,

2012.
The maximum number of shares which may be issuable MR A 5 B B A A m AT AT HoAth w1 31 (6
under the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company FEARPRAS T S A 2% R AT HoAd 1 1 2 2%
(excluding options lapsed pursuant to the Scheme and any R W IHE) W] 84T 2 IR B E EBR >
other schemes of the Company) must not exceed 10% of A A A AR H B2 BT Ry 2
the issued shares of the Company at the Adoption Date. 10% ©
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

38. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONT’D)

The total number of shares issued and to be issued to each
eligible participant under the Scheme in any 12-month
period must not exceed 1% of the issued shares of the
Company unless approved in advance by the shareholders
of the Company in general meeting.

Any option to be granted under the Scheme to a director,
chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company
or to any of their respective associates must be approved
by Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company
(excluding Independent Non-Executive Director who is
the grantee). In addition, any option to be granted to a
substantial shareholder or an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company or to any of their respective
associates which will result in the shares issued and to
be issued in excess of 0.1% of the issued shares or with
an aggregate value (based on the closing price of the
shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5,000,000
within any 12-month period is subject to approval by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.

The offer of a grant of options under the Scheme may be
accepted within 28 business days from the date of the offer
and by payment of HK$1.00 as consideration for the grant
of an option. An option may be exercised in accordance
with the terms of the Scheme at any time during a period
as to be determined and notified by the Directors to each
grantee, but shall end in any event not later than 10 years
from the Adoption Date.

The exercise price is determined by the Directors and
shall be at least the highest of: (i) the closing price of
the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the date of the offer of grant of
an option, which must be a trading day; (ii) the average
closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant of
an option; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s
shares.

No options have been granted under the Scheme since its
adoption and up to the date of expiry on 2nd June, 2012.

BE_F—F TS H IR
38. BRESTEI(E)

PRAEA 2 F AR S S i ROk & AL
B > TAAEART - A A SRR P AR B A - T
BAT PO BEAT T AL EAR S B 2 ey
s AMEPHBARFCIEITRMZ1% -

WA B AN FEF - fTHARE T
SR IR S A 2 AT AT A AT ]
M PR > WA IEAR N R B ST JE AT R
(N4 B B R P2 N B S JE AT ) it
UE o BUAL > fif 1] AR 28 ] 5 A A B T IF
AT FH LSS B 2 AT A% i
JE R EOR -+ AR A PR N B8 AT Bk g
T2 Oy B3 B 3517 By 2 0.1% B AR (H
(R A2 e Ay T 52 L F PR HE ) 30 2 e i A st
) 835,000,000 7T > BIZE fAS 28 ) ik
TR I R A AL o

MRBA GBI e 2 > AT R
R B 288536 H AR - IS
1.009 TCHE 2452 th A 2 XA - IO
ARG 2 AR O B 7R Sl A
HRIEN Z IR BERFAT O MEAEAEAT I DL T
A PR AN I T 1 O4F (A ey o

I EmEREREE - WEDHEBUTZ R
P () AR T R A T i PR e
H AR S B ) 22 s B 8 2% 0751
ZMCHIAE 5 (i) A2 RBLA A R4 H B
MERR R R H AT TR 5 5y B 7R S P H i
ER I 2P E 5 K (i A2 R
i Z T fH <

HIR AT # R ERE % — 4 HZH
Jizi i DA > AR AT A PR MR AR A
M
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39. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 39, E{12E W 2 247

Attributable to owners of the Company Non-controlling nterests
FRIRFEL FekEt
Employee
Property  Investment sharebased ~ Share of
revaluation  revaluation compensation ~ net assets of

reserve reserve  Translation Capital ~ Accumulated reserve  subsidiaries

g RE  rsene  reene  poiis URARAZ  EEHE Total
EfRE  EMERE  EXRE  BARR  ZHEM GEMCRR OORKE 1
HKS Million — HK§ Million ~ HKS Millon — HKS Milion ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Millon ~ HKS Milion~ HKS Million
AAkr ARk AAkT  MAkT FAl TR AR AR

The Group 358
For the year ended 315t December, [E s S
01 31
Available-for-sale financial asset Mt EHEE - 2 - - - - (188) 54
Reclassfcation adjusment on iuidetion - MHEA TR EH
of sbsidiaries 4 - - 0.1 - - - 03) 04)

Revluation gain on propertes ranslered ~ EAAE - B Rek
from property, plantand equipmentto BRERANRRL

investment properie i) 0S5 - - - - - 75 300
Exchange diferences arsing on tanslation TR ERREREEZ
of foreign operations EXER - - 109 - - - M3 452
Shre of other comprehensive income (expenses) Rk B & A7 L b2
of associates i (&F) - 07 06 (.5) 01 03 (20) (80)
Share of other comprehensive income of jointly  FEfi R HIA £ b2
contolled enites e - - 30 - - - 11 4

03 13 144 (5.5) (0.1) 03) 2138 76.3

For the year ended 315t December, BE- A=t
2011 (Restated) [ ()
Availableforsele inancial asset ikt EREE - (864) - - - - 613 (e
Reclassfication adjustment to profitor = FHREH
loss on liquication ofa jointly HEEERERN
contolled entty HEERRE - - 01) - - - 02) 03)
Revaluaton gan on propertes ranslered ~ MEAAE » BR Rt
from property, plant and equipment HRTHRENERL
to investment properties e o4 - - - - - 819 146
Exchange diferences arising on ransation - FFEEAERR A A2
of foreign operations ExER - - 28 - - - 817 1103
Share of other comprehensive income (expenses) JE (k& A7 b A
of associates I (A 27 (107) 168, 92 26 - 650 2369
Sare ofothercomprehensive icome foiny B4 A2
controlled enites e - - 01 - - - - 01
00.8 (97.5) 1969 92 16 - 197.1 375.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 20
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40. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES

40. R1DRERHE

The Group
REH
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E-—F e S D
+=A=+—H +=-H=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERATT [ER- A
(Restated)
(FE51)
Share premium Je A7 v 5 1,519.5 1,519.5
Property revaluation reserve L 198.8 176.3
Investment revaluation reserve P& HEAL 183.3 159.8
Capital redemption reserve A I [ et A 319.8 293.5
Translation reserve i 5, fati 493.7 479.3
Non-distributable reserve (Note) FEPEIREEREAS (FH5E) 55.2 55.2
Capital reserve A (4.8) 0.7
Accumulated profits | 11,298.0 9,496.7
Dividend reserve Ji& B fit e 191.1 81.1
14,254.6 12,262.1
Capital
Share  redemption  Accumulated Dividend
premium reserve profits reserve Total
RIVEE BABEEGHE E-G eyl RERE st
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT AEBT BEBT HEET BEBT
The Company VN
At 1st January, 2011 WoFE——%—H—H 1,519.5 287.5 229.8 1244 2,161.2
2011 interim dividend —ER——ERRE = = (31.1) 31.1 =
Dividend paid Eff&E - - - (155.5) (155.5)
Proposed final dividend BERAHIR S - - (81.1) 81.1 -
Share repurchased and cancelled B\ Kzt 5% G - = (49.7) = (49.7)
Transferred on share repurchase [ fih i ] e 43¢ = 6.0 (6.0) - -
Profit attributable to owners of the 7%/ I LA
Company il - - 428.1 - 428.1
At 31st December, R=Z——4+_H
2011 ==H 1,519.5 293.5 490.0 81.1 2,384.1
Adjustment to 2011 final dividend ~ —Z——4F KM E % - - 45 (4.5) -
2012 interim dividend e St ] 3 - - (28.7) 28.7 -
Dividend paid EARE - - - (105.3) (105.3)
Proposed final dividend ERAR RS = = (191.1) 191.1 =
Share repurchased and cancelled ~ ELR[e JozE 5 - = (206.5) = (206.5)
Transferred on share repurchase {7y el i - 26.3 (26.3) - -
Profit attributable to owners of AN B A
the Company ol - - 96.3 - 96.3
At 31st December, WoE——F+H
2012 ==0 1,519.5 319.8 138.2 191.1 2,168.6

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners of the Company at 31st December, 2012 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$329.3 million (2011: HK$571.1 million).

Note: Non-distributable reserve represents the Group’s share of
subsidiaries” capital redemption reserve.

RoFE——"F+H=+—H » RKAAN
HE IR T B R 2 ft 5 DA & 35329.3 B # it
JC(F——4F 1 571.1 A &k oo) i 25
Tia A K2 JBEE it 2 51

BEFRE + AT 3O fo R AR S FEL B A MR 8 ) 2 AR B
1o fif <
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41. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 41. |ITREMESR
The Group
FEE
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—B-—C—F ZE——AF

Bank borrowings
Bank loans
Overdrafts

Other borrowings

Analysed as:
Secured
Unsecured

Bank loans and overdrafts are repayable
as follows:
On demand or within one year
More than one year but not exceeding
two years
More than two years but not exceeding
five years
Bank loans with a repayment on demand
clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year
More than one year but not exceeding
two years
More than two years but not exceeding
five years

Other borrowings repayable within
one year

Other borrowings with a repayment on
demand clause repayable within
one year

Less: Amount repayable within one year
shown under current liabilities

Amount due after one year

t=R=+—-8 +=H=1+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEBT H 8T
SRATIE &
SRAT R 6,065.0 6,472.0
BB 165.4 _
6,230.4 6,472.0
HAth (e & 31.9 31.7
6,262.3 6,503.7
Bk
B 2,032.2 2,041.0
S A 4,230.1 4,462.7
6,262.3 6,503.7
SRATE RN MR
BRI
BORRHEE I — N 3,783.2 2,128.1
—AERL_E{EAH
4 1,248.4 2,474.9
[FESY RN ]
FLAE 278.5 930.5
ELA g R IE R
SRAT R R IR R
—4EN 605.4 588.6
— DL PR
A4 188.5 35.2
AFE DL _E{H A
A 126.4 314.7
6,230.4 6,472.0
Hﬁﬁfﬁ%#~$m
e 8.7 8.6
HE %“’%ﬂf@i%{%iz
HAh B —4F N
(=43 23.2 23.1
31.9 31.7
6,262.3 6,503.7
W ZEY— N B R AR
) B B H (4,735.4) (3,098.3)
— A% 3 W) 2 3KIE 1,526.9 3,405.4
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41.

42.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars
are set out below:

i
NG

Australian Dollars
Renminbi

Further details on financial risk management of bank and
other borrowings are disclosed in note 45.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
and other borrowings are set out in note 51.

The carrying amounts of the bank and other borrowings
approximate their fair values.

NOTES AND BONDS

US dollar denominated notes FEICENE
Renminbi denominated bonds NG e

On 26th September, 2012, the SHK group issued US$350
million 6.375% US dollar denominated notes, under a
US$2 billion guaranteed medium term note programme.
The notes are listed on the Stock Exchange and are issued
to professional investors only as described in the pricing
supplement dated 17th September, 2012 and the offering
circular dated 13th June, 2012. The notes will mature
on 26th September, 2017 and are guaranteed by SHK.
A subsidiary of the Company has subscribed notes of
nominal value of US$25 million from the issuer. After
deducting the discount on issue of 0.316%, transaction
costs and the notes subscribed by the subsidiary, the net
proceeds received by the Group was US$320.6 million
(equivalent to HK$2,485.1 million).

During the year, the Group purchased part of the notes
with a total nominal value of US$4 million from the market
at a consideration of HK$31.2 million. The nominal value
of the notes outstanding after deducting the purchased
notes was US$321.0 million (equivalent to HK$2,488.0
million) at the reporting date. The fair value of the notes
based on the quoted price at the reporting date was
HK$2,487.0 million.

BE_F-"HF+_H="r—HILEE

41.

42.

RITREMEE ()

ASEE LU T L Ab 2 B SI(E 2 R4 T LK
K EAAEES AT

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E2——F TR
+=ZA=+—H +_-HA=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT B EWIC

41.8 71.1

440.4 138.9

A7 R SR 2 LAl i 5 <l L o A P 2 o —
A REIG O Sk 45 48R -

LR B T SR AT R MBS RS 2 R R
R EEST -

SRAT B A B R (B2 TR (A
E‘ o

REREZS
The Group
A5
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—g—=F F %
+=A=+-R +=A=t+—A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERER T
2,496.9 -
500.9 555.8
2,997.8 555.8

ZE-TEAAZTANE S s EER
PE20M8 35 u i PR W SR R B AT R B AT
T 350 #357T6.375%F o E o EHEH
W2 B Bl o> S —F——4E LA+ H
W BB S =B — SN H =
B 2 A A oy T e 5 R ) B RE E BE AT o
PSRN —FE— LA S H B
S B TR SR AR o AT B A
H MR AT N RR I E (E 4525 0 B U
P2 o HIBEATIT#0.316% ~ 5 A I
52 B s T BRI SRR AR > AR L)
Jit 45 2V 15 58 £ 320.6 [ B 35 T (FH & iR
2,485. 1A B H#IL) o

R AREMELI3T.2 EH BT REE
MG THE A4 E B E T2y =
5 o WG A SBRE A RRAR > &
N EEE 2 HE £321.0 @ B 3ot (FH &R
2,488.0F B TT) ° ¥Rk H IR IE Tk
fE# > 42 N TEE 52,487.0 4 B it
j‘[:o

185



186

for the year ended 31st December, 2012

42. NOTES AND BONDS (CONT’D)

BE_F—-"HF+_H=Ar—HILEE

. RERES(R)

The Renminbi denominated bonds will mature in April
2014 and are unsecured, guaranteed by another non
wholly-owned subsidiary and carry an interest rate of 4%
per annum.

During the year, the Group cancelled part of the bonds that
were repurchased from the market with a total nominal
value of RMB49.0 million at a consideration of HK$56.0
million. At the reporting date, the nominal value of the
bonds issued to third parties was RMB401.0 million or
equivalent to HK$498.8 million (2011: RMB450.0 million
or equivalent to HK$553.8 million). The fair value of the
bonds at the reporting date, calculated by discounted cash
flows at prevailing market rate, approximate to HK$482.2
million (2011: HK$476.7 million).

ARBEEFAR —F

—VUAEPD H B >

HEAEA S i 5y — FEHF%%?WJ%/\TTJ%%
ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ@%%ﬂi °

AER > AR HEER A DAMCE 56.0 H B G

AR T 355 08 (] ) A 0 k4

ATE{E 2 N R

49.0F E G © fRRA B > M =R T
fiE 25 2 TE 5 N R#401.0 8 8 Cali i 5
HA498.8 FH H L (—F——4F : AR¥
450.0A & JCalAH & A 553.8 A BT ) ©
AR H W E5 2 A EE (FE R
AR Pr et £ 55482 2
WIL(ZE——4 1 476.7H B J0) °

43. PROVISIONS 43. BB
The Group The Company
FEE VNG
Employee Employee
benefits Others Total benefits
EERF Hith st EEEF
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BHBAT BEEBAT BEAT BEEAT
Provisions: T
At st January, 2012 R_F—"4F—F—H 45.7 17.4 63.1 0.4
Transfer from accounts payable  #43 F 3K 0.4 - 0.4 -
Additional provisions for the year 4 [R&ESM# 27.1 1.6 28.7 -
Amount written back $i# I 3 (2.6) (1.0) (3.6) -
Amount utilised during the year — 4F /& E. B il 5E 9.0) 0.4) (9.4) -
Amount paid during the year EREATFIA (32.1) 0.4) (32.5) -
At 31st December, W E—TAE
2012 TZA=1+—H 29.5 17.2 46.7 0.4
The Group The Company
REE VNG
31/12/2012 31/12/2011 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E-CfF R4 —E-CF —E
+=A +=A +=A +=A
=+-8H =t+—H =+-H =+—H
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT R S BEAT ER 5
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ ¥ H 1T {E 2 /M7
Current liabilities T A 35.2 48.4 0.4 0.4
Non-current liabilities TR A F 11.5 14.7 - -
46.7 63.1 0.4 0.4
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44. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as going concerns
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes bank and other borrowings and notes and
bonds) and equity attributable to owners of the Company
comprising issued share capital, share premium and
reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank
and other borrowings and notes and bonds less short-
term pledged bank deposits and bank balances, bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents. The equity comprises
all components of the equity attributable to owners of the
Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

BE-F -4t A=t AR
44, EXREBER

A I B G B 1B LT
HELRAS SR T T % 74 ) B A B 0048 T
B L 5 1 = 44 8 S B 4
R A -

AR A ] 119 S AR SR R S 1S (B3 $RAT It
HAbEE ~ SR RS ) RA L ) BOR
fhHE i (L4 OB AT AR ~ Btk 18 % o
fli)

EXR/EHLE

7R [ B T B S R R (RIS
FFRERR LA AR ) 3R AR L A SR o G
FR GG A L W RAT KA A S
Do 27 0 S SRA T HE AT A K S SRAT A B
AT > Bl LB GHEY - R
A ) BOR R AG E it 2 A R AR 2

RERE IR Z BEAR B LRT

The Group
REE
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E—_—F T
+t=A=+—8 +=-H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A E#ETT
(Restated)
(#31)
Bank and other borrowings SRAT B HAt £ £ 6,262.3 6,503.7
Notes and bonds EE R ES 2,997.8 555.8
Less:  Short-term pledged bank deposits ¥ : % i #R1THEHT 772K
and bank balances B SRATHE BR (83.5) (115.6)
Bank deposits, cash and AT~ Bl )
cash equivalents WEEEY (6,919.4) (4,335.1)
Net debt fEHS 1548 2,257.2 2,608.8
Equity attributable to owners A A R EAG
of the Company T4 14,637.0 12,670.8
Gearing ratio EARAE A 15.4% 20.6%
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45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
45a. Financial Assets and Liabilities

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial assets at the end of the reporting

BE - F—"F+ A=+ —HILFE
45. T A

45a. TREEREE
AR T R A ) 4 il T TR R A R

period were as follows:

The Group
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (note 31)
- Held for trading investments
- Investments designated as at
fair value through profit or loss

Loans and receivables under non-current assets
— Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers (note 28)
— Amounts due from associates (note 33)
— Trade and other receivables (note 32)

Loans and receivables under current assets

— Short-term pledged bank deposits and bank
balances

- Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents
(note 34)

— Trade and other receivables (note 32)

— Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers (note 28)

— Amounts due from associates (note 33)

- Amounts due from jointly controlled entities

Available-for-sale financial assets (note 27)

The Company
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (note 31)

Loans and receivables under non-current assets
— Amounts due from subsidiaries (note 24)

Loans and receivables under current assets
- Cash and cash equivalents (note 34)
— Amounts due from subsidiaries (note 24)
— Trade and other receivables

ZHRTHAEA T ¢
31/12/2012  31/12/2011
—E-—F —EF——1F
+=A=+t—-A t-H=1—H
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT H T
biN-c
BRI IR A TEE
JR B A A R (MHE31)
—FHEZHBE 1,270.8 937.0
— 4578 BB R g IR T [ R
ZHE 959.1 724.1
2,229.9 1,661.1
%ﬁﬁ#m%%ﬁ o E R
—RAMBERF
,LTA&% (Pt £28) 3,057.6 2,972.6
—BEA Kﬁ&ﬁﬁa 396.1 51.3
—E%& LAt WSO (3E32) 720.0 7.8
ARG E 2 &5 &EW R
— T R TR A
TSR TR B 83.5 115.6
—BIERC AR
fﬁi#f"‘% ftzE34) 6,919.4 4,335.1
2 55 ] EoA e 2O (3E32) 5,680.3 6,402.7
fﬁkﬁﬁgﬁ
B S (FFE28) 5,236.2 4,583.5
W“AjkaﬁBS 52.5 373.6
LRI A 2E R K 55.1 8.6
22,200.7 18,850.8
L B i (FfFEE27) 499.1 894.6
24,929.7 21,406.5
31/12/2012  31/12/2011
—E-—F —E——F
+=R=+—-H +-H=1—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEAT H T
b
B R AT E(E
JR B A RE R (MHE31) 33.3 27.1
%ﬁﬁ#ﬁbéﬁz% o e IR
— WHE 2 R Rk (B E24) 3,511.0 3,569.9
Em#ﬁ%méb%‘?zﬁ o HE i
—ﬁﬁ&ﬁi#@%5m34 618.9 129.7
— FHEE > TR (Ff E24) 620.2 1,429.2
— 4 5 R Ecph R IR 8.3 5.0
4,758.4 5,133.8
4,791.7 5,160.9
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45. £MT A (#)

452. SREEREBE(E)
2 8] Ko AR ) 4 B R RS B R

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the

Company’s financial liabilities at the end of the ZARHE{EHA R ¢
reporting period were as follows:
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E-—F :%**E
+ZA=+—-R +ZH=1—H
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET HEBTT
The Group rEE -
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost TS A sHR I R R
— Bank and other borrowings (note 41) *ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ{a WEM 6,262.3 6,503.7
— Trade and other payables (note 35) 5 B FE AR EOB (H3135) 1,237.4 956.9
— Amounts due to associates —Kﬂéﬁ%/éﬂ%ﬁlﬁ 5.6 32.7
— Amounts due to jointly controlled entities — RAL[R A 20 40.1 50.1
— Notes and bonds (note 42) — 508 R M (HfeE42) 2,997.8 555.8
10,543.2 8,099.2
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit BRI A TEE
or loss (note 36) R SR A (FfEE36) 75.3 27.5
10,618.5 8,126.7
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E-C—F —E——F
+=A=+—-8 +ZA=1—H
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEET BT
The Company AN -
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost FHEE AT RIS A &
— Trade and other payables — B 5 BHA R 0R 1.2 28
— Amount due to a subsidiary (note 24) — R — B 2 Rl 2R (Fff £24) 3,251.9 3,252.2
3,253.1 3,255.0

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped from level 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data.

NERES B TR > DAFE
{EHV RS R > Bl AP
HZABSEEM 2 =5

5B — AR B (B R R F AR 19 B 2 B
B AR T B T 3 B A R ) R
%‘ o

5 AR ERHR TR — B A
ZARAESL > B B A AT B (R
fE %) jZF'EFH% B AR AR ) Bl A
Liei Sy

B =H o HEERR IR AL IR AR R
AT TR 2 B R A
ik e
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45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

wE_ - —Ft+_A=+—HILEF
45. TWMITE(E)

45a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d) 452. TREER BB (E)
At 31st December, 2012
R-E--F+-A=1—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£ FZR E=R @t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million HKS$ Million
BEAT BEEAT BEERT BEART
Financial assets at fair value ARG IR TEH
through profit or loss R SHERE
(note 31) (FftsE31)
— Held for trading investments — e s #E 1,102.2 160.8 7.8 1,270.8
~ Investments designated asat ~ —f57E AERE IR
fair value through profit PR EREA
or loss 2HhE - 626.5 332.6 959.1
Available-for-sale financial assets 7] i Hi £ 4 i & e
(note 27) (FizE27) 88.2 291.0 68.7 447.9
1,190.4 1,078.3 409.1 2,677.8
Financial liabilities at fair value A {3 IR /ATE(E
through profit or loss R SRA R
(note 36) (Ff#E36) 0.2 42.7 32.4 75.3
At 31st December, 2011
R=F——F+ZA=+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
5 B8 F24 At
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBTT HEWBTT HEBTT H BB
Financial assets at fair value AL RIA TEH
through profit or loss R SREE
(note 31) (Wt3E31)
~ Held for trading investments —FER HRE 901.4 26.6 9.0 937.0
- Investments designated as at — e B RBREIR
fair value through profit A FEERR
or loss ZBE - 405.4 318.7 724.1
Available-for-sale financial assets A {itHi8 4l %
(note 27) (WtzE27) 110.4 499.0 73.5 682.9
1,011.8 931.0 401.2 2,344.0
Financial liabilities at fair value iR BRI/ TE E
through profit or loss R A
(note 36) (Ff7E36) 1.8 12.5 13.2 27.5

There were no significant transfers between level
1 and 2 during the year (2011: Nil). The fair value
of level 3 financial assets and liabilities are mainly
derived from an unobservable range of data.

AN — B R A TR B AT B
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Balance at Tst January,
2011
Total gains or losses
— In consolidated income
statement
— In other comprehensive
income
Purchase
Disposal

Balance at 31st December,
2011
Total gains or losses
— In consolidated income
statement
— In other comprehensive
income
Purchase
Disposal

Balance at 31st December,
2012

for the year ended 31st December, 2012
45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45a. Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)
The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities
under level 3 fair value measurements is as follows:
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BE-F -4t A=t AR
45. $RT E (&)

45a. TREER BE(H) B
B THEERE T2 EmEE &
AR -
Investments
designated as Financial
at fair value liabilities
through Available- at fair value
profit or loss for-sale through
Held for EEA financial  profit or loss
trading  EBRBEHEE assets EBRRRR
investments AV EE HHE AVEEEE
BERZRE EEZRE SHEE ZERAR
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET HEET HE T HE T
353 138.6 70.8 (1.5)
(4.5) (74.1) = 1.5
- - (7.9) =
7.0 298.0 10.6 (13.2)
(28.8) (43.8) - -
9.0 318.7 73.5 (13.2)
(1.4) 15.4 = _
- - 2.2 -
0.2 06.4 - (32.4)
- (67.9) (7.0) 13.2
7.8 332.6 68.7 (32.4)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45b. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
determined as follows:

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments and stock
borrowings) with standard terms and conditions
and traded on active markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices and ask prices
respectively or the quoted market ask prices of the
underlying financial assets for stock borrowings.

The fair value of listed bonds have been determined
by reference to their bid prices at the reporting date
provided by the brokers which is determined based
on the recent observable market transactions from
Bloomberg/Reuters/Traders, and have been translated
using the spot foreign currency rates at the end of the
reporting period where appropriate. Key term of the
listed bonds included coupon interest rate ranging
from 4.625% to 13.5% and maturity ranging from
2015 to 2021 or perpetual. As at 31st December,
2012, certain listed bonds with carrying amount of
HK$326.9 million (2011: HK$137.2 million) have
callable options.

The fair value of unlisted bonds is established by using
discounted cash flows method based on discount
rates ranging from 5% to 29%.

The fair value of unlisted equity convertible securities
is established by using the market comparable
approach with a discount for lack of marketability of
20%.

The fair value of unlisted equity securities in
investment funds was established by reference to
the prices quoted by respective fund administrators
as these equity securities may be redeemed at the
request by the holders based on such quoted prices.

The fair value of equity shares listed outside Hong
Kong measured at fair value is determined with
reference to the quoted market price and a discount
for lack of marketability of 13% is applied for the
sale restriction periods which are inherent in the
contractual terms of the shares issued.

wE_ - —Ft+_A=+—HILEF
45. TWMITE(E)
45b. cRMEER BB ZAFEE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45b. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities (Cont’d)

45c.

The option element of debt securities under available-
for-sale financial assets was classified as “call options
embedded in bonds and notes” under the financial
assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
This derivative element is recognised at fair value at
initial recognition and subsequent measurement with
fair value change at each reporting date recognised
in profit or loss. Binomial Lattice Model is used for
valuation of derivative element of certain guaranteed
note. Significant inputs into the model were expected
volatility of 23.13% (2011: 25.91%), risk free rate of
0.19% (2011: 0.29%), time to maturity of 1.34 years
(2011: 2.34 years), and expected dividend yield of 0%
(2011: 0%). Hull-White Term Structure Model is used
for valuation of derivative element of certain perpetual
bonds and guaranteed notes. Significant inputs into
the model were mean reverting rate of 0.03 (2011:
0.03), default intensity ranging from 1.25% to 9.53%
(2011: ranging from 2.75% to 22.44%) and short rate
volatility of 0.01 (2011: 0.01). The fair values of the
derivative element have been determined by a firm of
independent professional valuers, GCA.

Financial Risk Management

Risk is inherent in the financial service business
and sound risk management is a cornerstone of
prudent and successful financial practice. The Group
acknowledges that a balance must be achieved
between risks control and business growth. The
principal financial risks inherent in the Group's
business are market risk (includes equity risk, interest
rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group’s risk management
objective is to enhance shareholders’ value while
retaining exposure within acceptable thresholds. Risk
management is managed and controlled through
relevant group companies.

The Group’s risk management governance structure
is designed to cover all business activities and to
ensure all relevant risk classes are properly managed
and controlled by relevant group companies. The
Group has adopted a sound risk management and
organisational structure equipped with comprehensive
policies and procedures which are reviewed regularly
and enhanced when necessary in response to changes
in markets, the Group’s operating environment
and business strategies. The Group’s relevant
independent control divisions play an important role
in the provision of assurance to the relevant board
of directors and senior management that a sound
internal risk management mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

;e

——HFEt+ZA=t—HILEE

45. $RT E (&)
45h. eRMEEREB2 AT EEE)

45c.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk

(i)

Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available
for investment in the marketplace. One
of the Group’s key business undertakings
is investing in equity and is concentrated
in the investment, broking and finance
operating segment. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by
the daily fluctuations in market prices or
fair values. The ability to mitigate such risk
depends on the availability of any hedging
instruments and the diversification level of
the investment portfolios undertaken by the
segment. More importantly, the knowledge
and experience of the trading staff of the
segment managing the risk are also vital to
ensure exposure is being properly hedged
and rebalanced in the most timely manner.
Trading activities, including market-
making and proprietary trading, across the
segment are subject to limits approved by
the relevant risk management committee
(“RMC”). Valuation of these instruments
is measured on a “mark-to-market” and
“mark-to-fair value” basis depending on
whether they are listed or unlisted. Value at
Risk (“VaR”) and stress tests are employed
in the assessment of risk. Meanwhile other
non-VaR limits such as “maximum loss” and
“position” limits are also set out to restrict
excessive risk undertakings. VaR and stress
tests are approaches which are widely used
in the financial industry as tools to quantify
risk by combining the size of a position and
the extent of a potential market movement
into a potential financial impact.

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial
performance are reported daily to the
relevant senior management of the group
companies in the segment for review.
Relevant internal audit also performs
regular checks to ensure there is adequate
compliance in accordance with the
established market risk limits and guidelines.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 HE—

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D) 45. ST E (&)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(i) Equity Risk (Cont’d) (i) MEEEE b (4)

The table below summarises the overall 2 A At B BR B i 4 o
financial impact on the Group arising from By S A A [E] 1) R B S
market movements in global equity indices. B o 5%y BT ) AR B T 4
The analysis is based on the assumption LN IR 5 20% 0 BT A
that equity indices move +20% with all o 58 PR R AN B > T AR
other variables being held constant and all A2 M BT A HE R L HLBE 2
equity instruments undertaken by the Group SEE) o HEBUT R LUR R
moving simultaneously. Declines in the RN e

indices are expressed as negatives.

At 315t December, 2012

——HFEt+ZA=t—HILEE

45c. RIEREE (F)
(a) TG E R ()

At 31st December, 2011

R-2-ZF+ZR=t-H REF——E+ZA=t—H
Potential impact Potential impact
Potential impact on other components Potential impact on other components
on profit or loss of equity on profit or loss of equity
for the year Riiffoms for the year HEgE ﬂ%}z
FERER EEVE EERE FERRRCEEYE iz

20% -20% 20% -20% 20%

-20% 20% -20%

HK$ Million HKS Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS Million HK$ Million HKS Million HKS Million

ABEn EEEn AERn ERER Ok

Alkn ARk ARk

Local Index FHHEY 1360 (16) 83 83 251 (2760) 77 (7.7)
Overseas Index MR 1081 (1081) 138 (138) 1592 (1592 209 (09
There is no material financial impact in the BR BRI T 9 s B B A 4R
form of profit before tax for the year for the B8] AS 4 B B4 B B I i A1) Sl
Group arising from market movements in I NCIEGS 2 R )N
the global equity indices. Futures, options 55 W By e 2 5y i 1 .
and knock-out options are hedged by other W - I K R AE A L
derivatives in view of the volatile markets HAATA THE
and wide trading ranges.
At 31st December, 2012, the Group had WZF— 4 = A
underwriting commitment of HK$146.1 =t —H > AREERQHE
million (201T: Nil) in respect of open offer & Rt 2 B8 A E 146.1
and rights issue which may expose to HEBIL(CF——4:
equity risk but the exposure is considered ) > T RE AR AT RS B (H
insignificant. JE R AN K

(i) Interest Rate Risk (i) =R
Interest rate risk is the risk of loss ) 2 Ja By oy M) XD
due to changes in interest rates. The i 1R 2 Ja By o R 4 A
Group’s interest rate risk exposure arises 2 fr 2k H 4
predominantly from margin financing 2 il 73 2
and term financing in the investment, UK LA K
broking and finance segment and loans N
and advances to consumer finance DL K #R 17
customers in consumer finance segment 7] 2 Ja i

and bank borrowings. The financial assets
and liabilities that may have exposures
to interest rates could be referred to
note 45a. The Group possesses the legal
capacity to initiate recalls efficiently which
enables the timely re-pricing of margin
loans to appropriate levels, in which those
particularly large sensitive positions can
readily be identified. Interest spreads are
managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity
and funding obligations.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(ii)

Interest Rate Risk (Cont'd)

At 31st December, 2012, assuming that
market interest rates moved by +50 basis
points (2011: £50 basis points), the profit
before tax for the year for the Group
would have been HK$2.0 million or
HK$7.5 million higher (2011: HK$15.7
million higher or HK$12.2 million lower
respectively). Assets and liabilities bearing
interest below 50 basis points are excluded
from 50 basis points downward movement.

The exposures of the Group's financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to
cash flow interest rate risks and the earlier
of their contractual repricing dates and
contractual maturity dates are as follows:

wE_ - —Ft+_A=+—HILEF
45. TWMITE(E)

45c. ERAREE (H)
(@) TGk R (4)

(ii)

iR Jal gz (48)

W E - T E A
=1T—H > MRz
S B IS0 By 1 (%
——4E NS0 MH BT o
BRI A 4 8] i 7 4F 5 1) R Bl
I A Al 2.0 F B
WL 7S5HEE (O F
—— 4 Rl EF157EH
B nEl N 122 H E
JG) ° W50 By T 2 )
AL A AR 5018 25 1
ZEEKEE -

4 W 4% 3 ) B R 5 S
EMEE (B WHHE
Ui A B > T A A
HREE A L EKEIMA
HEEREWT

On demand
o less than
3months 3 months 1year
REREE  tolyer  toSyears Over5years Total
AOMMER  ERZIE  1EES5E SENE &t
HKS Million — HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BT FEST  AEEC BEEC AEEx
At 31st December, 2012 RZB-—£+-F=+-H
Loans and advances to consumer ~ Fh ABTTE & F &4k
finance customers R 914.2 - - - 9142
Bonds included in financial assets ~ FF BB A FE(E
atfair value through profitor loss A &REE L% - - - 85.6 85.6
Secured term loans RAEMA IE 1019 - - - 1019
Bank deposits, cash and cash RiTfes - HERHE%
equivalents (=] 27788 - - - 27788
Bank and other borrowings BT RS (4952.7) (502.1) (564.9) - (6,019.7)
At 31t December, 2011 REF——E+=f=1—H
Loans and advances to consumer Tk ABTTS % F &3
finance customers J#a 945.7 = = = 945.7
Bonds included in available-for-sale 3t A it & 4 &R
financial assets Ik - = - 24.0 240
Bonds included in financial assets ~ HABBIEIERATER
atfair value through profitorloss Bz SR EREZ (% - - - 72.7 7.7
Bank deposits cash and cash Rl Reldies
equivalents L] 505.2 - - - 505.2
Bank and other borrowings TR (5,339.5) (655.9) (4403) - (6,436.2)

As the analysis of the contractual repricing
dates or contractual maturity dates is not
meaningful in view of the nature of the
business of margin financing, margin loans
bearing variable interest rate of HK$3,286.7
million (2011: HK$4,277.0 million) are
excluded from the above table.

I T IR AR E T B
B AHIEHEMEANEG
OB I =
IR B A R B 2 R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(a) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

The exposures of the Group’s financial
assets (liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate
to fair value interest rate risks and the earlier
of their contractual repricing dates and
contractual maturity dates are as follows:

wE_ - —Ft+_A=+—HILEF
45. $RT E (&)

45c. TRIE PR EE ()
(@) MG R (%)

(ii)

AR (44)

A4 T 45 ] 52 A S B
EMERE (B mHA-F
EAE A R e - TS
HREEH L EKEMH
HIREWT

On demand
o less than
3 months 3 months 1 year
REREES to 1 year to5years  OverS years Total
SW3ER EREIE 15855 SERE L h
HKS Million — HK$ Million ~ HK§ Million  HKS Million ~ HKS$ Million
BEBT BEET AEBT BAET BHEET
At 315t December, 2012 W-E-—E+-B=1-A
Amounts due from associates  BAE/AEI - 45.1 344.7 - 389.8
Loans and advances to consumer T AT Z F &2k
finance customers #3 20075 3,058.1 2,111.2 2028 73796
Bonds included in available-for-sale #f AR {1 &4 A
financial assets Va3 - - 186.3 744 2607
Bonds included in financial assets Gt ABREAREFAT
atfair value through [EER SRERE
profit or loss Zf% - 6.9 335.2 2899 632.0
Secured term loans AEMA A 1832 7772 7121 - 1,672.5
Unsecured term loans A E 16 7.0 - - 8.6
Short-term pledged bank deposits — fE ¢ T 35
and bank balances Rttt 69.7 138 - - 835
Bank deposits, cshand cash 17773 B4 L4
equivalents LB 2,546.6 1,289.6 - - 3,836.2
Bank and other borrowings TR 27.0) (215.6) - - (242.6)
Notes and bonds LE Yl - - (2,997.9) - (2,997.9)
At 31t December, 2011 R-Z——#+"H=1—H
Amounts due from associates  BEEAEIKE = 359.2 = - 359.2
Loans and advances to consumer ~ FA A BB R F &5 )
finance customers 2 1,678.7 2,775.6 19813 1748 6,610.4
Bonds included in available-for-sale 5t AR (ki 4R &
financial assets Va7 - - 148.4 40.1 188.5
Bonds included in financial assets  FHABRAGEHAT
atfair value through [ERER SHEE
profit or oss L% - - 1693 179.8 349.1
Secured term loans RIRi el 7518 213.0 = - 964.8
Unsecured term loans TERAE 17 70 = = 87
Short-term pledged bank deposits ST 35
and bank balances ReRfrikt 1156 = = = 1156
Bank deposits, cashand csh 17773 B2 I
equivalents S 2,582.6 7410 - - 33236
Bank and other borrowings BT A (44.1) (234) - - (67.5)
Amount due to an associate R—HEEARSE = (24.7) = - (24.7)
Bonds &% = = (555.8) = (555.8)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2012
BAEEBEBERA2A = - TR FE R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(a)

(b)

Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating
from proprietary trading positions, and
loans and advances denominated in foreign
currencies, mainly in Australian dollars,
Japanese yen, Malaysian ringgit, New Taiwan
dollar and Renminbi. Foreign exchange risk
is managed and monitored by the respective
businesses in accordance with the limits
approved by the board of directors of the
relevant group companies and RMC. The
risk arises from open currency positions are
subject to management approved limits and
are monitored and reported daily. The other
source of foreign exchange risk arises from
clients’ inability to meet margin calls following
a period of substantial currency turbulence.

At 31st December, 2012, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +5% (2011:
+5%) with all other variables held constant,
the profit before tax for the year for the
Group would have been HK$4.2 million
higher/lower (2011: HK$30.3 million lower/
higher). The Group’s exposure to foreign
exchange risk is immaterial.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer
or counterparty to meet settlement obligations. As
long as the Group lends, trades and deals with
third parties, there will be credit risk exposure.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the
relevant credit committee (“CM”) of the relevant
group companies, sets out the credit approval
processes and monitoring procedures, which are
established in accordance with sound business
practices, the requirements and provisions of the
relevant ordinances, and where applicable, the
codes or guidelines issued by the Securities and
Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed
by the relevant credit division with reference
to the aforementioned criteria including
creditworthiness, type and amount of collateral
pledged, and risk concentration of the
counterparties. Decisions are made daily by
relevant credit division and are reported to and
reviewed by the relevant senior management of
the Group and CM at regular meetings.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The table below shows the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk. The maximum
exposure is shown in gross value before the
effect of mitigation through the use of collateral
agreements. The percentage figure next to the
gross value reflects its concentration.

Maximum credit exposure BaEERR

Trade and other receivables EGY &R e

Loans and advances to consumer NG b - Sl v
finance customers &N

Short-term pledged bank deposits and ISR THE A
bank balances U Wi

Bank deposits, cash and BITaC BlekBe
cash equivalents SHEY

Guarantees (Note 47) 08 (Hat47)

Loan commitments BHRIE

Underwriting commitments for open /B8 & R fitfitz
offer and rights issue HRYE

Amounts due from associates NG ¢

Amounts due from jointly controlled k¥l (%
entities Kk

Bonds included in financial assets FTAB AL R
at fair value through profit APRERRZ
or loss SRR %

Maximum credit exposure BeEERR

Trade and other receivables B 5 REA R

Cash and cash equivalents B& RB % B

Amounts due from subsidiaries YNNG |

BE-F -4t A=t AR
45. €T E(E)

45c. T RIE PR EE ()
(b) (FEME R (%)
TR = R S R
JE o dme e EBR LA AR (AR > IR
AT P AT B e Bl > R ) 5
B o MRESS I A 23 LT R O

ST o
The Group
*5E
At 31st December, 2012 At 31st December, 2011

RZB-ZH+ZA=t-B R-F——4+H=1—H
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %

BRAT HEET
6,400.3 27% 6,410.5 32%
8,293.8 35% 7,556.1 38%
83.5 0% 115.6 1%
6,919.4 29% 4,335.1 22%
13.3 0% 133 0%
659.7 3% 585.5 3%
146.1 1% - 0%
448.6 2% 4249 2%
55.1 0% 8.6 0%
717.6 3% 421.8 2%
23,737 .4 100% 19,671.4 100%

The Company
LN
At 31st December, 2012 At 31st December, 2011

RZB-ZF+ZA=t-B R-F——H+H=1—H
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %

BRAT HEET
8.3 0% 5.0 0%
618.9 13% 129.7 3%
4,131.2 87% 4,999.1 97%
4,758.4 100% 5,133.8 100%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

(b)

(c)

Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The maximum credit exposure at the Group
level is spread evenly between “trade and
other receivables” and “loans and advances to
consumer finance customers”, which represented
more than 60% of the total exposure. “Trade and
other receivables” consist of amount receivables
from exchanges, brokers and clients, secured
term loans, margin loans and other receivables
items. The breakdown and its aging analysis are
disclosed in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements. There are no major concerns on
margin loans, as margin calls for equity trading
have been tightened. Most clients have cut off
their positions. The margin loan book of the
Group remains at a low gearing level.

Loans with strategic clients are all properly
authorised by the CM and with other controls in
place to monitor their performance. As at 31st
December, 2012, any default of an individual
loan will not be greater than 8% of the total loan
portfolio and management considers that controls
are adequate to monitor the performance of these
loans.

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to
actively manage and match funds inflow against
all maturing repayment obligations to achieve
maximum harmony on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position
to ensure a prudent and adequate liquidity
ratio. This is achieved by a transparent and
collective monitoring approach across the Group
involving the management and other relevant
senior managers on a daily basis to ensure the
availability of sufficient liquid funds to meet all
obligations while in compliance with statutory
requirements such as the Hong Kong Financial
Resources Rules.

BE=F -4t A=t A ILEE
45. TWMITE(E)

45c. ERAREE ()
(b) fFEE R (%)

(c)

A (3] Py T 36 (1) B o £ 0 LT
oAt AT B8 5 e JE A AT
B[ FANBABS 5 5 Sk S Bk | 2
MM > AR i 2R B 2 60% ° [ &
5 e HoAh ME S 3R IE |60 5 E Wi 52
G~ BERFF ZIE - A
IR ~ B IRGR A M HAb E
WIEH o A B R B
AR A R E M 5E32 o Bk
2 F BN & B AR %
K &P AL HE > Bt
PR KT T R K o ARSE[E]
RO IR B A L AT R MK
K- o

EF RIS R 2 SRS
Z B e AR 3 sor HAb 4
il it DA B 2 LB A1 L - A
FE——AEFA=1—H > AR
— A A BB B AR M K o A 4R
BEXRAEZ HLERAE R
8% > EHHBER Ly > I 2
PLES B R BB o

B &
Tl 4 L B TR (o A A [ B
FEARFIR TG I8 e] 3E A
FHAEIR EAT E A H ES
ERA > WEIHHLSREFTHZ
15 R R o

AL B A L B S IR
FEDR A B R T SR AR 2 W B &
PUAE o A B 25 PR I A A
IR e AR A B DA 2 A B R
— W IR T RS - LARELRA
Wi s E S AT 2T > AT
E‘?ﬁ%%i(ﬁﬂ%%ﬁﬁ%%?ﬁ%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 HWE—

45. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D) 45.

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)
The exposure of the Group’s contractual
undiscounted cash flow for financial liabilities
and their contractual maturity dates are as

— AR A= B
EMI A

45c. ERAREE ()
(c) B &M ()
AR ] 2 < R T Y A E R
PrEd B i B S H A 2 B A
o

follows:
On demand
or less than
31 days 31 days to 91 days to 1 year to
BEREES 90 days 1year 5years  Over5 years Total
SW3IA 31IAE9R  91RZIF 15855 SERE - h
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKS$ Million ~ HKS Million
BEBT BEBT BEBT BEBT BEBT BEET
At 31st December, R-8-ZF
2012 +ZA=+-H
Bank and other borrowings + ST REMh (L + 1,1464 14348 2,194.2 1,592.8 - 6,368.2
Trade and other payables &5 RELMIER R 12374 - - - - 12374
Amounts due to associates B il 5UR 5.6 - - - - 5.6
Amounts due to jointly R RE
controlled entities 4| 40.1 - - - - 40.1
Notes and bonds TRIES - 793 9.2 3,631.2 - 3,809.7
Guarantees * el 13.3 - - - - 13.3
Financial liabilities at fair value ZHA% MR /A B
through profitor loss EHZERAR 527 - - 63 - 59.0
At 315t December, RoZ——F
2011 TZAZ+-H
Bank and other borrowings + &7 R LA fE &+ 999.2 12172 662.6 37710 = 6,650.0
Trade and other payables &% RN 50U 956.9 - - - - 9569
Amounts due to associates  JUBE/ATIFUE 8.0 = 256 = = 33.6
Amounts due to jointly KA 5%
controlled entities I 50.1 - - - - 50.1
Bonds iz - - 24 587.6 - 6100
Cuarantees * Pl + 133 - = = = 133
Financial liabilities at fair value i IEHR A F B
through profit or loss KR GHAE 15.0 - - - - 15.0

+ Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand
clause are classified as on demand in the above analysis
although the demand clause has not been exercised.

* The amounts included above for guarantees are the
maximum amounts the Group could be required to
settle under the arrangement for the full guaranteed
amount if that amount is claimed by the counterparty
to the guarantees. None of the banking facilities related
to the guarantees has been drawn down at the end of
the reporting period. Based on expectations at the end
of the reporting period, the Group considers that the
amount will not be payable under the arrangement.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
had outstanding loan commitments of HK$659.7
million (2011: HK$585.5 million) and
underwriting commitment of HK$146.1 million
(2011: Nil) which fall due within one year.

+ HAARESRERGSC AT KA
FEEEHS BRI MR I 4 R AR
> BRI A% S RAATOE

* MLERRZBEA RS LTS
75— 75 AT R 7 A% A [ 2R B 2 A R
ZROR A o B RAT B Z SRAT(R
FER A AR AR B o FERRE
MR AR AT
RS A KA AT fTEIA o

R IR > AREEA i%ﬁﬁ%
M B R IE659.7 B BT (2
——4E 1 585.5F s IT) K ALEY
EIE146 1 H BT (- FE——
AR AE) S IR —AE R RN o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

45.

46.

47.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

45c. Financial Risk Management (Cont’d)

The Company’s exposure to financial risks at the
end of the reporting period is immaterial. Financial
risk exposure at the Company level is mainly
contributed by the amount due from its subsidiaries
and is managed by assessing the recoverability of the
repayment from those subsidiaries. The management
monitors on a regular basis the availability of funds
among the Group and the assets held by subsidiaries
are considered sufficient to cover the amount due
from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure to
financial risks at the end of the reporting period is
considered immaterial.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, dividend income declared by a jointly
controlled entity of HK$50.0 million (2011: Nil) was
recorded by setting off the amount against the current
account with the jointly controlled entity.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@ At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
guarantees as follows:

Guarantees for banking facilities
granted to a jointly controlled entity — $R17{5 & 2 #E %
Indemnities on banking guarantees

made available to a clearing house — FTHESRTTIE(RAE
and regulatory body A& IR
Other guarantees HoAth R

By — ML il 2
A PRI 0 BT I B T

WE A=t IR
45. TWMITE(E)
45c. CRIARERE(E)

A R A A A < L g A
Ko FEAENA L ) TH] 2 4 il oy 22
2R HL I o ) 2 K L B
A TRE BT 2 w12 [ 922  2 M o g
RAEATE PR o A E W S ) G AR
IER AT LB A 4 o i HL R A
A 2 BT R LB E R F A R 2
FIH o HIL > AR AR AR 32
4 il JEL g A 1 14 ) A S R 9

46. FEHFHRERSF
AER > — [H] G R P A 2 E R 2 R A
50.0 A B (& ——4F © 4E) J5iE ik
SR IL[A] P2 ) A 2 2 A AR IR B Rc Bk o
47. HRAEE
(@ AIEIR > AEBMIEL ZERW
T

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E——F B
+=ZA=+—H +_-H=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T

5.8 5.8

4.5 4.5

3.0 3.0

13.3 13.3




for the year ended 31st December, 2012

47. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b)

In 2001, an order was made by the Hubei Province
Higher People’s Court in China (“2001 Order”)
enforcing a CIETAC award of 19th July, 2000
(“Award”) by which Sun Hung Kai Financial Limited
(formerly known as Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited)
(“SHKF”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK, was
required to pay US$3 million to Chang Zhou Power
Development Company Limited (“JV”), a mainland
PRC joint venture. SHKF had disposed of all of its
beneficial interest in the JV to SHK’s then listed
associate, TACI, in 1998 and disposed of any and
all interest it might hold in the registered capital of
the JV to Long Prosperity Industrial Limited (“LP1”) in
October 2001. Subsequent to those disposals, SHKF's
registered interest in the JV in the amount of US$3
million was frozen further to the 2001 Order. SHKF is
party to the following litigation relating to the JV:

(i)  On 29th February, 2008, Global Bridge Assets
Limited (“GBA”), LPl and Walton Enterprises
Limited (“Walton”) commenced a legal action
in the High Court of Hong Kong against SHKF
(“HCA 317/2008”). The Court of Appeal struck
out the claims of GBA and LPI in February 2010.
Subsequently, GBA, LPI and Walton sought to
amend their claims which was on 3rd August,
2012 rejected by the Court of Appeal which
ordered that all of GBA’s, LPI’s and Walton’s
claims against SHKF be dismissed. While a
provision has been made for legal costs, SHK
does not consider it presently appropriate to
make any other provision with respect to HCA
317/2008.

WE-F—-F - H=t—HILFE
47. FREEHE)

(b) A _FEET—F PEBIILE BN
RIEBAE A (T 2 FF—H 4 ])
AT —FFFEEA T IUA
Z CIETACHI PR ([FI R ]) - BER M G
B 2 I B 2 R e S B A PR
25 ) (44 /% B i 5 Gk 5 A PR A 7))
(T3 6 22 < ) o o I A0 588
ARMENERARAR(THEA
A1) I3 ESRTT - AR
FE— NN G B AR Z T h
i T RIS AR R R 2 BT
BRAAKRE > RIR_FF—HF+H >
TR Al 1 FOR 6 8 W) 2 S
EA AT RERE A 2 AR K P A g
T Long Prosperity Industrial Limited
(TLPIL]) o WAaZ5F 4K - Bis e
R & 8 W 2 R MR i (B3 1
KL _FEHISE SRR
&5 o ABEERMTIUT RN AE A
ZAAZ 5

(i) WMIZEFEFE/NEZ_A_TILH >
Global Bridge Assets Limited
(TGBA) ~ LPIX¢Walton Enterprises
Limited ([ Walton ) ji* % i = 45
5 B IR B RS 4 R R R ([
FERRFF D R /NES
31755 1) o EafikgEn —%F—
FAEZ H AR T GBA K LPIHY
& o Bif£ GBA ~ LPI & Walton=#
RIEFTHHRZR > LiREER =%
— 4 )\ = HIE#& GBA ~ LPI
K Walton B BEMEFT > K H 4 il
SHGBA ~ LP1 &% Walton £t %5 i
EERITR BT AR o Bk
O Ak AR i > WoRis
FE R B IRE N7 AS 78 B A S U B
RFFB ET/NFEHI1755
FAE AT Ao HAh 43 4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

47. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

(b) (Cont'd)

(i)

On 20th December, 2007, a writ was issued
by Cheung Lai Na (5REEHF) (“Ms. Cheung”)
against TACI and SHKF and was accepted by
the Intermediate People’s Court of Wuhan City,
Hubei Province (“IPC”) (4t & s i P& A R
#BE) [(2008) R FSMIFHI8HE] (“Mainland
Proceedings”), claiming the transfer of a 28%
shareholding in the JV, and RMB19,040,000 plus
interest thereon for the period from January 1999
to the end of 2007, together with related costs
and expenses. Judgment was awarded by the IPC
in favour of TACI and SHKF on 16th July, 2009.
Ms. Cheung appealed against the said judgment
and on 24th November, 2010, the Higher
People’s Court of Hubei Province (L8 =k A
[R¥£PBE) ordered that the case be remitted back to
the IPC for retrial. The IPC subsequently ordered
upon Ms. Cheung’s unilateral application that
the liquidator of Changjiang Power Development
(H.K.) Co. Ltd. which acquired the interests in
the JV from TACI in 1998 be joined as a third
party to the Mainland Proceedings. After the
substantive retrial hearing took place on 29th
March, 2012 and on 14th August, 2012, the
IPC dismissed Ms. Cheung’s claim against TACI
and SHKF. Ms. Cheung is presently appealing
the retrial decision of the IPC. While a provision
has been made for legal costs, SHK does not
consider it presently appropriate to make any
other provision with respect to this writ.

(c) As noted in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements, in October 2010, AOL and Holdco
agreed to dispose of the entire interest of the Disposal
Group. AOL has signed a tax deed to indemnify the
Purchaser for tax liabilities of the Disposal Group
prior to the completion of the disposal which had
not been provided for in the closing account of the
Disposal Group as at 30th November, 2010. The
period for claims under the tax deed is seven years
from completion. AOL currently considers it is not
likely that any liabilities will arise therefrom.

HE %

——HEt+ZA=t—HILEE

47. IAREE(E)

(b)

(0)

(&)

i) W_EEELFE+_H_+H>
R (R &+ 1) B R M
PSS A a2 — T AR
O A A BT AN Rk
B (T A N R R |) Z P (%
ZN) & R BN FE 8 %) ([
NFFEA D) > NAERH REGES
EINTZ28% HE - & N R
19,040,000 JG % [7] i — JL L JL
HE— e EELERZ A
B BANBRE B2 kA
Rk —EZIJLFELH +/5H
HIPR % R BrEE R S B - 5R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

48. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure contracted but not
provided for in the consolidated financial

statements

Capital expenditure authorised but not
contracted for

The Company did not have any significant capital
commitments at 31st December, 2012 and 2011.

49. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

As lessee EREBA
Minimum lease payments under A A4E BE R 2 A
operating leases recognised
for the year FH A E
Land and buildings L AR F
Others HoAt

CIRAEERFTA

BWE—F——HE+- A=+ —PI4ERE
48. BEXREE

The Group
ZN -
31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E—_F =ae—==4=

+ZA=+-R +-A=+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER: A

B AR LS
S B Y

39.0

15.8

e et EN

H > AR w5l AT ] BOR AR YE o

49. KERNZH

The Group The Company
%8 £07
2012 2011 2012

2011

—E-—C—F —E—— —E-CF —a ke
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million

BEET L1 BEET AAET

BB 2 BlE

199.1 179.2 5.5 5.2
13.5 9.3 - -
212.6 188.5 5.5 5.2
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49. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the
Company had commitments for future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases which
fall due as follows:

e
49. REBEOZH(E)
IR A A A RS AT

SRR RLA T T SR B S 4 2 F %
TR S LA ST -

The Group The Company
A5 AR
31/12/2012 317121201 3112/2012 317121201
§-2f  EF %
Z§-“FtZA=1-A “F—#+ZAZ+-H tZAZ=+-B TZAZH-H
Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others Land and buildings
tibREF B LHRET Jifh THEETF
HKS Million ~ HK$Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
BEAR BEER i Ak BEER Ak
Within one year ~EEf 1894 6.8 1774 71 21 82
In the second to fifth years FZBRAE
inclusive (fi BRI 289.6 26 2547 15 - 20
Over five years TELLE 887 - 1219 - - -
567.7 94 554.0 8.0 21 102

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by
the Group for its office premises, elderly care homes and
office equipment. Leases are generally negotiated for terms
ranging from one to ten years.

As lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$165.4 million (2011: HK$156.6 million). The property
held has committed tenants with lease terms and rentals
are fixed at two to four years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had

RE A B A SR UL A = ) 26
RFH T L BN ERAEA 2 A -
A2 F— R E R — B HEAS -

ERHAA

RN R S B 165.4 1 & i
Je( = FE——4F : 156.6 A Bi#T) o iy
HZWEC AP AR > AER K&
BYCFH A [ 72 By — FEPUAE o

TR AR > A5 B 2Lt 51 R A f MR AR

contracted with tenants for the following future minimum K IHBAA S RTS8 4
lease payments:
The Group
REE

31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—E-—F e Sea
+=A=+—A +-A=I—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A E T
Within one year A — N 121.9 115.2
In the second to fifth years inclusive BRI (B E EMAE) 62.0 93.9
183.9 209.1

The Company did not have any significant lease
commitments as lessor under non-cancellable operating
leases at the end of the reporting period.

¥ o

TR AR o A% RIS PR 2y b AL T
TS AN AT 4 A 7 LA B A AT EE A K



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

50. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the consolidated
income statement represents contributions paid and
payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes. Where there are employees who
leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions,
in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2012 and 2011, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left
the retirement benefit schemes before they were fully
vested in the contributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group in the
future years.

The scheme has been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, the new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

During the year, 2.4 million shares (2011: 1.8 million
shares) of SHK were awarded to selected grantees under
the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”). The
fair value of the services rendered as consideration of the
shares awarded during the year was HK$10.3 million
(2011: HK$10.5 million) which will be amortised to the
consolidated income statement during the vesting period.
The amount expensed during the year was HK$7.5 million
(2011: HK$9.0 million).

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 23rd July, 2012, it was resolved that a director’s service
agreement entered between SHK group and a director
of SHK’s subsidiary for a term of ten years be approved.
Subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement, SHK
group has granted the director an option (“Option”) to
subscribe for or purchase up to 20% of the issued capital
of a new company (“Newco”) to be established to hold
all equity interests in subsidiaries incorporated or to be
incorporated in the PRC for money lending businesses in
the PRC (“PRC Subsidiaries”) at an exercise price which
is determined based on the aggregate carrying amount of
shareholders equity and shareholders loans proportional
to the shareholding to be taken up by the director at the
time of exercise of the Option. Prior to the period before
the Option becomes vested, the director is also entitled
a bonus calculated based on the performance of PRC
Subsidiaries. The transaction constituted a very substantial
disposal and a connect transaction and its details were
disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 29th June,
2012.

HE
50. EERHF
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

50. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

51.

The fair value of the Option on grant date of 23rd July,
2012 was HK$255.1 million which was calculated using
the Black-Scholes pricing model and carried out by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
inputs into the model include an underlying asset value
of PRC Subsidiaries as at the grant date of HK$1,018.1
million, risk free rate of 2.74%, volatility of 39.25% and
expected option life of 5 years. No share based payment
expense is recognised in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2012
since one of the vesting conditions for the Option is the
successful completion of the establishment of the Newco,
the date of which, in the opinion of the management,
could not yet be estimated with reasonable certainty.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, hotel property, land and buildings
and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$6,520.4 million (2011: HK$6,144.0 million),
bank deposits and bank balances of HK$79.0 million
(2011: HK$111.1 million), listed investments belonging
to the Group with fair values of HK$49.9 million (2011:
HK$126.2 million), listed investments belonging to margin
clients with fair values of HK$927.6 million* (2011:
HK$1,554.2 million) and debt securities, including the
related embedded option, with carrying value of HK$nil
(2011: HK$53.0 million) together with certain securities
in respect of a listed subsidiary with a carrying value of
HK$1,642.7 million (2011: HK$1,524.0 million) were
pledged to secure settlement for the equity forward
contracts and loans and general banking facilities to the
extent of HK$4,148.0 million (2011: HK$4,259.7 million)
granted to the Group. Facilities amounting to HK$2,032.2
million (2011: HK$2,041.0 million) were utilised at the
end of the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, bank deposits of
HK$4.5 million (2011: HK$4.5 million) were pledged to
secure a guarantee facility issued to third parties by a bank
to the extent of HK$2.0 million (2011: HK$2.0 million)
and a letter of credit to the extent of HK$3.0 million (2011:
HK$3.0 million).

& Based on the terms of its margin loan agreements, Sun Hung
Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS”), a subsidiary of the
Group, is able to repledge clients’ securities for margin financing
arrangements with other financial institutions as provided by the
Securities and Futures Ordinance. Securities belonging to clients
are assigned with specific margin ratios for calculating their margin
values. Additional funds or collateral are required if the amount of
accounts receivable outstanding exceeds the eligible margin value
of securities deposited. The fair value of the listed securities at 31st
December, 2012 was HK$13,817.6 million (2011: HK$12,622.5
million). The collateral held can be sold at SHKIS’s discretion to
settle any outstanding amounts owed by the margin clients. Margin
clients receivables are repayable on demand and bear interest at
commercial rates.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEEREERALA
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51.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the year, the Group entered into following
significant transactions with related parties.

WE-F—F A =t—HIEFE
52. BEALR B KRR

N AREE BB N LR L FEARR
5

(@ Summary of transactions (@ XZIME
(Income)/Expense
(BA), X
2012 2011
—2--F —EF 5
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E#HETT
Associates N
Management services fee B RS 2 (18.2) (16.2)
Interest income FLE WA (17.6) (12.2)
Interest expense FE B 1.0 2.0
Facility arrangement fee income [Ei§ g3 B E N (31.8) (20.6)
Facility arrangement fee YT - 0.5
Service fee 5 % 1.4 2.0
Rent, property management, air- e~ Y
conditioning fee and other related 72 R 2 DA S CHA
services fee AR B RS 22 (0.8) (0.4)
Insurance premiums received in the  $2AEERCHE AR FS
course of provision of insurance AR IR
brokerage services b 2 (1.6) (1.4)
Jointly controlled entities HEEHIEE
Property management and air- L E R PNEAEEay
conditioning fee and other PR HoAb ) =
property related service fee A I P 5
income A (15.5) (14.4)
Administration, management, AT~ B
consultancy and agency fee JoR ] B AR P 2
income A (14.6) (12.8)
Administration and staff support fee  f7E &% & T % &% f 0.6 0.6
Rent, property management and air- 4 ~ #3585
conditioning fee TR 22.1 19.9

Note: None of the above related party transactions constitutes a
discloseable connected transaction as defined in the Listing
Rules.

(b) Key management personnel compensation

Short-term benefits FE AR A
Post-employment benefits RIRAE A

BEEE - DR BRI 5 Sl S R AR
RIE LT BB S

b) FEEEBAEME

2012 2011
—E—_—F B4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT [ER: 2
49.0 54.5

0.6 0.7

49.6 55.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 BE_E—_Ft+_HA=+—HIFEE
52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 52. BEA TR S RELA(E)
(CONT’D)
(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group and () REMEHR > XEBERAKRDFHERFE
the Company had the following material balances ATEUTEARES
with related parties:
The Group The Company
5B Vi
31/12/2012 31/12/2011 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—B-Cf e S “E-C-F R
+ZA=+-A +-A=t—H +ZA=+-HB +-HA=1—H
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT AEET BEAT HEHT
Associates N 450.7 396.4 5.0 4.4
Jointly controlled entities [ P il A3 15.0 41.5) - -
465.7 354.9 5.0 4.4

The above amounts are included in the statement of
financial position of the Group and the Company in
the following ways:

EAt R LA 51 J5 SO A SR I A
PR Z BRI R A AR :

The Group The Company
r5H LN
31/12/2012 31/12/2011 31/12/2012 31/12/2011
—B-CF “E——AE —E-CF —E——4F
Y=A=4-B +oA=tH tZAZf-B +-A=t+ 0
Notes HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
lE: BE#ERT T BE#ERT HEBT
Trade and other receivables & 5 & HAWRENGOR 7.8 4.7 5.0 4.4
Amounts due from YN
associates Kk (i) 448.6 424.9 - =
Amounts due from jointly  JE[RI#E]
controlled entities 3R (ii) 55.1 8.6 - -

Trade and other payable E;&Eﬁﬁﬁﬁm (0.1) (0.5) - -

Amounts due to associates KB/ F) U (i) (5.6) (32.7) - =

Amounts due to jointly J’Ki’%lﬂﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂ

controlled entities RIEHE (ii) 40.1) (50.1) - -
465.7 354.9 5.0 4.4

Notes: BEGE -

(i)  As at 31st December, 2012, the amounts due from (to) (i) ﬁégzﬁ*‘ﬁﬁL; =1+—H » Z&5RX
associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable ) BB R AR IR A SR~ S
on demand, except for (i) an unsecured long-term loan to an 5Eﬁi‘§>ﬁﬂﬂ§f§ ME () A 360.7 H & TG
associate of HK$344.7 million drawn under the loan facilities ZEFEEET » g?*["ﬂ'ﬁ%%‘ﬁﬂz
of HK$360.7 million, which bears interest at 6% per annum 344.7 B & s oML R B R (AR
and is due for repayment on 30th June, 2014; (i) an unsecured FAREAFOEFR - WAHR =% *lﬂli/\‘
short-term loan to an associate of HK$36.9 million, which A=1+HMER) ; (ii)i’i‘f*["ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%/ﬁ w2
bears interest at 5% per annum and is due for repayment on 36.9 T 5 Hk 7C MEIC A J 1) 4 (U 2 K
26th July, 2013; and (iii) an unsecured short-term loan to ?’“ﬂESanE I/E \—2*jfﬁ*tﬂ
an associate of HK$8.2 million, which bears interest at 12% TN HAER) 5 KGR T HEE A
per annum and is due for repayment on 8th February, 2013. m] 8. ZE%&L SHE TG L A0 B R (L A
On 8th February, 2013, the loan was extended for a further WRHAFAE 1 2JE R, > WA %=
one year to 8th February, 2014 and bore interest at 12% per FEZHN Elféﬂé F?ﬁ W FE— AR

annum.

(i) The amounts due from (to) jointly controlled entities are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

HAH> aL% Ei:%—ﬁ%:

(i) WZAFKH ( K) 7] 2 ] 4 2 SR 2 AR
M G SRR -



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(d)

(e)

®

(®

(h)

During the year, (i) short-term loans of HK$75.6
million (2011: HK$318.2 million) were advanced
to associates, HK$189.0 million (2011: Nil) was
repaid by an associate and HK$24.2 million (2011:
HK$22.5 million) was repaid to an associate; and (ii)
a long-term loan of HK$144.0 million (2011: Nil) was
advanced to an associate.

During the year, both the Group and a joint venture
partner, each having a 50% interest in a jointly
controlled entity, received and repaid various non-
interest bearing loans from such jointly controlled
entity. At 31st December, 2012, the amounts lent to
the Group totalling HK$40.0 million (2011: HK$50.0
million) were unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand.

At 31st December, 2012, guarantees for banking
facilities of HK$5.8 million (2011: HK$5.8 million)
was granted to a jointly controlled entity.

During the year ended 31st December 2011, the
Group further acquired notes, issued by a company
which is significantly influenced by an individual
who is a close family member of a director of
the Company, at cost of approximately HK$62.9
million. The net carrying value of the notes as at
31st December, 2011 was approximately HK$252.1
million. The notes have been fully redeemed in 2012.
Interest income from notes, gain on redemption and
revaluation gain on its embedded option totaling
approximately HK$5.3 million (2011: HK$19.3
million) were recognised in profit or loss during the
year.

After the reporting date, the Group provided a secured
term loan facility of HK$600.0 million to a substantial
shareholder of SHK for a term of 48 months from the
drawdown date. Interest of loan under the facility is
charged at a rate of 6.5% per annum. The transaction
constituted a connected transaction and its details
were disclosed in the Company’s circular of 23rd
January, 2013. A loan of HK$600.0 million was
drawn under the facility on 15th February, 2013.

HE %

——HEt+ZA=t—HILEE

52. EALIXR B RAERGA)

(d

(e)

()

(g

(h)

BN (B MBS AR 75.6H
BT (F ——4F © 3182 [ Mk
JC) 2 SRR I — [ B s N FIE R
189.0F B IG (—F——4F | ) 2
IR > [R] IRp (e — BB A EME R
242 T M ER (T ——
4225 B IT) 5 MG E ] —H
W N w1440 0 B T2 B
B (CFE——4F %) -

RN > AR K — & A EIKEE (B
— [H] L[] 22 1l £ SE R A 50% M 2 ) >
43 R AE 5% 3 [7] 26 ol 10> 28 48 R % A 0
ZHEBBER - N -FE—"F+_H
= —H s AR E R
40.0 @ BT (—F——4F : 50.0H
B TT) o AR - B KIERN T
SRIRFEZR -

BT AR A H s T
R EYE RS 81 BT (—F ——4F
5.8 1 #HEIT) BT — Mk P il 4
=
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L o U EAIR 2 A #162.9 A #i
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AL ~ 1 i 6 K H i A S0 e
MBI 453 1 E T (—F ——
193 ElET) BRI iR
HRTHERE o

A HATR > AR R AR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

53. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND

I At A = B
53. FHIEERERIHAM

LIABILITIES
At 31st December, 2012
RZE-Z%#+ZF=1-H
3 months
On  Within3  tolyear  1yearto After
demand months =faR 5 years 5 years Total
REXEE =fAR E-F -FZIf TE% @5t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEBnT EBEBRT HERnT BEBRT  HEER
Assets BE
Fixed deposits with banks BT - 3511 405.6 - - 39167
Available-for-sale financial assets Wk B e - - - 186.3 744 260.7
Loans and advances to consumer finance # ABT#& F &5k
customers TR 836.6 1,271.5 3,128.1 2,363.3 694.3 8,293.8
Bonds included in financial assets FTABRRGR
at fair value through profit A TEERRZ
or loss SRERE2 ER - - 6.9 335.2 375.5 717.6
Term loans due from associates JE NS A B A B - - 45.1 344.7 - 389.8
Term loans R 59.3 224.0 787.6 712.1 - 1,783.0
Liabilities 8
Bank and other borrowings BT R (1774)  (2,036.3)  (2,2069)  (1,841.7) - (62623
Notes and bonds TR R ES - - - (2,997.8) - (2,997.8)
At 31st December, 2011
(5 S
3 months
On  Within3  tolyear  Tyearto After
demand months =fiA 5 years 5 years Total
WEkfEE  =MAR oA R ki At
HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AEBT  HEET  FHEBT  A&ET  AEBT A&k
Assets BE
Fixed deposits with banks RITEBIEL - 22534 7410 - - 2,994
Available-for-sale financial assets Wk = = 262.0 148.4 64.2 4746
Loans and advances to consumer finance i ABTFSE F 52
customers Tk 746.5 992.0 2,845.0 2,231.0 741.6 7,556.1
Bonds included in financial assets STABRRG R
at fair value through profit WATEERE
or loss SREE S - - - 169.3 2525 4018
Term loans due from associates el A B - - 359.2 - - 359.2
Term loans Ll 446.0 2229 304.6 - = 973.5
Liabilities 8
Bank and other borrowings BT RIS (1200 (2,026.4) (710.1)  (3,755.2) - (6503.7)
Amount due to an associate FEfH e A RIZIR - - (24.7) - - (24.7)
Bonds &% = - - (555.8) - (555.8)

The above tables list out the assets and liabilities based
on the contractual maturity and the assumption that the
repayment on demand clause will not be exercised. Loans
and receivables are stated before impairment allowances.
Overdue assets are reported as on demand.

ERES 2 FE AR A AR 2R
SR EOR BRSO AT MM S o fr
9 2 5 e ME WS TR < R 1 AR T BR 3 (L
M o IR B[ TR R ] -



for the year ended 31st December, 2012 wWE_F-"Ft+A=t—HILFEE
54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 54. EEMBATER
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at REZB—_FF+_A=+—H  ZAAE
31st December, 2012 which have their principal place of ?%?z‘@?ﬁﬂ@ﬁ@%‘%Zﬂi%W%/&ﬁjg
operations in Hong Kong are set out below: BT
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries MRERfT xR/ the Group Principal activity
HEAR BERA WEARER AREE IERH
2012 2011 2012 2011
“E--F "R ZB--F —F—F
HK$ % % % %
#
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading, money
BamEHRAH lending and business of
consultancy
EXRE - EELAN
ETES
AG Investments Limited 50,000,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 75 68  Property holding
B3 ERCLE S
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
wHAH
Allied Overseas Limited ** 20,431,266 73 72 55 49 Investment holding
fEHER
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited ** 1,360,784,169 14 13 75 68  Investment holding
W e () A IR A 61 55 TR
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Real estate agency
Bt ERAARAR A
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Provision of management and
consultancy services
SR AR e
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Provision of corporate
services
AR
AP Development Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Investment holding
B ERRARA REHER
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 75 68  Property trading and holding
1% UES U LES
AP Emerald Limited Us§1 100 100 75 68 Investment holding
EST B
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Money lending
EE
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Building management
BYEH
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2012
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 wWE_F-"Ft+A=t—HILFEE

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 54. S EHBATER (H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BRERfT xA8/ the Group Principal activity
HEAR BERA WEAREE AREEE IRXH
2012 2011 2012 2011
- ~“Z——F ZE--—F —“FZ—F
HK$ % % % %
w7
Attractive Gain Limited 100 100 100 55 49 Investment in financial
instruments
RESMIH
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 75 68  Property holding
FREEARAT EELIES
Capital Sharp Investment Limited 2 100 100 72 72 Investment holding
BREEARAT Ed el
Capscore Limited 2 100* 100 100 100 Investment holding
e el
Charm Force Investment Limited 18,155,000 57 57 41 41 Investment holding
R SEA R AR Ed el
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
BB E AR AT Edeidie
CMS Investments Limited 0.01 100 100 72 72 Investment holding
e e
Conrad Security Limited (formerly known 1 100 100 49 68 Security and guarding
as Conrad Services Li)mitggl) services
B MREA R (R BIRE A RAR) 3E Ll
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 24 21 Asset holding
i FE—EEARAR WREE
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 75 68 Investment holding
RERRARLA BB
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 75 68  Property holding
AARAH ERCLE S
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Property holding
ERCLE S
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 75 68  Property holding
ke
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 75 68 Investment holding
BB
Hong Kong Dementia Services Limited US$1 100 100 55 49 Provision of elderly care
BRI ARA A 1%t services
PRl s



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE_F-"HF+_H="r—HILEE

54. TEMBEQREFR ()

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
BERTRAEEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BRERfT xRF/ the Group Principal activity
HELAR BERA WEAREE AREEL IRXHK
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E--f ~“Z—F ZE--—fF ~“FZ—F
HK$ % % % %
w7
Hua Yu Investment Management Limited 550,000 65 = 65 - Provision of management
ERREERARAT and investment advisory
services
SRR T R P
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Property holding
EL/ES
Itso Limited 2 100 100 41 37 Securities trading and
provision of loan finance
i B LA E
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 75 68 Property holding
B3 ELIES
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Property holding
ERCLE S
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Property holding
B REARAA HhE
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 100 4 37 Nominee service
BURENERAR e:IN o/
LYNX Technology Limited 1,000,000 100 100 55 49 Medical equipment
REMEAHR A distribution
LS
Long Rainbow Limited 2 100 100 72 72 Investment holding
KMEHRAHA BEHER
Long Resources Limited 2 100 100 72 72 Investment holding
BERARAT REHER
Long Set Investments Limited 2 100 100 72 72 Investment holding
WA EARAA SR
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 75 68  Property holding
SRR AR ELVES
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Securities trading
Sl AR R AR [ra b
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 75 68  Property holding
ERCLTES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 4 37 Investment holding
BEREARLA fEHER
2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 wWE_F-"Ft+A=t—HILFEE

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 54. S EHBATER (H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries MEERf ARE/ the Group Principal activity
HELAR EERA WEARER AREEE IERH
2012 2011 2012 2011
—8-°f “Z—F Z8-°F K
HK$ % % % %
#T
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Hotel operations and property
LR holding
s P
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
SLIBREA R A e el
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 100 4 37 Investment holding and
trading
REERREE
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 49 44 Building maintenance and
TR H A R AT cleaning services
RS A
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 49 44 Building management
REFMEERARAR L Sace
Ranbridge Finance Limited 20,000,000 100 100 41 37 Financial services
FERMB AR SR
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
B EA R Edeidle
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 75 68  Property holding
W E A RAF ke
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 4 37 Securities trading
s A
Senior Care Elderly Limited US$1 100 100 55 49 Provision of elderly care
1% services
R £ E
Senior Care Limited 1,000 100 100 55 49 Provision of elderly care
EEERARA services
R £ H
Senior Care Nursing Home Limited 1,000 100 100 55 49 Provision of elderly care
EEELHRAA services
R L E
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 24 21 Money lending
B A R ) s
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 21 18 Financial information services

MBEREENARAR

HESalliv
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 wWE_F-"Ft+A=t—HILFEE

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 54. S EMBATER (E)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries MEERf xR/ the Group Principal activity
HEAR BERA WEARER AREEL IERH
2012 2011 2012 2011
—8-2f %% Z8-°fF K
HK$ % % % %
it
SHK Fund Management Limited 67,000,000 100 100 41 37  Funds marketing and
MBS ERARAR investment advisin
EE ALy e
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited** 411,170,432 72 72 72 72 Investment holding
HIREA R SR
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 41 37 Asset holding and leasing
HEf B R
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 100 41 37 Online securities broking and
WBERA GE) AR margin financing
I W ErE) 6t
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 100 | 37 Investment holding
MEEMBARAH fEHE R
SHK Pear! River Delta Investment 75,000,000 100 100 | 37 Investment holding
Company Limited REHER
HBAIRT = AW A IR )
SHK Private Limited 100,000 100 100 41 37 Business marketing and
MBEE A RAR promotion
FESI Y e
Shun Loong Forex Company Limited 32,000,000 100 100 41 37 Leveraged foreign exchange
NS EEA R ] dealing and broking
RHANERE SR
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 100 41 37 Futures and options dealing
VI A S A TR A e RIEEY
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 100 | 37 Investment holding
Ve S A PR A fEHER
Shun Loong Securities Company Limited 50,000,000 100 100 41 37 Securities broking and share
B e A5 A PR A ) _margin financing
B R AR
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 75 68  Property holding
i
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited 5,000,000 100 100 41 37 Bullion trading
HEERARA A HEHH
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
Ik Sl YN REHER
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 432,411,271 55 53 41 37 Investment holding
AR A e Eide
Annual Report 2012
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 wWE_F-"Ft+A=t—HILFEE

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 54. S EHBATER (H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAREZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BRERfT xA8/ the Group Principal activity
HEAR BERA WEAREE AREEE IRXH
2012 2011 2012 2011
- ~“Z——F ZE--—F —“FZ—F
HK$ % % % %
w7
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited 200 100 100 4 37 Nominee services
T (RN AR e IN
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company Limited 30,000,000 100 100 4 37 Bullion trading and
MBS EARAR investment holding
RERELBERK
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited 80,000,600 100 100 4 37 Commodities broking
B EARAR R
Sun Hung Kai Financial Limited 124,898,589 100 100 4 37 Investment holding
MEEEMARAH e el
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants Limited 21,000,000 100 100 41 37 Insurance broking and
MR R A RA R consultancy services
R o e A
Sun Hung Kai International Limited 10,000,000 100 100 41 37 Corporate finance service
MR A RA R P EREIRE
Sun Hung Kai International Commodities 25,000,000 100 100 41 37 Securities, futures and options
Limited trading
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited 450,000,000 100 100 4 37 Investment holding, share
LA A RAR broking and margin
financing
BEER  BRELR
Bk
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) Limited 60,000 100 100 | 37 Investment holding
MG (85 AR e el
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Trustees) Limited 3,000,000 100 100 41 37 Provision of trustee services
MBS (At ARAH PRk { R MRS
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital Limited 2 100 100 41 37 Investment holding and
BRI EAHRAA securities trading
ERERREREE
Sun Hung Kai Structured Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 100 41 37 Provision of loan finance
AL EARAR PSSR E
Sun Hung Kai Structured Products Limited 2 100 100 41 37 lIssuing structured notes
MBESHEMARAR RITARIE R
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited 2 100 100 41 37 Investment holding

e el



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(CONT’D)

BE_F-"HF+_H="r—HILEE

54.

FEWEBAREN (&)

Proportion of nominal value of issued capital

HERTRATEZ LA
Paid up held by
issued ordinary the Company/ attributable
share capital subsidiaries to
Subsidiaries BRERT xRF/ the Group Principal activity
HELAR BERA WEAREE AREEL IERXH
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E--f ~“Z—F ZE--—fF ~“FZ—F
HK$ % % % %
w7
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management Limited 5,000,000 100 100 41 37 Investment advisory services,
AR B A TR ) financial planning and
wealth management
eI BB RE R
Kt
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Company Limited 25,000,000 100 100 4 37 Financial services
HRBMBARAHE SRR
Sun Yi Company Limited 15,000,000 100 100 41 37 Futures trading
A R HEEH
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 41 37 Property holding
ERCLE S
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee 2 100 100 72 72 Investment holding
Corporation Limited HEHER
Tung Wo Investment Company, Limited 10,000 100 100 4 37 Investment holding
FIRMEEARAA fEHER
United Asia Finance Limited 171,875,000 58 58 24 21 Consumer financing
o A A R A YNy
Wah Cheong Development Company, 25,100,000 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
Limited Rtk
ERRFARAA
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 41 37 Secretarial services
SRR AR TE M
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 41 37 Property holding
AR A RAR EEL/ES
Yu Ming Investment Management Limited 10,000,000 100 100 100 100 Management and investment
BB AERARAT advisory services
Bt G AR

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited,
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Hong Kong
Dementia Service Limited, Jaffe Development Limited and
Senior Care Elderly Limited, which were incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands and Allied Overseas Limited
which was incorporated in Bermuda, all the above
subsidiaries were incorporated in Hong Kong.

k% Alaston Development Limited ~ AP
Diamond Limited > AP Emerald Limited >
e A RORIE IR B A R F - Jaffe
Development Limited A&  Senior Care
Elderly Limited 74 3 J&§ B 2 #F & 51 M il
57 0 PL K Allied Overseas Limited it F %%
ERE ML > DLE B BB 8 Rl A
it AL <
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54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE_F—-"HF+_H=Ar—HILEE

(CONT’D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2012 which were incorporated and have their
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set

54. TEMBEQREFR (&)

noE—

N

“HEFZHA=Z—H > ARFEE

A Us DAS D B T S M HE T S P R
MO TR TE A U DL AP b i 2 2 B JB 2 W) R

out below: o
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAEE LA
Place of Paid up issued held by
incorporation/ ordinary the Company/
operation share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries ML/ BRERf ARE/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAT B EERE WEARRE FEEELE IRXH
2012 2011 2012 2011
B “F——F ZB-ZF “F——F
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited ~ Cayman Islands US$1,000 100 100 75 68  Investment holding
REHE 1,000% 72 i
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin Islands US§1 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
SRR 1% el
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
A RAR SRR AR 157 PR
Cautious Base Limited British Virgin Islands HK$10,000 100 100 55 49 Investment holding
R 10,0002 Bt
Doco Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 72 72 Investment holding
SRR AR 157 PR
Dynamic Force Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
Limited REE LR 1% BERR
Fine Era Limited British Virgin Islands USS1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
ERARAT SRR %70 PR
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 41 37 Property holding
BERRARAR SRR %70 PR
-Market Limited British Virgin Islands USS1 100 100 4 37 Investment holding
SRR 1% PR
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia US$1 100 100 75 68 Investment holding
Al b R SRR %70 el
Lakewood Development United States of US$1,000 100 100 75 68  Property held for sale
Corporation America 1,000%7T FA TR B
*A
LHY Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 55 49 Investment holding
LR 1% el
Onspeed Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US§1 100 100 2% 21 Investment holding
HRELHE %7 PR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012 wWE_F-"Ft+A=t—HILFEE

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 54. S EMBATER (E)
(CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal value of issued capital

HERTRAEE LA
Place of Paid up issued held by
incorporation/ ordinary the Company/
operation share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries e/ BRERf £47/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAT SHAES EERA WEARER AEBELE IRXH
2012 2011 2012 2011
“E--f K ZB--F —“F—F
% % % %
Senior Care Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 55 49 Investment holding
HRE LS 1% PR
Shipshape Investments Limited ~ British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
HRELRE 1% i el
SHK Absolute Return Managers  Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
Ld REHE 107 i
SHK Alpha Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 41 37 Funds management
A e 10¥7 EGER
SHK Alternative Managers Limited ~ Cayman Islands US$1 100 100 41 37 Funds management
HEHE 1% e
SHK Capital Management Limited ~ Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
AR 1057t Bt
SHK Dynamic Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 41 37 Funds management
REHE 107 ELEH
SHK Global Managers Limited British Virgin Islands US$5,000 100 100 41 37 Funds management
RBELRE 5,000% 7 LN
SHK Income Fund Manager Cayman Islands US$100 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
REHE 100572 Bt
SHK Private Equity Managers Ltd. ~ Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 41 37 Funds management and
A& 1057 investment holding
TR RB AR,
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 41 37 Funds management
HERE 1057 AeEH
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 41 37 Property holding
AR EAR AT ERE AR X7 EEkIES
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment  People’s Republicof  RMB50,000,000 100 100 41 37 Corporate marketing
Management Company Limited ~ China AR and investment
A (R REEHRAR i YN | 50,000,0007C consultancy
A i B B
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited ~ British Virgin Islands US§1 100 - 41 - Financing
HRELHE S ¥
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2012
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54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

I At A = B
54. TEMBEATEN(H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAEEZ LA
Place of Paid up issued held by
incorporation/ ordinary the Company/
operation share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries MR/ BRERf 27/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAT KBRS EERA WELRER AREELE IEXH
2012 2011 2012 2011
“E-2f “R—f ZB-Zf “T——F
% % % %
Sun Hung Kai Financial Group ~ British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
Limited ERRAHEE 50,000% B
Sun Hung Kai International Bank  Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100 100 41 37 International banking
[Brunei] Limited Ok 10,000,000 business
g RIRRTHH
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services ~ Macau MOP 48,900,000 100 100 41 37 Property holding
(Macau) Limited i 48,900,000 7¢ R
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US$12,000 100 100 4 37 Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited [ 53 12,0007 PRt
Swan slands Limited British Virgin Islands  US$503,000,001 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
TRELHE 503,000,001 % ¢ i
UA Finance (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 24 21 Financing
RN %7 ik
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
HRELHE 1%7T BERER
Upper Selection Investments British Virgin Islands US§1 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
Limited RN %7 el
Wah Cheong Development British Virgin Islands US$2,675,400 100 100 75 68 Investment holding
(B.V.L) Limited TR LI 2,675,400 Bt
Zeal Goal International Limited ~ British Virgin Islands US§1 100 100 41 37 Investment holding
KR A TS ESH PR
FEHRTEEHAMESSA  People’s Republicof - RMB200,000,000 70 - 17 -~ Money lending
R China N (s
LI 200,000,0007¢
KEEB RS ARAR  People’s Republicof  RMBI,000,000 100 - yl! - Financial consultancy
China NI FBE TR
FEARIHIE 1,000,0007%
R (4 I SR MR People's Republic of  US$40,000,000 100 100 24 21 Money lending
AR China 40,000,000 A%
ARSI
Annual Report 20
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54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

;e

——HFEt+ZA=t—HILEE

54. TEMBEARER (F)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
FERTRAEEZ LA
Place of Paid up issued held by
incorporation/ ordinary the Company/
operation share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries MR/ BRERf £47/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAR EBAE EERA WEARSE KEEEE TEEE
2012 2011 2012 2011
“E--f K ZB--F —“F—F
% % % %
KEGBT VR ERAT People’s Republic of  HK$250,000,000 100 100 % 21 Money lending
China 250,000,000% ¢ 56
GEINE T
T EH A MESSAIRAR  People’s Republicof - RMB500,000,000 80 80 19 16 Money lending
China AR &
GE NS [ 500,000,0007¢
AR NESSARAT  People's Republicof  HK$350,000,000 100 100 % 21 Money lending
China 350,000,000% ¢ [
GEINGE T
VYR T  BVE E People’s Republic of -~ RMB200,000,000 100 = 24 - Money lending
AR China ARH 56
GEINE 200,000,0007¢
RETHIMEESARAT  People's Republicof  RMB200,000,000 100 - % -~ Money lending
China AR (i34
GE NS [ 200,000,0007¢
GBI EAAEIARAR  People's Republicof  RMB25,000,000 100 100 24 21 Financial consultanc
Chi ' AR B y
Ina AR R
GEINE T 25,000,0007¢
BRI RSB VEREA  People’sRepublicof  US$50,000,000 100 100 % 21 Money lending
RELAA China 50,000,005 56
i \R LA
EE GBI SHAARAT  People'sRepublicof — RMB1,000,000 100 - 2% - Financial consultanc
Chi AR S R y
Ina AR R
GE NS [ 1,000,0007¢
ISR MRS SHIRAR  People’s Republicof  RMB600,000,000 100 100 I 21 Money lending
China N %
GE NG 600,000,0007C
V| B S PR A People’s Republicof ~ RMB10,000,000 100 100 2% 21 Money lending
China N 56
GEINE 10,000,007
ZR 4 S AR People’s Republic of  HK$350,000,000 100 100 24 21 Money lending
NG China 350,000,000i7% &
GIEINGETE
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annua Report 2012
B A BERQA = - TR FE R
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54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

I At A = B
54. TEMBEATEN(H)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
HERTRAEE LA
Place of Paid up issued held by
incorporation/ ordinary the Company/
operation share capital subsidiaries attributable
Subsidiaries MR/ BRERf ARE/ to the Group Principal activity
HEAR B EERA WEARRE KREESG IEXH
2012 2011 2012 2011
“E--f " ZB--F —“F—F
% % % %
TRE (L) BEREMARAT  People's Republicof — HK$22,300,000 100 100 # 37 Investment advisory and
China 22,300,000%7C consultancy
GiEINE ] Bkl SR
TBIE (R B EEAEH  People's Republicof — RMBS50,000,000 100 100 41 37 Asset management
ARAH China N BEEH
AR AR 50,000,000
M TEB T MESSARAT  People's Republicof  RMB100,000,000 100 - p] - Money lending
China ARH e
b AR AR 100,000,0007C
MR ERMARAT  People's Republicof  HK$6,000,000 100 100 4 37 Corporate marketing
China 6,000,000 and investment
i \REAE consultancy
iR
M E M ETHEVE  People’sRepublicof  RMB300,000,000 100 100 % 21 Money lending
BEIHRAF China N fir&
TN 300,000,0007E
Y A R LA People’s Republicof ~ RMB1,000,000 100 - y - Financial consultancy
HRAH China N RS R
LI 1,000,0007C

* These shareholdings represent the proportion of nominal value of

issued share capital held directly by the Company.

**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about
them are available in their published accounts.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

o AR AR o ) B R OB AT A
Z L o

o AR A AN A BT A B K E A
Z HABFERE R H A Z B EH A

BRIV w] R A B AR
R > SO RAS S I R Ry

AN M E 2 A o SEHER LB AR
J& 2 RIFES > G ERIRINITER -



for the year ended 31st December, 2012 wWE_F-"Ft+A=t—HILFEE
55. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 55. TEHMEQTER
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st W_FE-CHFEF A= HZAERT
December, 2012 are set out below. EE N FVERNR
Place of Proportion of nominal value of issued capital
incorporation/ HERTREEE LA
operation held by attributable
Associates KL subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
BEDNT ER T WELEEE REEES FERH
2012 2011 2012 2011
~8--f “F——% ZB-Zf “T—F
% % % %
China Xin Yongan Futures Company Hong Kong 25 25 10 9 Futures dealing
Limited itk LN
B K LR AR
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 45 19 16 Property holding
TS PR ] i EEEELVE S
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22 22 9 8  Property holding
TR A R : EZik/ES
Eurogold Limited* Australia 36 36 27 25 Investment holding
T HEHER
Learning Ark Holdings Limited British Virgin 21 26 9 11 Provision of online
Islands education services
ES Ay SRR s
Omicron International Limited British Virgin 44 44 18 16 Investment holding
Islands AR
FBELRE
Oriental Cashmere Limited British Virgin 25 25 18 18 Manufacturing and
Islands trading of cashmere
b e products
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited Hong Kong 40 40 16 14 Property development
: ES TS
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 4 17 15 Investment holding
RERRARLF ik AR
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 33 13 12 Investment holding
IR B PR ik Ea ey
Tanami Gold NL* Australia 24 24 18 16 Gold mining operations
T and mineral
exploration
BRI RIRE KR
Tian An China Investments Company Hong Kong 47 47 35 32 Investment holding
Limited** B Tl
KRG BB A R 7>
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2012
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for the year ended 31st December, 2012

55. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

56.

(CONT’D)

& These associates are listed in Australia and further details about

them are available in their published accounts.

**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available

in its published accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars

of excessive length.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINTLY

CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled

entities at 31st December, 2012 are set out below.

WE %A =t IR
55. FEBREQNTER ()

ok

FZEBE A EERM BT > A B SE AR 2

— R

R Z MR H A -
RITERE BT > AEZ AR ZE 2

FEIHA A 2 B E A

ERPBNA R E SRR R AR AR

B

S I A A ) T B

AL A o RS S E I A
BAFNFER » S ERBRITR -

56.

it —

TEHEEHEEER

AT A= HZAERE

BEALEER RS E R

Proportion of nominal value of

Place of issued capital and voting rights
incorporation/ FERTRARERRER LA
Form of operation held by attributable
Jointly controlled entities business structure  FHRARL,/ subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
AREHEE FRRBRA B HELAAKR AEBELE IRRH
2012 2011 2012 2011
“E--f K ZB--F —F—F
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 50 50 37 34 Property and investment
et MR & holding
o LSRR
Fast Track Holdings Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 49 49 20 18 Investment holding
kML it PR
Look's Holding Limited Incorporated Cayman Islands 30 30 13 11 Investment holding
G SRS L
Multi Major Investment Incorporated British Virgin 50 - 36 = Investment holding
Corporation AL Ilands RER
ERE LR
Shenzhen Oriental Venture Incorporated People’s 49 49 20 18 Venture capital investment
Capital Management Co,, Lt~ #Ef AL Republic of management
YR B AR A China AR EER
AR I
SunCore Holdings Ltd Incorporated British Virgin 50 - 36 = Investment holding
1A Islands REHR
SRR LR
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited*  Incorporated Hong Kong 51 51 2 18 Foreign exchange dealing
TEAMER R kML &k MERH



for the year ended 31st December, 2012

BE_F-"HF+_H="r—HILEE

56. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINTLY 56. TEHEEHTEER(E)
CONTROLLED ENTITIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal value of

Place of issued capital and voting rights
incorporation/ FERTRARERRER LA
Form of operation held by attributable
Jointly controlled entities business structure ML/ subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
LEEHER RRRBREA SR WEAARE AREELE IERK
2012 2011 2012 2011
“E--f “Z—F ZB--F —“F—F
% % % %
Ultimate Success Investment  Incorporated British Virgin 50 = 36 - Investment holding
Corporation LG Islands yssEdie
ERELHE
Pl AR EEAARAT  Incorporated People’s 34 34 14 12 Corporate investment,
LA Republic of providing management
China and product marketing
GEINEE ] consultancy services
BERE - REERR
FE (TR R P AR
FBERREL (L) Incorporated People’s 25 - 10 - Insurance broking and
AR AL Republic of consultancy services
China (i 4 D s
GiE NS
*  Although the proportion of the nominal value of issued capital S i SR AL T R A RIS A ANE A TR A Rl 2 B 3%

and shareholders’ voting rights of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited
held by the Group are 51% and 81% respectively, the company is
classified as a jointly controlled entity because the Group and other
shareholder appoint pre-determined number of board representatives

A7 HE A T BT % 5 SR A3 552 LU 3 3 il 28 51% K
81% > FH A A< 45 W B 573 — I SROMRLAE B o T o
T RIRTEE BH 2 UR DAL R %
Al o BT R R SRR A3

to jointly control the company in accordance with the Shareholders’

Deed.
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Financial year ended 31st December,

BETZA=T-AULMEEE

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
SEENE CFEAE CERE F g%
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET B #EBT HEIBT BB BE#ER
(Note)
(F5E)
Results E4
Revenue * JA* 4,025.1 4,345.6 4,534.1 41119 4,316.2
Profit from operations =gyl 37.1 2,829.8 2,884.1 2,483.0 2,841.4
Finance costs B RA (93.7) (43.0) (41.9) (53.8) (112.5)
Share of results of associates JEAG B 8 m) S 1943 467.4 612.4 287.3 168.9
Share of results of jointly controlled AL 3t Fe il 3
entities E (6.9) 102.5 135.9 190.2 167.9
Profit before taxation Bt s 130.8 3,356.7 3,590.5 2,906.7 3,065.7
Taxation BiA (55.0) (330.9) (335.5) (328.3) (301.3)
Profit for the year from continuing & A AR £15
operations R A 75.8 3,025.8 3,255.0 2,578.4 2,764.4
Profit (loss) for the year from K HE& I8
discontinued operations AR (B54R) 46.1 50.6 1,102.2 (1.5) -
Profit for the year AR FE IS A 121.9 3,076.4 4,357.2 2,576.9 2,764.4
Attributable to: TEf T
Owners of the Company /N (231.5) 1,779.1 2,310.8 1,257.5 1,394.9
Non-controlling interests PR 353.4 1,297.3 2,046.4 1,319.4 1,369.5
121.9 3,076.4 4,357.2 2,576.9 2,764.4
Basic earnings (loss) per share BREARH (EH) HK$(0.95)#0  HKS7.38iC HK$10.95% c  HK$5.86i 7  HK$7.1638 7T
At 31st December,
RtZA=1+-H
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
SEENE CFEAE CF-RE F - g%
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET B &S B & BB BE#ER
(Note) (Note)
i3 (F5E)
Assets and liabilities EERER
Total assets B A 22,588.6 26,186.2 32,249.2 36,104.4 40,595.1
Total liabilities U (6,004.4) (6,666.7) (7,651.1) (8,653.4) (11,226.6)
Total equity HERE AR 16,584.2 19,5195 24,598.1 27,451.0 29,368.5
& Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations. o AR B R E AR 2 A -

Note: The comparative figures have been restated as a result of the adoption
of the amendment to HKAS 12 “Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying

Assets”.

BERE © PR PR AR A vt YRS 1 2 BRI RT A R E BRI © i
MIARB R | TR S -



Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and
jointly controlled entities of the Group at 31st December, 2012

are as set out below:

AR ) 2 W0 o ) M SR [ 4 il A S e —
FrH=1 B EEYEERT

Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group  Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEME ZA%EHE  completion
BB, B 49 5 1 bzl (F73K) BHFE% THER
Hong Kong
&8
Park Place 2056 + R 3,475 74.97 Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road BAYE
Hong Kong
HERAIBE
i
RIEKYEE7 9%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 74.97  Existing
150-164 Texaco Road R ERYES
Tsuen Wan, New Territories

i B L

R
B 150 — 16498
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 74.97  Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong BAYE
AL TH
REHEE 60%%
Orchid Court 2049 R 966 74.97  Existing
38 Tung On Street BIA Y
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 74.97  Existing
LA ERERYES
JUHERE Ay
R385
The Redhill Peninsula 2056 + R 596 74.97  Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road BAYE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong cp 79444 74.97  Existing
FANIIES =] (Phase V)
RPN RERYES
SEIFEREL (EEPa)
China Online Centre 2026 ++ C 15,680 74.97 Existing
333 Lockhart Road BAYE

Wanchai, Hong Kong
HR B A A L
T T

% e 4B 33355
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Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEMmME A&EE  completion
B8R KimE E5l (FHK) BaElEE% THER
Hong Kong (Cont’d)
&HE(H)
St. George Apartments 2081 R 8,764 74.97 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAY
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon Ccp 69444 74.97  Existing
£ RPN IRERYES
JURE ST SCH
HITRIEB15E
Ibis Hong Kong North Point 2083 H 6,825 74.97  Existing
138 Java Road HAEYE
North Point, Hong Kong
A AL A
AL A
#1388
Century Court 2027 ++ R 2,592 74.97  Existing
239 Jaffe Road BAYI
Wanchai, Hong Kong @ 1,311 74.97  Existing
AL HAYE
A AT
Wi 2 IE239%%
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 74.97 Existing
Hong Kong BAYE
TR 5 RE R
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 37.49*  Existing
138 Gloucester Road ERERVE S
Wanchai, Hong Kong
LRy A PNL
AT
HATIE1385E
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 37.49*  Existing
238 Jaffe Road HHEYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
THAC A WS
BT
W2 2385%
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 74.97  Existing
14 Tregunter Path BAYI

Hong Kong
I HR AR 5 3 B
i

H I AR AR 1 4558



Name/location

E8 1R

Lease expiry Type
w8 E5l

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(FEF3K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
REE
BHFE%

Stage of
completion

55 AP R

Hong Kong (Cont’d)
&HE ()

Admiralty Centre
18 Harcourt Road
Hong Kong
>
AR I 18%%

] Residence

60 Johnston Road
Hong Kong
FEE

i

L HE 605

Outside Hong Kong
BBEN

FM2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas U.S.A.

S B FE N

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines
FEEE IS B

Shop E on G/F

Macau Chamber of Commerce
Building

No. 165 Rua De Xangai
Macau

M E¥E 1655

TR [P 3 48 KT

H R FLEE

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
KA

T N R i
B [

P AP 3384

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEREBERALA

2053+ C

2054 R

Freehold R
€

2014+++ H

2013 C

2044 C

3,042 #

50

13,888,9334#

73,866

1954

1,873

41.27

74.97

74.97

37.49*

41.27

41.27

Existing
B

Existing

HAYE

Existing

HAYZE

Existing
EERER/E S

Existing
LAY

Existing
BAY

231



232

Name/location

B8R

Lease expiry

Type
KimE 5

Effective %
held by

the Group
A
W%

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEMEE
(FEF3K)

Stage of

5T P R

completion

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
BBRINE)

Tian An Cyber Park 2052
Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China

PN L

FEE N\ R IR

el

A FH 1

Optics Valley International Plaza 2043
East Lake High-Tech

Development Zone, Wuhan

People’s Republic of China

e B R

FEE N\ R AL B

B

150 T 45l ) 5 [

3,812 41.27 Existing

BAYE

1,535 24.01 Existing

ERERYES

Notes:

R — Residential, C — Commercial, G — Godown,
H - Hotel, | — Industrial, CP — Car Parking Spaces

Types of properties:

& Indicates properties held through a jointly controlled entity
+  With option to renew for a further term of 75 years

++  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years

+++ With option to renew for a further term of 25 years

# Saleable area

##  Site area

### Number of car parking spaces

BiFRE -

WL R-MEF > C-W¥E > G- B>
H— 5 > | — T3 > CP - #ifi;

IR R 2 W
+ WML
++ AL
+++ AT = AR

# SRR TR
EEIN % it
EZE X2 €|



ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
B A % B A R A A
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